

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (FASD) National Resource Directory

National & State Organizations and Resources Addressing FASD



FETAL ALCOHOL
AND DRUG UNIT

Introduction

The Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (FASD) National Resource Directory was originally conceived as an update to "Charting the Future", a national resource directory created in 2000 by Barbara Morse, PhD and Corinne Barnwell, MSW.

As work on the current directory began, it quickly became clear that an update would be inadequate. "Charting the Future" listed only resources with specific expertise in FASD. Since 2000, we have learned a great deal about FASD as a lifelong neurodevelopmental disorder, and in response this new Resource Directory lists resources in a much broader, more comprehensive context.

The Directory is intended to be aspirational, in that it lists not only those organizations that currently address FASD, but also includes other groups that have the capacity to address FASD, even if they do not currently do so. This includes Developmental/Behavioral Pediatric clinics, which were fewer in number in 2000. It includes developmental disability groups, as FASD is clearly a developmental disability. It includes parent-to-parent support organizations, as parents and caregivers raising a child with an FASD need contact with and knowledge from other parents and caregivers. It includes special education resources, as those with an FASD will need special education. It includes legal resources, as those with an FASD may be involved with the legal system more often than those with other disabilities.

The Directory will point families affected by FASD and the professionals who work with them to a wide range of resources where they might get help in identifying, treating, and preventing FASD. At the same time, we hope the Directory will be a guide that can begin to broaden the range of professions and community resources interested in becoming knowledgeable about and willing to address the complexities of FASD.

We further hope the Directory will provide an avenue by which to expand public awareness about the challenges faced by those with FASD and the successes they can achieve. The advocates who can foster increased public perception are many, and include affected families, scientists, medical providers, social services providers, and perhaps, most importantly, individuals with FASD themselves.

This Resource Directory is intended to be a living document, that is, we invite people who use it to send us any additional resources they have found valuable, as well as any corrections that should be made. The Directory is freely available online, and with your input we will be able to make periodic updates and continue to make the information more useful.

Please contact Susan Stoner, PhD (<u>sastoner@uw.edu</u>) to suggest additions or corrections.

Author

Barbara Morse, PhD

Independent Consultant, The Fetal Alcohol Education Program Formerly Professor, Boston University School of Medicine

Contributors

Therese Grant, PhD

Professor of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences Director, Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit University of Washington School of Medicine

Kathryn Kelly

Research Coordinator Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit University of Washington School of Medicine

Sponsor

This work was made possible with funds from the Ann P. Streissguth Endowment in Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders at the University of Washington School of Medicine. We extend our sincerest thanks to the donors for their generosity and commitment to our work in the field of FASD.

Contact Us

Susan Stoner, PhD

Deputy Director, University of Washington Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit sastoner@uw.edu





Contents

National Resources	6
Canadian Resources	13
Alabama	16
Alaska	21
Arizona	26
Arkansas	29
California	35
Colorado	44
Connecticut	49
Delaware	53
District of Columbia	56
Florida	59
Georgia	65
Hawai'i	70
ldaho	74
Illinois	78
Indiana	85
lowa	88
Kansas	93
Kentucky	98
Louisiana	105
Maine	111
Maryland	117
Massachusetts	122
Michigan	130
Minnesota	140
Mississippi	147
Missouri	
Montana	159

FASD National Resource Directory

Nebraska	163
Nevada	168
New Hampshire	174
New Jersey	182
New Mexico	189
New York	196
North Carolina	204
North Dakota	212
Ohio	215
Oklahoma	220
Oregon	226
Pennsylvania	230
Rhode Island	238
South Carolina	245
South Dakota	250
Tennessee	255
Texas	261
Utah	267
Vermont	272
Virginia	278
Washington	285
West Virginia	295
Wisconsin	302
Wyoming	310

National Resources

National Organizations Addressing FASD

FASD United

1200 Eton Court, Third Floor, Washington DC 20007 202.785.4585

http://www.fasdunited.org

The lead organization in the United States for advocacy, information, training, speaker's bureau, policy, materials, and with a monthly newsletter. There is also a wealth of information for teachers including webinars and YouTube videos.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1600 Clifton Rd, Atlanta, GA 30329 800.232.4636

https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/fasd/index.html

Current, research-based information, data and statistics, tools for education and professional training, articles and funding opportunities.

Center for Maternal Substance Abuse and Child Development

Emory Neurodevelopment and Exposure Clinic Claire Coles, PhD, Director 12 Executive Park Dr, 2nd Fl, Ste 200, Atlanta, GA 30322 404.727.6123 http://msacd.emory.edu/Individuals%20and%20Families/Services.html

Double Arc Center for FASD at A Renewed Mind

885 Commerce Dr, Perrysburg, OH 43551

https://www.doublearc.org/

Based in Ohio, but serving families in person and online from around the country.

Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit

University of Washington Addictions, Drug & Alcohol Institute Therese Grant, PhD, Director 1107 NE 45th Street, Suite 120, Seattle, WA 98105 206.543.7155

https://fadu.psychiatry.uw.edu/resources/

The original US FAS identification site, conducting national research, and providing training and information on a wide variety of topics around FASD.

FASD and Legal Issues Resource Center

Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit 1107 NE 45th Street, Suite 120, Seattle, WA 98105 Kathryn Kelly, BA, FASD Legal Consultant 206.616.5408

faslaw@uw.edu

https://fadu.psychiatry.uw.edu/resources/

Provides information and training (including CLEs) regarding legal issues related to FASD, such as juvenile and criminal justice, SSI and developmental disability eligibility and rights of students with an FASD.

Proof Alliance (formerly MOFAS)

1876 Minnehaha Ave W, St. Paul, MN 55104 866.90.MOFAS (66327) or 651.917.2370

https://www.proofalliance.org/

Organization offering a wide group of services and resources. Based in MN, but many of their services and resources are available online.

The American Academy of Pediatrics

345 Park Blvd, Itasca, IL 60143 630.626.6000

https://www.aap.org/en-us/advocacy-and-policy/aap-health-initiatives/fetal-alcoholspectrum-disorders-toolkit/Pages/Training.aspx

Bright Futures and FASD Real Champions Network –training and resources for pediatricians, including peer coaching. Multiple articles and other online resources as well.

Indian Health Service

5600 Fishers Lane, Rockville, MD 20857

https://www.ihs.gov/dccs/mch/fasd/

Fact sheets, links to resources and information HIS services.

Research Society on Alcoholism

7801 North Lamar Blvd, Suite D-89, Austin, Texas 78752-1038 http://www.rsoa.org/

Organization for scientists in all aspects of alcohol use. Includes a fetal alcohol study group made up of clinical and pre-clinical researchers. Hosts an annual meeting each year.

Collaborative Initiative on Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (CISFASD)

https://cifasd.org/

A consortium of clinicians and researchers working together to solve the challenges of FASD.

Society for Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics

6728 Old McLean Village Drive, Mclean, VA 22101 703.556.9222

https://www.srcd.org/about-us

Organization representing the largest group of medical professionals addressing FASD.

American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology – ACOG

409 12th Street SW, Washington DC 20024-2188 800.762.2264

https://www.acog.org/programs/fasd/

Multiple programs to assist in FASD prevention, including addressing legal concerns around the identification of substance use during pregnancy.

Family Support and Information

The American Association of Pediatric Neuropsychology

5855 East Naples Plaza, Suite 203, Long Beach, CA 90803 949.478.4503

https://theaapn.org/

Includes a listing of pediatric neuropsychologists in the US.

The Arc of the United States

1825 K Street NW, Suite 1200, Washington DC 20006 202.534.3700

https://thearc.org/

Local chapters in most states have information on FASD, as well as the national office.

Facebook - "FASD Support"

There are numerous Facebook groups around the country offering support and information to families.

March of Dimes National Office

1550 Crystal Dr, Suite 1300, Arlington, VA 22202 888.MODIMES (888.663.4637)

https://www.marchofdimes.org/

There are MOD chapters in every state, and many have FASD prevention activities.

Medical Home Portal

https://www.medicalhomeportal.org/diagnoses-and-conditions/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders

A number of states operate under the "medical home" model, emphasizing the importance of centralizing medical care under one "bandleader" who helps to coordinate care.

National Center on Adoption and Permanency

617.903.0554

https://www.nationalcenteronadoptionandpermanency.net/

Resources for all aspects of adoption and foster care.

Wright's Law Special Education and Advocacy

https://www.wrightslaw.com/

Exhaustive online resources to assist families in accessing the special education services their child needs.

Organizations Addressing Legal Concerns and FASD

FASD and Legal Issues Resource Center

Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit 1107 NE 45th Street, Suite 120, Seattle, WA 98105 Kathryn Kelly, BA, FASD Legal Consultant 206.616.5408

faslaw@uw.edu

https://fadu.psychiatry.uw.edu/resources/

Provides information and training (including CLEs) regarding legal issues related to FASD, such as juvenile and criminal justice, SSI and developmental disability eligibility and rights of students with an FASD.

American Bar Association

1050 Connecticut Ave NW, Suite 400, Washington DC 20036 202.662.1000

https://www.americanbar.org

Multiple articles/booklets on addressing FASD in the justice system, including <u>this publication</u>.

Center for Justice and Equity

https://fasdcenter.org/

A clearinghouse for issues of justice and FASD, developed and run out of Proof Alliance (formerly the Minnesota Organization for Fetal Alcohol Syndrome – MOFAS).

National Association of State Judicial Educators

500 Indiana Avenue NW, Washington DC 20001 202.879.0483 202.879.0489 (Fax)

https://nasje.org/

Website has a number of articles on FASD and the legal system. There are regional locations.

National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges

PO Box 8970, Reno, NV 89507

775.507.4777

https://www.ncjfcj.org/child-welfare-and-juvenile-law/

Advocacy, education, and training to address issues which come before the courts. They have published a brief on FASD and the implications in the courts.

New England Association of Recovery Court Professionals

1 Dorrance Plaza, Providence, RI 02903

https://nearcp.org/

Organization to support and provide information to those working with the judicial system. Substance abuse and mental health issues are some of the topics addressed through webinars and conferences.

National Association of Drug Court Professionals

625 N Washington Street, Suite 212, Alexandria, VA 22314 703.575.9400

https://www.nadcp.org/

Louisiana Public Defender Board

Capital Post Conviction Project 301 Main Street, Suite 700, Baton Rouge, LA 70825 225.219.9305

http://lpdb.la.gov/Serving%20The%20Public/Programs/Capital%20Post%20Conviction% 20Project%20of%20Louisiana.php#

Lawyers from the Post-Conviction Project have presented at FASD conferences.

Organizations Addressing Addiction and Substance Use During Pregnancy

American Society for Addiction Medicine

11400 Rockville Pike, Suite 200, Rockville, MD 20852 301.656.3920

https://www.asam.org/

Offering online CME courses on prevention, diagnosis and management of FASD in primary care settings.

Circle of Hope

https://nofas.org/circleofhope/

A support network for women who have consumed alcohol during pregnancy or are raising birth children with an FASD.

Recovering Mothers Anonymous

http://recoveringmothers.org

A support organization for mothers who have used substances while pregnant.

Mother to Baby

866.626.6847

https://mothertobaby.org/

Confidential information about the effects of various substances on pregnancy. They also maintain a research arm, investigating the effects of vaccines, medications, and other exposures on pregnancy outcome.

National Prevention Network

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite M-250, Washington DC 20006 202.293.0090

https://nasadad.org/npn-4/

Part of the NASADAD.

New England Addiction Technology Transfer Center Network

Brown University

One Davol Square, Suite 101, Providence, RI 02903 401.863.6486

https://attcnetwork.org/centers/new-england-attc/home

Training and educational resources to facilitate up-to-date substance abuse treatment protocols.

SAMHSA - Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration

https://www.samhsa.gov/

Online treatment locator.

Resources for Educators

Do 2 Learn Teachers Toolbox

https://do2learn.com/disabilities/FASDtoolbox/index.htm

Materials to assist with behavior, social and learning problems commonly seen in FASD. Developed in consultation with the Emory Neurodevelopment and Exposure Clinic.

Reach to Teach - SAMHSA

http://www.ldanys.org/images/uploads/misc/1278434038_SAMHSA%20-%20Reach_To_Teach_Final_011107-1.pdf

A resource for teachers using case studies of children with an FASD, describing how children might present in a classroom, and how to facilitate parent-teacher communication.

Triumph: Educating Students with an FASD

FASD United Webinar

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hE--enwtgel

Featuring Sister Suzette of A Renewed Mind, an expert in FASD educational strategies. A separate book with a curriculum designed to assist parents is also available.

Students with FASD: Simple Strategies for Behavioral and Academic Success

FASD United Webinar

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=65zuBANPYrl

8 Magic Keys - DVD

https://nofas.org/8-magic-keys-dvd/

An animated short film about what it is like to live with an FASD.

Understanding FASD

https://sites.duke.edu/fasd/

A 9-chapter guide for teachers.

FASD Education Strategies

https://www.usd.edu/-/media/files/medicine/center-for-disabilities/handbooks/fasd-educational-strategies-handbook.ashx?la=en

Developed by FASD United S Dakota and the Sanford School of Medicine, U of S Dakota.

Canadian Resources

Canada FASD Network

https://canfasd.ca/

The research network on FASD for Canada. Has briefs on reducing homelessness and providing support to those in the child welfare system.

FAS World

https://www.fasworld.com/fasd-resources/

Advocacy, information, and a great list of resources including support groups.

FAS Society Yukon

205 Black Street, Whitehorse, Yukon. Y1A 2M8 https://fassy.org/

FASD Network of Saskatchewan

https://www.saskfasdnetwork.ca/home/

ALC FASD Changemakers

International Adult Leadership Collaborative

https://alcfasdchangemakers.org/

Young adults with FASD helping others to learn how to navigate the world.

POPFASD

https://www.fasdoutreach.ca/

FASD Ontario

https://fasdontario.ca/

FASD and Justice

https://fasdjustice.ca/

Invaluable site offering practical and experience-based information on how to help those with an FASD navigate the justice system. Based in Canada, but applicable beyond. There is now a dedicated FASD court in Manitoba serving both adults and younger people.

Fetal Alcohol and the Law

David Boulding

Box 294, 354 Nootka Dr, Gold River, BC VOP INO

http://www.davidboulding.com/

This site offers some very helpful suggestions on how to deal with individuals with FASD who come into contact with the law.

Rural FASD Network

5150 Roger Stevens Dr, Smiths Falls, ON K7A 4S6, Canada Ontario

https://www.ruralfasd.ca/

Manitoba FASD Network

1155 Notre Dame Ave, Winnipeg, MB R3E 3G1, Canada 204.258.6600

https://fasdmanitoba.com/

FASD Waterloo Region

Developmental Services Resource Centre - Kitchener 1120 Victoria Street North, Unit 205, Kitchener, ON N2B 3T2 519.741.1121

https://www.fasdwaterlooregion.ca/

Other

Me and My FASD

hello@fasd.me https://fasd.me/

Not from Canada, but Britain, and very good. An interactive website created by a British young man with an FASD himself to help others understand and deal with their challenges.

State by State Resources

The following is a list of resources with the <u>capability</u> to address FASD through diagnosis, support and information for families, resources to find substance abuse treatment for women, especially pregnant women, and a wide variety of other legal, educational and research-based sources.

Some of the medical and neuropsychological services listed here have a named FASD clinic. These are in the minority. Other services list FASD or FAS as a condition which they treat, even if the clinic has a broader name. Most of the other diagnostic sites listed are developmental-behavioral pediatrics clinics. These clinics address a wide variety of challenges, including autism, other prenatal drug exposure, ADHD, speech and language disorders, eating disorders, behavioral dysfunction and developmental delays. Those familiar with FASD will recognize that many of the challenges listed. These challenges are all part of FASD. While these clinics may not have the level of experience of a named "FASD" clinic, they clearly do have the capacity; all that is needed is the desire to help families by broadening their understanding of the effects of prenatal alcohol exposure. It is our hope and aspiration that families reaching out to all of these clinics will enlarge the diagnostic capability throughout the US.

Alabama

Diagnosis

Childrens of Alabama

Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics, McWane Building, Clinic 1 1600 7th Avenue South, Birmingham, AL 35233 800.222.8816

and

Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics at Sparks Clinic

930 20th Street South, Birmingham, AL 35294-2041 205.934.5471

https://www.childrensal.org/developmental-behavioral-pediatrics

University of Southern Alabama Health

Pediatric Developmental Medicine, Strada Patient Care Center 1601 Center Street, Suite 1D, 1E, 1F, Mobile, AL 36604 251.410.5437

https://www.usahealthsystem.com/services/pediatric-development-medicine Exposure to drugs or alcohol is one of the conditions listed.

Family Support and Information

NOFAS Alabama (FASD United Affiliate)

https://www.facebook.com/NofasOfAlabama/

Alabama Council on Developmental Disabilities

RSA Union Building, 100 North Union Street, PO Box 301410, Montgomery, AL 36130 334.242.3973

https://www.acdd.org/

Alabama Dept of Mental Health

100 North Union Street, Montgomery, AL 36130 1.800.367.0955 or 334.242.3454

https://mh.alabama.gov/developmental-disabilities-services/

Listing of services and how to access them.

Alabama Parent Education Center

https://www.facebook.com/AlabamaParentEducationCenter/

Supporting youth with disabilities and their families, especially around educational issues.

Help Me Grow Alabama

https://helpmegrowalabama.org/

Helping families access health and developmental screenings to help ensure optimal growth. Available for children up through age 8.

Family Voices of Alabama

1050 Government Street, Mobile, AL 36604-2402 877.771.FVOA

https://www.familyvoicesal.org/

Advocating for family-centered care for those with disabilities.

CRS Parent Connection

https://www.facebook.com/CRS.ParentConnection/

Online support and information for families raising children with special needs.

The Parent Assistance Line

Child Development Resources
College of Human Environmental Sciences, University of Alabama
Box 870157, Tuscaloosa, AL 35487
866.962.3030
https://pal.ua.edu/

Parent Connection Network of Alabama

http://www.rehab.alabama.gov/individuals-and-families/childrens-rehabilitation-service/families-and-youth/parent-connection-network

A way for families of children with disabilities to connect.

A Family for Every Child

https://www.afamilyforeverychild.org/alabama-resources/

With a focus on adoption, resources for families in Alabama.

The Birmingham Parent

866.962.3030

https://birminghamparent.com/directory/special_needs_resources/

An online version of a local magazine which hosts a special needs expo each year. The website also includes a list of local resources.

Unless U

https://www.unlessu.org/

An innovative program offering adults with intellectual disabilities educational, social and life skills opportunities.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Comprehensive Addiction in Pregnancy Program

University of Alabama Women & Infants Center 700 6th Ave South, Rm 10270, Birmingham, AL 35233 205.934.5611

https://www.uab.edu/medicine/obgyn/divisions/maternal-fetal-medicine/capp-program

Opelika Addiction Center

2300 Center Hills Dr, Building I, Opelika, AL 36801

http://eamhc.org/services/substance-abuse/

Pregnant women receive priority. Sites also in Phenix City and Lafayette.

Not One More Alabama

https://www.notonemorealabama.org/al-state-assisted-facilities--other-low-cost-programs.html

A listing of state-assisted or low-cost substance abuse treatment facilities in Alabama.

Intervention America

https://interventionamerica.org/Pregnant_women_rehab/searchdirectory.cfm?State=AL A resource list of 20 treatment programs in Alabama which accept pregnant women.

Council on Substance Abuse - NCADD

828 Forest Avenue, Montgomery, AL 36106 334.262.1629

https://cosancadd.org/

Alabama Dept of Mental Health

00 North Union Street, Montgomery, AL 36130 1.800.367.0955 or 334.242.3454

https://mh.alabama.gov/substance-abuse-treatment-services/

Provides a description of different types of services available and links to treatment providers.

Choose Help

https://www.choosehelp.com/alabama

A resource list of treatment providers in Alabama.

Best Drug and Alcohol Rehabs in Alabama

https://best-rehabs.com/alabama/

A comprehensive list of treatment facilities

A Reprieve for Women

14332 Hwy 69 S, Tuscaloosa, AL 35405 404.655.8577

https://reprieveforwomen.com/our-home/

Residential treatment for women.

Aletheia House

Women's Hope – North 1525 Sparkman Drive NW, Suite C, Huntsville, AL 35816 256.278.3777

and

Mother's Hope - Pregnant Women and Women with Children

4246 5th Avenue South, Birmingham, AL 35204 205.595.1114

https://www.specialkindofcaring.org/

Central Alabama Wellness

151 Hamilton Lane, Calera, AL 35040 205.651.0077

https://centralalabamawellness.org/substance-abuse/

Pregnant women receive priority.

Freedom House

54 Wheeler Hills Road, Rogersville, AL 35652

https://best-rehabs.com/alabama/freedom-house/

Long term residential treatment. Pregnant women receive priority; children up to age 12 may accompany mother in treatment.

Other

Liberty Park Dentistry

950 Stonegate Dr #100, Vestavia Hills, AL 35242 https://libertyparkchildrensdentistry.com/ Is equipped to handle children with special needs.

Alabama Disabilities Advocacy Program (ADAP)

University of Alabama Tuscaloosa, AL 35487 205.348.4928

https://adap.ua.edu/

Prevention and treatment/recovery support activities for substance abuse.

Disability Rights and Resources

1418 6th Ave N, Birmingham, AL 35203 205.251.2223 https://www.drradvocates.org/

Alaska

Diagnosis

Alaska Dept. of Health and Social Services

3601 C Street, Suite 790, Anchorage, AK 99524-0249 907.334.2673

http://dhss.alaska.gov/osmap/Pages/fasd-team.aspx

Broad range of prevention diagnosis and treatment programs available, including links to FASD diagnostic clinics across Alaska.

Assets, Inc.

2330 Nichols St, Anchorage, AK 99508-3495 907.279.6617 https://assetsinc.org/

Sitka Community Hospital

FASD Assessment Services
209 Moller Avenue, Sitka, AK 99835
http://www.sitkahospital.com/getpage.php?name=fasd&sub=FASD+Assessment+Servic
es

Alaska Center for Children and Adults

1020 Barnette St, Fairbanks AK 99701 907.456.4003 https://alaskacenter.org/faces/

Ptarmigan Connections

Behavioral and Developmental Pediatric Services 3505 E Meridian Park Loop #200, Wasilla, AK 99654 907.357.4400

https://ptarmiganconnections.com/

Anchorage Native Primary Care Center

Child and Family Developmental Services 4441 Diplomacy Drive, Anchorage, AK 99508 907.729.8880

https://www.southcentralfoundation.com/services/cfds/#toggle-id-6

Frontier Community Services (FASD United Affiliate)

3335 K-Beach Road, #36, Soldotna, AK 99669 907.262.6331

http://www.fcsonline.org/services_fetal.html

Diagnosis, training and other resources related to care for those with an FASD.

Neuropsychologists

Pediatric Neuro Psychology Association

2550 Denali St, Suite 1606, Anchorage, AK 99503 907.334.9842

Fairbanks Psychiatric & Neurological Clinic

1919 Lathrop Street, Suite 220, Fairbanks, AK 99701 907.452.1739 https://www.brainclinic.com/

Family Support and Information

Alaska Center for FASD (FASD United Affiliate)

3201 C St, Ste 110, Anchorage, AK 99503 907.249.6641

https://alaskacenterforfasd.org/

State-wide organization offering resources for advocacy, prevention and treatment, including links to help for adults who believe they may have an FASD.

Stone Soup Group

307 E Northern Lights Blvd #100, Anchorage, AK 99503 907.561.3701

https://www.stonesoupgroup.org/resources/family-resource-guide/disability-specific/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder/

Support, training, curated resource list, day-to-day helpful guidance for those with FASD and their families.

The Alaska FASD Partnership

Teri Tibbett, Advocacy Coordinator

Alaska Mental Health Board, Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Alcohol Abuse 431 Franklin Street, Juneau, AK 99801

907.465.4765

teri.tibbet@alaska.gov

http://dhss.alaska.gov/abada/Pages/fasdPartnership.aspx

Advocacy for awareness, prevention and intervention of FASD.

Fairbanks FASD Caregiver Support Group

https://www.facebook.com/FASDFairbanks/

Online meetings and trainings available on a regular basis.

Deb Evensen

FAS Alaska PO Box 1092, Homer, AK 99603 907.235.8900

debevensen@alaska.net

https://fasalaska.com/

A specialist in FASD, especially educational issues.

The Governor's Council on Disability and Special Education

FASD Workgroup

http://dhss.alaska.gov/gcdse/Pages/committees/fasd/links.aspx

Links to a wide variety of resources, including training on non-violent crisis intervention.

Alaska Behavioral Health - Anchorage

4020 Folker Street, Anchorage, AK 99508 907.334.9842

Alaska Center for Resource Families

907.479.7307

https://www.acrf.org/

Resources and support for foster and adoptive families.

University of Alaska Anchorage

Arctic FASD Regional Training Center

Note: program ended in 2016, but training materials are still available online.

https://www.uaa.alaska.edu/research/institute-social-economic-research/arctic-fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders-regional-training-center/

Online resources and training materials.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Akeela

3050 Fifth Avenue, Ketchikan, AK 99901 907.225.4135

https://www.akeela.us/

Provides specialized treatment for women.

Southcentral Foundation

Dena A. Coy 4130 San Ernesto Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99508 907.729.5070

https://www.southcentralfoundation.com/services/behavioral-health/dena-a-coy/

Residential treatment for pregnant and non-pregnant women; children under 3 allowed as well.

Providence Health and Services

Breakthrough Substance Abuse Program 3760 Piper Street, Suite 1108, Anchorage, AK 99508 907.212.6970

https://alaska.providence.org/services/b/breakthrough

Norton Sound Community Health Corporation

Behavioral Health 1000 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, AK 99762 907.443.3344

https://www.nortonsoundhealth.org/services/community-health-services/behavioral-health-services/

Yukon-Kuskokwim Health Corporation

Behavioral Health Box 528, Bethel, AK 99559 907.543.6101 (Residential substance abuse services) 907.543.1768 (Developmental disability services) https://www.ykhc.org/services/

Other

Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium

4000 Ambassador Drive, Anchorage, AK 99508 907.563.2662

https://anthc.org/

Advocacy for Tribal health.

Disability Law Center of Alaska

3330 Arctic Blvd, Suite 103, Anchorage, AK 99503 800.478.1234

https://www.dlcak.org/

Alaska Mental Health Trust

3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 200, Anchorage, AK 99508 907.269.7960

https://alaskamentalhealthtrust.org/?s=FASD

Reports on the economic costs of FASD in Alaska. Funds grants to support substance abuse treatment and other related topics.

Arizona

Diagnosis

University of Arizona/Phoenix

Dept. of Developmental Pediatrics 1501 N Campbell Ave, Room 3301, Phoenix, AZ 85724 520.694.5237

https://peds.arizona.edu/division/genetics-and-developmental-pediatrics

Sells Indian Hospital

A-Z 86, Sells, AZ 85634 520.383.7521

https://www.ihs.gov/tucson/healthcarefacilities/sellshospital/

other Indian Health Service hospitals

https://www.ihs.gov/tucson/healthcarefacilities/sanxavier/

Arizona Department of Health Services

Office of Women's and Children's Health 150 N 18th Ave, Phoenix, AZ 80007 602.542.1025

https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/womens-childrens-health/index.php

Phoenix Children's Hospital

Neurodevelopmental Pediatrics 1919 E Thomas Rd, Phoenix, AZ 85016 602.933.2327

https://www.phoenixchildrens.org/centers-programs/developmental-pediatrics-program

Neuropsychologists

Paul Beljan, PsyD, ABPdN, ABPN

Beljan Psychological Services 9835 E Bell Rd, Suite 140, Scottsdale, AZ 85260 602.957.7600

www.beljanpsych.com

Experience in forensic work.

Christopher J. Nicholls, PhD

The Nicholls Group 9965 North 95th Street, Suite 101, Scottsdale, AZ 85258 480.998.2303

www.thenichollsgroup.com

Focuses on evaluation and treatment of brain-based disorders.

Alison E. F. Reuter, PhD

Beljan Psychological Services 9835 E Bell Road, Suite 140, Scottsdale, AZ 85260 602.957.7600

a.reuter@beljanpsych.com

www.beljanpsych.com

Experienced in assessment, therapeutic services and forensic work.

Family Support and Information

Pilot Parents of Southern AZ

1647 N Alverton Way, Suite 1, Tucson, AZ 85712 http://pilotparents.org/

Indian Health Service

Phoenix Medical Health Center 412 N. 1616th St, Phoenix, AZ 85106 602.263.1507

https://www.ihs.gov/phoenix/healthcarefacilities/phoenix/pediatrics/

Raising Special Kids

5025 E Washington St, Suite 204, Phoenix, AZ 85034 602.242.4366

https://raisingspecialkids.org/

Emily Center Health Library

Phoenix Children's Hospital 1919 E Thomas Rd, Phoenix, AZ 85016 602.933.1400

https://www.phoenixchildrens.org/centers-programs/emily-center-health-library

Fact sheets on FASD

FASD National Resource Directory

Rise Services, Inc

Many locations around AZ https://riseservicesinc.org/contact/

FAS Arizona

http://fasarizona.com/

Website has not been updated since 2019, but some online links and resources may still be helpful.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

AZ Dept. of Health, Office on Women's and Children's Health

150 N 18th Ave, Ste 320, Phoenix, AZ 85008 602.364.1421

https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/womens-childrens-health/index.php

Steps to Recovery Homes

516 AZ-89A, Ste 113, Cottonwood, AZ 86326 https://stepstorecoveryhomes.org/

Patina Wellness Center

Native American Connections, Inc. 337 E Virginia, Phoenix, AZ 85000 602.424.2060

https://www.nativeconnections.org/behavioral-health/residential

Specialized treatment for pregnant with accommodations for children birth to age 5.

Other

AZ Center for Disability Law

5025 E Washington St, Ste 202, Tucson, AZ 85034 602.274.6287

https://www.azdisabilitylaw.org/

Arkansas

Diagnosis

Dennis Development Center

Arkansas Children's Hospital 1301 Wolfe St, Little Rock, AR 72202 501.364.1830

https://www.archildrens.org/programs-and-services/dennis-developmental-center?&journey=symptoms

Genetics and Metabolic Clinic

3 Children's Way, Little Rock, AR 72202 501.364.4000

https://www.archildrens.org/programs-and-services/genetics-and-metabolic-clinic?journey=symptoms

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

Schmieding Developmental Center 519 Latham Drive, Lowell, AR 72745 479.750.0125 https://sdcpediatrics.uams.edu/

Specialty Diagnostic Resource Center

University of Central AR Speech and Language Hearing Center 201 Donagehy Ave, Conway, AR 72035 501.450.5775

https://www.arksdrc.org/

The Specialty Diagnostic Resource Center is the primary site for FASD dx, treatment and training in Arkansas.

Arkansas None for Nine (FASD United Affiliate)

501.765.6522

https://arkansasnonefornine.org/

Neuropsychologists

Mary Ann Scott, PhD, ABPdN

Professor and Division Chief UAMS Department of Pediatrics 519 Latham Drive, Lowell, AR 72745 479.750.0125

Focuses on assessment of children with a wide variety of neurological issues.

Family Support and Information

Arkansas None for Nine (FASD United Affiliate)

PO Box 250722, Little Rock, AR 72225 501.258.1014 https://arkansasnonefornine.org/

Center for Effective Parenting

UAMS Department of Pediatrics Arkansas Children's Hospital 1 Children's Way, Slot 512-21B, Little Rock, AR 72202 501.364.7580 https://parenting-ed.org/

Family Support Program

Jones Family Resource Center
614 E Emma, Suite 219 Springdale, AR 72764
479.927.4100 or 800.748.9768
https://supports.org/programs/family-support-program/
Support for families raising children with disabilities.

Elizabeth Richardson Center

2190 S Razorback Rd, Fayetteville, AR 72701 479.872.1800

https://www.ercinc.org/

Serving children with confirmed or suspected developmental disabilities through age 5.

Arkansas Families First

4004 McCain Blvd, Ste 203, North Little Rock, AR 72116 501.812.4268

https://arfamiliesfirst.com/services/parent-support/

Evaluations and support for families adopting children or raising those with disabilities.

Arkansas Support Network

6836 Isaac's Orchard Road, Springdale, AR 72762 800.748.9768 or 479.927.4100 https://supports.org/

Northwest Arkansas Community Parent Resource Center

Family Support Office 614 E Emma, Suite 219, Springdale, AR 72764 http://www.nwacprc.org/

Serving families of children with disabilities with guidance and resources.

The Center for Exceptional Families

1702 Stone St, Ste A, Jonesboro, AR 72401 870.336.3012 http://thecenterforexceptionalfamilies.org/

Little Rock Family Special Needs Resources Guide

https://www.littlerockfamily.com/post/101217/little-rock-special-family-online-resources-guide

E Special Needs

https://www.especialneeds.com/arkansas

A resource list of services for those with special needs.

Arkansas Advocates for Children and Families

1400 W Markham, Union Station, Suite 306, Little Rock, AR 72201 501.371.9678

http://www.aradvocates.org

Arkansas Disability Coalition

1501 N University Ave #221, Little Rock, AR 72204-1605 501.614.7020 http://www.adcpti.org

Arkansas – I Can

900 W 7th Street, Little Rock, AR 72201 501.666.8868

https://ar-ican.org/

Assistive technology of all types available.

PASSE – Arkansas Dept. of Human Services

Medical Services PO Box 1437, Slot S401, Little Rock, AR 72203-1437 501.682.8292

https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/medical-services/healthcare-programs/passe/

Assistance for children with complex behavioral or developmental or intellectual disabilities on Medicaid to receive necessary medical supports.

Arkansas Developmental Disability Services

PO Box 1437, Slot N501, Little Rock, AR 72203 501.683.0870

https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/learn-about-programs/programs-for-people-with-developmental-disabilities/

Resource for accessing early intervention and other supports.

Arkansas Department of Education

Four Capitol Mall, Little Rock, AR 72201 501.682.4475

https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/offices/special-education

Special Education Information for children ages 3-12.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Women's Mental Health Program

Univ. of Arkansas Medical School 4301 W Markham #843-A, Little Rock, AR 72205

https://psychiatry.uams.edu/womens-mental-health-program/

Outpatient treatment program for pregnant and recently post-partum women.

University of Arkansas - Medical Sciences/SAT Clinic

4224 Shuffield Drive, Little Rock, AR 72207 501.526.8400

Arkansas River Valley Area Council - Freedom House

400 Lake Front Drive, Russellville, AR 72801 479.968.7086 ext. 202

https://www.arvacinc.org/services/freedom-house

Counseling Associates Inc

350 Salem Road, Suite 1, Conway, AR 72034 501.336.8300

https://caiinc.org/#

Substance abuse and mental health services for both women and children.

AR Dept. of Human Services – Bureau of Alcohol and Drug Prevention

5800 W 10th St, Little Rock, AR 72204 501.280.4504

https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/

AR Dept. of Health - Maternity Programs

4815 W Markham, Little Rock, AR 72205 800.462.0599

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/maternity-program-womans-health

Start your Recovery

https://startyourrecovery.org/treatment/rehab-centers/arkansas

A listing of over 50 rehab and treatment facilities in Arkansas with descriptions of the populations they serve.

Arkansas Take Back

#1 State Police Plaza Drive, Little Rock, AR 72209 501.618.8175

https://www.artakeback.org/substance-abuse-treatment/

Treatment resources.

Rehab Center - Vertava Health

https://www.rehabcenter.net/womens-rehab-centers/arkansas-womens-rehab-centers/ A listing of treatment centers in Arkansas focusing on treatment for women.

AR Cares – AR Center for Addiction Research

Methodist Family Health 1600 Aldersgate Rd, Little Rock, AR 72205 501.661.0720

https://www.methodistfamily.org/arkansas-cares.html

Gateway Recovery Center for Women

Specialized Women's Services 3900 N Amour, Fort Smith, AR 72904 479.785.4083

https://www.recoveryhhi.org/women/

Accommodations for children in the program.

Central Arkansas Treatment Services

5407 Highway 5 North, Suite 6, Bryant, AR 72022 501.725.9098

https://www.arkansasopioidepidemic.com/

Recover at Baptist Health - Medical Center/Little Rock

9601 Baptist Health Drive, Little Rock, AR 72205 501.202.2893

https://www.baptist-health.com/services/behavioral-health/substance-abuse-treatment-arkansas/

Arkansas Cares

Methodist Family Health 5821 West Charles Bussey Avenue, Little Rock, Arkansas 72204 501.906.4928

https://www.methodistfamily.org/arkansas-cares.html

Treatment for pregnant women; mental health services for children and families.

Psychology Today

https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/treatment-rehab/pregnancy-prenatal-postpartum/arkansas

Resource list of treatment programs serving pregnant women.

Women who are pregnant receive priority for treatment in all programs.

Other

Disability Rights Arkansas

400 W Capitol Ave, #1200, Little Rock, AR 72201 501.296.1775 or 800.482.1174 https://disabilityrightsar.org/

California

Diagnosis

Stanford Children's Health

Lucille Packard Children's Hospital Medical Genetics 650.723.6858

and

Mary L. Johnson Specialty Services
730 Welch Rd, Palo Alto, CA 94304
650.721.5804
Multiple locations
https://www.stanfordchildrens.org/en/service/genetics/medical-genetics

UC San Diego Center for Better Beginnings (FASD United Affiliate)

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Program 7910 Frost St, Ste 310, San Diego, CA 92123 858.246.2140

https://betterbeginnings.org/

San Diego State Center for Clinical and Cognitive Neuroscience

6363 Alverado Court, Suite 209, San Diego, CA 92120 619.594.7228

https://ccn.sdsu.edu/

Rady Children's Hospital

Genetics and Dysmorphology Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders Clinic 3020 Children's Way, San Diego, CA 92123 858.576.1700

https://www.rchsd.org/programs-services/genetics-dysmorphology/

FASD Program

Violence Intervention Program 1721 Griffin Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90031

https://violenceinterventionprogram.org/about-vip/our-programs/fasd-program/

Diagnosis, training, parenting support and training, and specialized programs for children in the foster care system.

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD) Clinic

Outpatient Department Building (Building B) 2010 Zonal Avenue, 3rd Floor, 3P-61, Los Angeles, CA 90033 323.409.5086

https://dhs.lacounty.gov/medical-hubs/our-services/home/medical-hubs-locations/lacusc-medical-center/

UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital

Medical Genetics
Oakland Outpatient Center
744 22nd St, Oakland, CA 94906
510.428.3550

https://www.childrenshospitaloakland.org/main/departments-services/medical-genetics-28/

and

PIP – Parent Infant Program

Clay St. Clinic 312 Clay St, Oakland, CA 94607 510.428.3408

https://www.childrenshospitaloakland.org/main/departments-services/parent-infant-program-pip-local-early-access-progr-101.aspx

Cedar Sinai Medical Center

Maxine Dunitz Children's Health Center Pediatric Medical Genetics 8723 Alden Dr, Ste 240, Los Angeles, CA 90048 310.423.9914

https://www.cedars-sinai.org/programs/pediatrics/conditions/medical-genetics.html

Valley Children's Hospital

Genetics 9300 Valley Children's Place, Madera, CA 93636 559.353.3000 https://www.valleychildrens.org/services/genetics

UC Davis Health/Children's Hospital

Developmental Pediatrics Glassrock Building 2521 Stockton Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95817 800.UC4.KIDS

https://health.ucdavis.edu/children/clinical_services/developmental-behavioral/index.html

UC Davis/The Mind Institute

2825 50th St, Sacramento, CA 95817 916.703.0336 https://health.ucdavis.edu/mindinstitute/

Santa Clara Valley Medical Center

Kidscope 828 S Bascom Ave, Ste 100, San Jose, CA 95218 408.793.2979 (Kidscope) 408.885.7973 (genetics) https://www.scvmc.org/health-care-services/Childrens-Health/Pediatrics/

Kaiser-Permanente Thrive Program

Developmental Pediatrics
Southern Alameda County
https://thrive.kaiserpermanente.org/care-near-you/northern-california/gsaa/

Neuropsychologists

J. Brandon Birath, PhD

Licensed Clinical Neuropsychologist (PSY26485) Health Sciences Assistant Clinical Professor David Geffen School of Medicine at UCLA <u>bbirath@brandonbirathphd.com</u>

Timothy J. Derning, PhD, MSEd

Clinical and Forensic Psychology 710 W Napa St, Suite #2, Sonoma, CA 95476 925.933.8661 timderning@aol.com

Stephen Greenspan, PhD

48 Highgate Rd, Kensington, CA 94707 720.341.5404

Stephen.greenspan@gmail.com

Areas of expertise: social incompetence and gullibility, relation to intellectual disability, eligibility for developmental services, and death penalty exemption.

Cami Kingston, PhD

PO Box 572889, Tarzana, CA 91357 818.445.4517 Works in forensics.

Arthur Kowell, MD

16311 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 680, Encino, CA 91436

Dr. Kowell is a neurologist, not a neuropsychologist, but has worked of FASD in forensic settings.

George Woods, MD

4200 Park Blvd, Oakland, CA 94602 415.503.3959

gwoods@law.berkely.edu

Dr. Woods is a psychiatrist, specializing in neuropsychiatry, and active in forensic work.

Richard Adler, MD

Forensic and Clinical Psychiatry 1700 7th Ave, Ste 210, Seattle, WA 98101-1323 206.624.3800

Family Support and Information

FASD Network of Southern California

PO Box 595, Manhattan Beach, CA 90267 https://fasdsocalnetwork.org/

FASD Northern California – NoCal (FASD United Affiliate)

530.249.1060

https://fasdnorcal.org/

Center for Family Strengthening (FASD United Affiliate)

3480 Higuera St, Ste 100, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 805.543.6216

https://cfsslo.org/fasd-prevention-awareness/

Indian Health Council, Inc.

50100 Golsh Rd, Valley Center, CA 92082 960.949.2151

https://www.indianhealth.com/medical

Exceptional Family Resource Center

512 W Aten Rd, Imperial, CA 92251 760.355.0147

https://sandiego.networkofcare.org/mh/services/

Similar services available around California.

CHOC Pediatric Mental Health Services

1201 W La Veta Ave, Orange, CA 92868 714.997.3000

https://www.choc.org/programs-services/mental-health/

Early Start - California Dept. of Developmental Services

1600 9th St, Sacramento, CA 94244 916.654.1690

https://www.dds.ca.gov/services/early-start/

California's Early Intervention Programs.

Center for Parent Information and Resources

https://www.parentcenterhub.org/california/

National resource to assist with Special Education issues.

UCLA Ties for Families

1000 Veteran's Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90095 310.885.6110

https://www.uclahealth.org/mattel/ties-for-families/

Focusing on the healthy development for foster and adoptive families.

Center for Autism and Developmental Disorders

2500 Red Hill Ave, 1st Fl, Santa Ana, CA 92705 949.267.0400

https://www.thecenter4autism.org/

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Drug and Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/california/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A resource list of over 500 treatment programs in CA which accept pregnant women.

Perinatal Infant and Assessment Coordination Team (PACT)

Orange County Health 714.834.7900

https://www.ochealthinfo.com/phs/about/phn/specialized/psasi

Services to pregnant or parenting women with a history of substance abuse. Provides care coordination for the first 6-12 months of a child's life.

LA Best Babies Network

California Hospital Medical Center, Leavey Hall 320 W 15th St, #311, Los Angeles, CA 90015 213.250.7273

http://labestbabies.org/resources/addiction-substance-abuse

Care coordination, case management and support to reduce high-risk pregnancies.

Healthy Babies

Maudell Shirek Recovery Village 3012 Summit St, Oakland, CA 90605 510.208.1600

https://www.freerehabcenters.org/details/healthybabiespro

One of many California programs providing substance abuse treatment for women and their children.

Drug and Alcohol Detox and Residential Program for Women

2607 Willo Lane, Costa Mesa, CA 92627 949.548.5546

https://www.newdirectionsforwomen.org/12-step-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

New Directions for Women Intensive Outpatient Program

3001 Red Hill Ave, Suite #108, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 949.548.5774

https://www.newdirectionsforwomen.org/12-step-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

Women's Recovery and Resiliency Services

506 Market Street, Redding, CA 96001 530.245.6411

https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/index/hhsa/alcohol-tobaccodrugs/womensrecoveryresiliency

Addictions Recovery for Parenting Women

Volunteers of America 3321 Power Inn Road, Suite 120, Sacramento, CA 95826 916.265.3400

https://www.voa-ncnn.org/recovery-for-parenting-women

Wellspace Health

4441 Auburn Blvd Ste E, Sacramento, CA 95841-4139 916.473.5764

https://npino.com/behavioral-health/1346765351-wellspace-health-strategies-for-change-north/

Behavioral, substance abuse and mental health treatment.

Native American Health Center

2950 International Bvld, Oakland, CA 94601 510.535.4400

https://www.nativehealth.org/services/behavioral-health/

Substance abuse treatment - additional locations in CA.

Koinonia Family Services

3725 Taylor Rd, Loomis, CA 95650 877.244.5374

https://www.kfh.org/services/

A wide range of substance abuse services and services related to foster and adoptive care.

Shields for Families

11601 S Western Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90047 323.242.5000

https://www.shieldsforfamilies.org/

A variety of services to support vulnerable families.

Every Woman California

http://www.everywomancalifornia.org/

Program to encourage perinatal health. Includes information on teratogens.

Other

Disability Rights California

916.504.5820 (Northern California) 866.833.6712 (Southern California) https://www.disabilityrightsca.org/ 6 offices throughout California.

The Center for Behavioral Teratology

San Diego State University
Sarah Mattson, PhD
Ed Riley, PhD
6330 Alvarado Court, Suite 100, San Diego, CA 92120
https://ccn.sdsu.edu/resources/

National research center and clinic studying the effects of drugs and alcohol on prenatal development.

California Maternal Quality Care Collaborative

Stanford Medical School Office Building 1265 Welch Road, MS 5415, Stanford, CA 94305 650.725.6108

https://www.cmqcc.org/content/substance-exposure

Program designed to reduce infant mortality, including that due to maternal substance abuse.

Ventura County Health Care Agency

800 South Victoria, Ventura, CA 93003 805.677.5110

http://www.vchca.org/perinatal-substance-use-services

Training available to all prenatal providers to reduce risks from substance abuse. Although opioids are stressed, all substances are addressed.

William J. Edwards

Deputy Public Defender III
Mental Health Court
Los Angeles County Public Defender
6464 West Sunset Blvd, Suite 810, Los Angeles, CA 90028
wedwards@pubdef.lacounty.gov

Has worked on FASD cases in the courts and to increase understanding of FASD among the legal profession.

FASD National Resource Directory

Developing Brain Laboratory

Univ. of California, Irvine Dept. of Public Health Irvine, CA 949.697.3957 kuban@uci.edu

https://faculty.sites.uci.edu/developingbrain/research/

Dr. Uban's research explores brain and endocrine markers for the mental health problems often seen in FASD.

Colorado

Diagnosis

Colorado Children's Hospital

Developmental Pediatrics 13123 E 16th Street, Aurora, CO 80045 303.724.2370

https://www.childrenscolorado.org/doctors-and-

departments/departments/neuroscience-institute/programs/developmental-pediatrics/

Ute Mountain Health Center

Indian Health Service 232 Rustling Willow St, Towaoc, CO 81334 970.565.4441

https://www.ihs.gov/albuquerque/healthcarefacilities/utemountainute/

Sewall Child Development Center

Diagnostic and Evaluation Clinic 940 Fillmore St, Denver, CO 80206 303.399.1800

http://www.sewall.org/diagnostic-and-evaluation/

Family Support and Information

Illuminate Colorado (FASD United Affiliate)

1530 West 13th Avenue, Suite 118, Denver, CO 80204 303.413.3460

https://www.illuminatecolorado.org/programs-services/

Advocacy, information, support and innovative projects around FASD.

The FASD Project

https://thefasdproject.org/

A film designed to raise awareness about FASD and the potential impact of increased drinking during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Colorado Assessment and Therapy

1658 York St, Denver, CO 80206

insightsdenver.com

Diagnostic and therapy services for children and adults with FASD

CO Dept. of Education

Office of Special Ed.

1500 Broadway, Ste 1100, Denver, CO 80202

https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdesped

Resource listing under "other health impaired"

El Grupa Vida

PO Box 473677, Aurora, CO 60047 303.335.9875

https://elgrupovida.org/en/home/

A network of Hispanic and Latino families supporting those with disabilities.

Colorado Area Health Education Center

University of Denver

https://www.ucdenver.edu/life/services/AHEC/HealthProfessionals/aSBI/Pages/FetalAlcoholSpectrumDisorder.aspx

Online resource list for FASD help in CO

Family Ties Counseling, Inc.

10 Boulder Crescent St, Ste 102H, Colorado Springs, CO 80903 719.477.0550

https://www.familytiescounselinginc.com/copy-of-sleep-1

Private counselor with experience in treating FASD.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Special Connections

Health First Colorado

https://www.healthfirstcolorado.com/benefits-services/#maternity-newborn

Website describing Medicaid benefits for pregnant women with substance abuse problems and listing treatment providers.

CO Dept. of Human Services

Community Substance Abuse Prevention and Early Intervention 303.866.7400

https://cdhs.colorado.gov/behavioral-health/substance-use-prevention-early-intervention

Provides resources for treatment and prevention of substance abuse disorders.

Psychology Today

https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/treatment-rehab/pregnancy-prenatal-postpartum/colorado

Listing of treatment centers in CO for pregnancy, post-partum and prenatal women.

Denver Recovery Center

295 Interlocken Blvd #400, Broomfield, CO 80021 844.602.3175

https://www.denverrecoverycenter.com/addiction-resources-for-pregnant-women/

Haven Mother's House

Addiction Research and Treatment Center Univ. of Colorado 3738 W Princeton Circle, Denver, CO 80236 303.336.1600

https://www.artstreatment.com/our-services/women-s-residential/

Aspen Miracle Center

Mile High Behavioral Healthcare PO Box 919, Aurora, CO 80040 303.426.7848

https://www.aspenmiracle.org/aspen-miracle-center

Crossroads' Turning Points, Inc.

3470/3500 Baltimore Avenue, Pueblo, CO 81008 719.545.1181

http://www.crossroadstp.org/home.html

Connections for Women

North Range Behavioral Health 2930 11th Avenue, Evans, CO 80620 970.350.4651

https://northrange.org/substance-use-disorders/

New Directions for Families

Valley Hope 445 W Berry Ave Littleton, CO 80120-1601 303.841.7857

https://valleyhope.org/locations/colorado/new-directions/

Children through age 12 are able to stay with mothers in treatment.

The Women's Recovery Center

Mind Springs Health 3210 E Road, Clifton, CO 81520 970.245.4213

https://www.mindspringshealth.org/treatment-services/other-programs-and-services/womens-recovery-center/

Centennial Mental Health Center

211 W Main Street, Sterling, CO 80751 970.522.4392

https://www.centennialmhc.org/services/substance-use-disorders-services/

Specialized women's treatment in addition to treatment during pregnancy.

The Recovery Village at Palmer Lake

443 S Hwy 105, Palmer Lake, CO 80133 719.602.0914

https://www.palmerlakerecovery.com/blog/pregnant-addicts-colorado-reluctant-seek-treatment/

Substance Abuse Recovery Program for Women and Families

Denver Health 667 Bannock Street, Pavilion K, Denver, CO 80204 303.436.5699

https://www.denverhealth.org/services/behavioral-health/addiction-services/recovery-program-women-families

Recovery Nurse Advocate Program

West Pines Behavioral Health 3400 Lutheran Parkway, Wheat Ridge, CO 80033 303.467.4000

https://www.sclhealth.org/locations/west-pines/services/addiction-services-and-treatments/recovery-nurse-advocate-program/

Women's Recovery

3801 E Florida Ave, Ste 650, Denver, CO 80210 833.754.0554

https://www.womensrecovery.com/about-womens-recovery/

Focusing on women, although not necessarily pregnancy.

Red Rock Recovery Center – Lakewood

8805 W 14th Ave #200, Lakewood, CO 80215 855.218.7588

https://www.redrockrecoverycenter.com/outpatient-addiction-treatment-programs-denver/womens-drug-rehab-center-denver/

Women's treatment programs.

Barbara Troy, MD

Valley-Wide Health Systems, Inc. 128 Market Street, Alamosa, CO 81101 719.589.3658

Physician who incorporates substance abuse treatment into prenatal care.

Other

Disability Law Colorado

455 Sherman St, Ste 100, Denver, CO 80203 303.722.0300 https://disabilitylawco.org/

CO Responds to Children with Special Needs

CO Dept. of Public Health National Birth Defects Prevention Network 4300 Cherry Creek Drive, Denver, CO 80246 303.782.0904

https://www.nbdpn.org/co_crcsn.php

Birth defects surveillance for CO.

Colorado Hospital Substance Exposed Newborn Collaborative (CHOSEN)

https://www.chosencollaborative.org/

An online set of resources and training to promote quality improvement care teams around perinatal substance in Colorado hospitals.

Connecticut

Diagnosis

Connecticut Children's

Developmental Pediatrics 11 South Rd, 1st Fl, 120, Farmington, CT 06032 860.837.5758

and

Norwalk Hospital Pediatric Development and Therapy Center

261 Main St, Ste 203, Norwalk, CT 06851 860.837.5758

https://www.connecticutchildrens.org/search-specialties/developmental-pediatrics/

Yale New Haven Children's Hospital

Pediatric Specialty Center Developmental and Behavioral Medicine 1 Long Wharf Drive, New Haven, CT 06511 877.925.3637

https://www.ynhh.org/childrens-hospital/services/developmental-and-behavioral-medicine.aspx

Neuropsychologists

Staltaro Psychological Services

96 Connecticut Blvd, East Hartford, CT 06108 860.502.4908

https://www.staltaro.com/

Neuropsych testing and therapeutic services.

Family Support and Information

Connecticut Parent Advocacy

338 Main St, Niantic, CT 06357 860.739.3089

https://cpacinc.org/

Training and support to families raising children with developmental disabilities.

UConn Center for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities

The Exchange Building #4, Ste 181, Farmington, CT 06030 860.679.1500

https://uconnucedd.org/

Training and advocacy to support societal inclusion for those with a disability.

The Glenholme School

81 Sabbaday Lane, Washington, CT 06793 860.868.7377

https://theglenholmeschool.org/

A member of the Devereaux group of private therapeutic schools.

Path-Parent to Parent

Family Voices of CT PO Box 117, Northford, CT 06472 203.234.9554 https://theglenholmeschool.org/

Parenting Program

UConn Health 65 Kane St, West Hartford, CT 06119 860.253.3733

https://health.uconn.edu/parenting-program/resources/

General resources to support parents of young children.

Prevention/Substance Abuse Treatment for Women

Recovery Services of CT

71 Bradley Rd, Ste 6, Madison, CT 06443 203.421.6242

https://recoveryservicesct.com/new-haven-rehab-center/

CT Addition Medicine

330 Main St, Ste 101, Hartford, CT 06106 860.969.1101 https://ctaddictionmedicine.com/

Liberation Programs, Inc.

Families in Recovery Program 4 Elmcrest Terrace, Norwalk, CT 06850 203.391.7900

https://www.liberationprograms.org/inpatient-services/

Community Health Resources

New Life Program 391 Pomfret Street, Putnam, CT 06260 860.928.1860

https://www.chrhealth.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/New-Life-Center-for-Women-and-Children-1.pdf

InterCommunity Recovery

Coventry House 46 Coventry Street, Hartford, CT 06112 860.569.5900 x669

https://www.intercommunityct.org/addiction-recovery/

Project Courage Outpatient

592 Kossuth Street, Bridgeport, CT 06608 203.339.4777 http://www.casaincct.org/project-courage

Wheeler Clinic Lifeline

Outpatient and Intensive Outpatient 91 Northwest Drive, Plainville, CT 06062 888.793.3500

https://www.wheelerclinic.org/news/federal-grant-supports-treatment-and-care-pregnant-postpartum-women

MCCA Women & Children's Program

38 Old Ridgebury Road, Danbury, CT 06810 877.874.6222 or 203.792.4515

https://connecticut.networkofcare.org/mh/services/agency.aspx?pid=MCCAWomenwith ChildrenSpecialtyProgram 2 556 1

The Connection Center for Behavioral Health

101 Water Street, Norwich, CT 06360 877.205.6359

https://www.theconnectioninc.org/behavioral-health-services/

Family & Children's Agency

Project Reward 9 Mott Avenue, Suite 102, Norwalk, CT 06850 203.523.5790

https://familyandchildrensagency.org/behavioral-health/addiction-recovery.aspx
Outpatient and Intensive Outpatient treatment for women, including care for children up to age 5 during treatment hours.

APT Foundation Access Center

1 Long Wharf Dr, New Haven, CT 06511 203.781.4600 https://aptfoundation.org/

Women's Reach Program

Wellmore Behavioral Health 402 East Main Street, Waterbury, CT 06702 203.755.1143 https://thevillage.org/programs/womens-reach/

American Addiction Centers - Recovery.org

https://www.recovery.org/browse/connecticut/ A listing of treatment facilities in CT.

Addiction Resource.net

https://www.addictionresource.net/best-drug-rehab-centers/connecticut/

Other

Mother to Baby

UConn Health, Medical Genetics 195 Farmington Ave, Farmington, CT 06030 860.679.2000

https://health.uconn.edu/medical-genetics/mothertobaby-ct-2/mothertobaby-ct/Information on teratogen exposure and pregnancy.

Disability Rights CT

846 Wethersfield Ave, Hartford, CT 06114 860.297.4300 https://www.disrightsct.org/

Delaware

Diagnosis

Al DuPont Nemours Hospital for Children

Specialty Care
Developmental Pediatrics
1600 Rockland Rd, Wilmington, DE 19803
302.651.4200

https://www.nemours.org/locations/wilmington-ai-dupont-childrens-hospital/pediatric-outpatient-services.html

Several other locations in Delaware as well.

Family Support and Information

Children and Families First

1213 Lancaster Pike, Hockessin, DE 19707 302.235.5544

https://www.cffde.org/

Wide ranging family support programs in several DE locations.

FASD Task Force of Delaware

http://delawarefasd.org/

Online site for prevention activities. Support groups may be available on Facebook.

Parent Information Center of Delaware

404 Larch Circle, Larch Corporate Center, Wilmington, DE 19804 302.999.7394

https://picofdel.org/

Dept. of Services for Children, Youth and their Families

Kids Delaware 1825 Faulkland Rd, Wilmington, DE 19805 302.663.2600

https://kids.delaware.gov/pbhs/pbhs.shtml

Referral services for behavioral health needs of children.

Delaware Health and Social Services

Delaware Division of Developmental Disabilities Woodbrook Professional Center

FASD National Resource Directory

1052 S Governors Ave #101, Dover, DE 19904 302.744.9700

https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/ddds/

Resources to support individuals with developmental disabilities.

Family SHADE

855.755.7423

http://www.familyshade.org/

Support for families raising children with special health care needs.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Brandywine Counseling & Community Services

2713 Lancaster Ave, Wilmington, DE 19085 302.656.2348

https://www.brandywinecounseling.com/fasd/

Counseling services for both pregnant women and information about FASD.

Gaudenzia, Inc. and Tomaro's C.H.A.N.G.E.

Claymont Community Center 3301 Green Street, Claymont, DE 19703 302.792.2757

https://claymontcenter.org/

Substance abuse treatment (Gaudenzia) and mental health/behavioral health services.

Connections Community Support Programs

3821 Lancaster Pike, Wilmington, DE 19805 302.442.6622

The Center for Drug and Health Studies

University of Delaware 257 E Main St, Ste 110, Newark, DE 19711 302.831.6107

https://www.cdhs.udel.edu/resources/substance-abuse-treatment-resources

Site contains a list of substance abuse treatment resources in Delaware.

Delaware Dept. of Health,

Division of Alcoholism, Drug Abuse and Mental Health 1901 N DuPont Highway, Main Building, New Castle, DE 19720 302.255.9399

https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dsamh/

Higher Ed Center – Drug and Alcohol Rehab Centers

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Delaware/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

Lists 16 treatment centers in DE which treat pregnant and post-partum women.

Help is Here

https://www.helpisherede.com/Treatment#intro

Delaware resource to find substance abuse treatment.

Drug-Rehabs.org

https://www.drug-rehabs.org/treatment-category/Delaware/Drug-and-Alcohol-Rehab-Programs-for-Women-that-are-Pregnant.htm

Treatment programs focusing on pregnant women listed by city/town.

Other

Disability Law Program

Community Legal Aid Society 100 W 10th St, Ste 101, Wilmington, DE 19801 302.575.0660

http://www.declasi.org/disabilities-law-program/

District of Columbia

Diagnosis

Children's National

Mental Health and Behavioral Disorders 111 Michigan Ave NW, Washington DC 20010 202.476.5000

https://childrensnational.org/visit/conditions-and-treatments/mental-health-behavioral-disorders

Locations for specialty clinics located around the DC area.

Georgetown University School of Medicine

Center for Child and Human Development 3300 Whitehaven St NW, Suite 3300, Washington DC 20007 202.687.2000

https://gucchd.georgetown.edu/behavioral-health.php

Health care consulting, training, and resources to promote child and family well-being.

Rehabilitation Services Administration

PAIR – Protection and Advocacy of Individual Rights 400 Maryland Avenue SW, PCP, Room 5098, Washington DC 20202 202.245.6488

https://rsa.ed.gov/program/pair

Family Support and Information

FASD United

1200 Eton Court, Third Floor, Washington DC 20007 202.785.4585

http://www.fasdunited.org

National organization for advocacy, information, resources and referrals. There are FASD United Affiliates in 33 states.

DC Parent Support Program

https://dbh.dc.gov/service/parent-support-program

Mental health hotlines and Parent cafes are available.

Parents Anonymous

Children's Trust Fund 1112 11th Street NW, Suite B, Washington DC 20001 202.299.0900

http://www.dcctf.org/parents-anonymous.html

Weekly support groups for parents and children.

Georgetown Center for Child and Human Development

Parenting Support Program

Whitehaven Street NW, Suite 3300, Washington DC 20007

https://ucedd.georgetown.edu/psp.php

A home visiting program to support families raising children with intellectual disabilities.

Red Tricycle

https://redtri.com/dc/d-c-s-most-dazzling-moms-groups-2/slide/1

A listing of parent groups in the DC area, including some specifically for children with disabilities.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Recovering Mothers Anonymous

https://recoveringmothers.org/

Virtual meetings weekly.

Circle of Hope

https://nofas.org/circleofhope/

A network of birth mothers of children with an FASD who meet to share support and information.

FindTreatment.gov

https://www.findtreatment.gov/

National treatment locator.

Salvation Army - Harbor Light Treatment Center

2100 New York Avenue NE, Washington DC 20002

https://detoxtorehab.com/directory/regional-addiction-prevention-inc/202-269-6333x207

https://salvationarmynca.org/harbor-light/

FASD National Resource Directory

Regional Addiction Prevention Inc

202.462.7500

1949 4th Street NE, Washington DC 20002

https://detoxtorehab.com/directory/regional-addiction-prevention-inc/

Florida

Diagnosis

The Florida Center for Early Childhood (FASD United Affiliate)

FASD Clinic 462017th St, Sarasota, FL 34235 941.371.8820

and

6929 Outreach Way, North Port, FL 34287 941.371.8870, ext. 1900

https://www.thefloridacenter.org/what-we-do/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders-clinic/

This program serves all ages, including adults, for assessment and treatment.

John's Hopkins All Children's Hospital

Pediatric Developmental Medicine 501 6th Avenue, St. Petersburg, FL 33701 727.767.8035

https://www.hopkinsallchildrens.org/Services/Pediatric-Developmental-Medicine
John's Hopkins Children's has numerous outpatient sites throughout western Florida,
many of which can provide diagnosis and treatment options.

Nemours Children's Health System

Specialty Care
Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics
13535 Nemours Parkway, Orlando, FL 32827
407.650.7715

https://www.nemours.org/locations/orlando-nemours-childrens-hospital/pediatric-outpatient-services.html

Nemours Children's Health System has 18 outpatient locations throughout FL, as well as locations in Delaware, Georgia, New Jersey, and Pennsylvania.

University of South Florida

USF Curran Children's Health Center Division of Behavior and Child Development 13101 Bruce B Downs Blvd, Tampa, FL 33612 813.974.8900

and

FASD National Resource Directory

Silver Child Development Center 813.974.3651

and

USF Rothman Center for Pediatric Neuropsychology 601 7th St S, St. Petersburg, FL 33701 727.767.8230

https://health.usf.edu/care/pediatrics/services-specialties/child-dev-neuro

Nicklaus Children's Hospital

Brain Institute 3100 SW 62nd Avenue, Miami, FL 33155 786.624.2381

https://www.nicklauschildrens.org/locations/specialty-care-centers

There are additional specialty clinics located in Hialeah (305-823-6721) and Weston (954-385-6277).

Joe Dimaggio Children's Hospital

1005 Joe DiMaggio Drive, Hollywood, FL 33021 954.265.6319 https://www.jdch.com/services/genetics

Neuropsychologists

Nancy Parsons, PhD

Dr. Kanter Consulting 1257 S. Tamiami Trail, Sarasota, FL 34239

https://www.kanterconsulting.com/dr-nancy-parsons.html

Dr. Parsons conducts both comprehensive neuropsych evaluations, and does forensic work.

Leon and Associates Neuropsychology

7320 East Fletcher Avenue, Tampa, FL 33637 813.966.9593 Forensic neuropsych <u>only.</u>

Lori Wasserman, PhD, ABPdN

21301 Powerline Road, Suite 201, Boca Raton, FL 33434 561.451.8408

Ted Wasserman, PhD, ABPdN

21301 Powerline Road, Suite 201, Boca Raton, FL 33434 561.451.8408

and

St. Marys Child Development Center 5635 Greenwood Ave, Suite 201, West Palm Beach, FL 33407 561.881.2822 Evaluations and forensic work.

Family Support and Information

Safe Children Coalition

1500 Independence Blvd, #210, Sarasota, FL 34234 https://sccfl.org/

A state-funded program to assist foster parents caring for at-risk children.

Florida Fights FASD

https://www.facebook.com/FightFASD/

A Facebook group for families and others interested in FASD.

Family Network on Disabilities

26750 US Highway N, Ste 410, Clearwater, FL 33761 727.523.1130

https://fndusa.org/

Training, online resources and other services to support families.

Florida Health

Children's Medical Services 850.487.2604

http://www.cms-kids.com/families/early_steps_directory/index.html

Resources and services for children with special needs.

Florida Health

Maternal and Child Health Section, Healthy Start 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin 13, Tallahassee, FL 32399 850.245.4047

http://www.floridahealth.gov/programs-and-services/childrens-health/healthy-start/index.html

A free home-visiting program for pregnant and parenting women to reduced developmental risks.

Help Us Gather (HUG)

1180 Ponce de Leon Blvd 3201, Clearwater, FL 33756 727.489.5885

https://helpusgather.org/

Organization to help create social opportunities for those with developmental disabilities.

University of South Florida School of Medicine

Mother to Baby – OTIS 866.626.6847

https://mothertobaby.org/about-otis/

Information about risk of teratogens during pregnancy.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

FL Dept. of Children and Families

Substance Abuse and Mental Health 850.300.4323

https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/samh/substance-abuse.shtml Connections made to local treatment programs.

Family Center for Recovery

7051 Seacrest Blvd, Lantana, FL 33462 855.202.4220

https://fcfrmd.com/

Treatment services for pregnant women.

Transformations by the Gulf

7217 Gulf, Blvd #2, St. Petersburg, FL 33706 727.498.6498

https://transformationsbythequlf.com/addiction-help-for-pregnant-women/

Jacksonville Women's Rehab

6900 Wheat Rd, Jacksonville, FL 32244 855.934.4673

https://jacksonvillewomensrehab.com/

A religious-based (Christian) treatment approach.

Florida Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association

2868 Mahan Dr, Ste 1, Tallahassee, FL 3230 850.878.2196

https://www.fadaa.org/default.aspx

An organization representing alcohol and drug treatment facilities with a good resource list.

Recovery First

American Addiction Centers 4110 Davie Rd Extension, Hollywood, FL 33024 928.900.2016

https://recoveryfirst.org/drug-rehab-hollywood-fl/

River Oaks Treatment Center

American Addiction Centers 12012 Boyette Rd, Riverview, FL 33569 928.900.2021

https://americanaddictioncenters.org/treatment-centers/river-oaks

The Recovery Village

Umatilla Blvd, Umatilla, FL 32785 352.771.2700

https://www.therecoveryvillage.com/drug-addiction/pregnancy-and-breastfeeding/ Services in Florida and several other states.

Florida Center for Recovery

3452 W Midway Rd, Fort Pierce, FL 34981 800.643.4005

https://www.floridacenterforrecovery.com/addiction-rehab/pregnant-women.php

Wayside House

378 NE 6th Ave, Delray Beach, FL 33483 561.278.0054

https://www.waysidehouse.net/services/expecting-mothers/

Orlando Recovery

6000 Ellenor Dr, Orlando, FL 32809 407.680.1226

https://www.orlandorecovery.com/blog/pregnant-and-addicted/

Other

Disability Rights Florida

1000 North Ashley Dr, Tampa, FL 33602 800.342.0823

and

2671 Executive Center, Circle West, Webster Building, Ste 100, Tallahassee, FL 32301 https://disabilityrightsflorida.org/

Spencer Munns, Esq.

Bogin, Munns and Munns Orlando, FL 855.686.6752

https://www.boginmunns.com/areas-we-serve/orlando-fl/family-law-lawyer/

A lawyer with personal experience with FASD supporting an upcoming film to raise awareness.

Georgia

Diagnosis

Emory Neurodevelopment and Exposure Clinic

The Center for Maternal Substance Abuse and Child Development Claire Coles, PhD, Director 12 Executive Park Drive, 2nd Fl, Ste 200, Atlanta, GA 30329 404.712.9810

http://msacd.emory.edu/Individuals%20and%20Families/Services.html

Active research center, also providing diagnosis and treatment, including educational approaches for alcohol affected individuals, including adults. The clinic also maintains a list of treatment centers who accept pregnant women.

The Emory Clinic

1365 Clifton Road, Clinic B, Suite 2200, Atlanta, GA 30322 404.778.8570

https://www.emoryhealthcare.org/emory-clinic/genetics/index.html

Family Support and Information

NOFAS - Georgia (FASD United Affiliate)

https://www.nofasgeorgia.org/

Information, education, resources and referrals.

Emory University School of Medicine

Center for Maternal Substance Abuse and Child Development 201 Dowman Drive, Atlanta, GA 30322 404.727.6123

http://msacd.emory.edu/

Parent organization for the Neurodevelopment and Exposure Clinic, encompassing clinical, research, and training activities for the state of Georgia.

The Centers for Disease Control

1600 Clifton Road, Atlanta, GA 30329-4027 800.232.4636

https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/fasd/index.html

Information, training programs, research, data collection, fact sheets, and other wideranging materials in support of understanding and prevention of FASD.

Parent to Parent of Georgia

3070 Presidential Parkway, Ste 130, Atlanta, GA 30340 770.451.5484

https://www.p2pga.org/

https://www.facebook.com/p2pga.org/

Information, educational advocacy and services to support families raising children with disabilities. Includes a large, searchable special needs data base.

Georgia Parent Support Network

1381 Metropolitan Pkwy SW, Atlanta, GA 30310 404.758.4500

http://gpsn.org/

Support and advocacy for families whose children have mental illness, and behavioral or emotional disturbances.

Atlanta Parent Special Needs Resource Guide

https://www.atlantaparent.com/special_needs_resource_quide/

Georgia Advocacy Office

https://thegao.org/news-resources/helpful-links/education-resources/ Resources on special education resources.

Georgia Dept. of Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities

2 Peachtree Street NW, 24th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303 404.657.2252 or 404.232.1912

https://dbhdd.georgia.gov/be-compassionate/home-services/family-support-services

B&B Care Services, Inc.

303 South Laurel Street, Springfield, GA 31329 912.754.0817

http://www.bandbcare.com/family-support22.html

A wide range of services for those with a developmental disability.

Georgia Council on Developmental Disabilities

2 Peachtree St NW, Suite 26-246, Atlanta, GA 30303 404.657.2126

https://gcdd.org/faqs/developmental-disabilities-services-and-resources.html

A wide range of services and information on accessing services.

Families First

80 Joseph E Lowery Boulevard NW, Atlanta, GA 30314-3421 404.853.2844

https://familiesfirst.org/who-we-are/

Supporting families with counseling and assistance with early learning. There is an emphasis on assisting children in foster care.

Easter Seals of Georgia

https://www.easterseals.com/southerngeorgia/our-programs/adult-services/family-support.html

Family support and respite are available for those raising children with developmental disabilities.

Several Facebook groups offering support.

www.facebook.com/groups/617260071664223/

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Division of Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities

Division of Behavioral Health 2 Peachtree St., NW, 24th Fl, Atlanta, GA 30303 404.232.1912

https://dbhdd.georgia.gov/

Information on community-based services for Georgia residents.

Mother to Baby Georgia

12 Executive Park Drive NE, Room 208, 2nd Floor, Building 12, Atlanta, GA 30329 855.789.6222

https://mothertobaby.org/affiliates/mothertobaby-georgia/

The Council on Alcohol and Drugs, Inc.

270 Peachtree St NW, Ste 2200, Atlanta, GA 30303 404.223.2480

https://www.livedrugfree.org/home/?no_cache=1

Information and prevention initiatives for communities.

Psychology Today

https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/treatment-rehab/pregnancy-prenatal-postpartum/georgia

A listing of treatment sites for pregnant women in Georgia.

Restoration Recovery

1500 Dug Gap Rd, Dalton, GA 30720 706.708.4155

https://www.restoration-recovery.com/substance-abuse-treatment-pregnancy

Georgia Addiction Treatment Center

100 Governors Trace, Suite 109-110, Peachtree City, GA 30269 833.641.0661

https://www.georgiaaddictiontreatmentcenter.com/

Center for Addiction and Family Counseling

6298 Oakwood Circle, Norcross GA 30093 404.915.2644

https://cafac.webs.com/

United Way of Atlanta

http://211online.unitedwayatlanta.org/MatchList.aspx?c30319;;0;39;F;57;0;Target%20Population;Adolescents/Teens/Youth;311;Residential%20Drug%20Use%20Disorder%20Treatment%20Facilities~

A list of treatment facilities which provide services to pregnant women.

Higher Ed Center

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Georgia/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A list of 20 treatment sites serving pregnant and post-partum women.

Maya's House

14382 US Hwy 19 S, Thomasville, GA 31757 229.228.5545

https://www.heritageofthomasville.com/2016/12/19/mayas-house/

Black Bear Lodge

310 Black Bear Ridge, Sautee Nacoochee, GA 30571 706.914.2327

https://blackbearrehab.com/substance-abuse/pregnancy/

CARES Program in the NICU

Georgia Council on Substance Abuse

https://gasubstanceabuse.org/nicu/

Program linking mothers with infants in the NICU due to substance exposure with peer counselors.

Drug-Rehabs.org

https://www.drug-rehabs.org/treatment-category/Georgia/Drug-and-Alcohol-Rehab-Programs-for-Women-that-are-Pregnant.htm

A list of treatment centers in GA by town/county – not specific to pregnancy or post-partum women.

See also the listing above of treatment resources from the Emory Neurodevelopment and Exposure Clinic.

Other

CARES – Certified Addiction Recovery Empowerment Specialist

https://gasubstanceabuse.org/cares-program/

Training to become a peer recovery specialist.

The Georgia Advocacy Office

404.485.1234

https://thegao.org/fasd/

Advocacy for individuals with developmental disabilities, including trainings on FASD.

The Barton Child and Law Center

Emory School of Law 1302 Clifton Rd, Atlanta, GA 30322 404.727.6664

http://bartoncenter.net/

Program focusing on the legal rights and interests of children.

Hawai'i

Diagnosis

Hawaii Pacific Health

Hawaii Community Genetics FASD Clinic 1441 Kapi'olani Blvd, Ste 1800, Honolulu, HI 96814 808.973.3403

https://www.hawaiipacifichealth.org/services/genetics/

Tripler Army Medical Center

Developmental Pediatrics, 3B 1 Jarett White Rd, Tripler AMC, HI 96859 https://tripler.tricare.mil/Health-Services/Childrens-Health

Family Support and Information

Hawaii FASD Action Group

https://hawaiifasd.org/

Online resources, information, training and speaker's bureau.

FASD Communities (FASD United Affiliate)

National Headquarters 1516 Avon Way, Honolulu, HI 96822 808.523.8191

fasdcommunities@gmail.com

https://fasdcommunities.org/hawaii-fasd-action-group/

Special Parent Information Network

808.586.8126

Spin Hawaii

http://spinhawaii.org/introduction/#:~:text=The%20Special%20Parent%20Information%20Network,the%20professionals%20who%20serve%20them.

Newsletter, trainings, tips and other resources.

The Parent Line

808.526.1222

http://www.theparentline.org/

Resources, training and support.

Hawaii Dept. of Education

Community Children's Councils

https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ParentsAndStudents/SupportForParents/Pages/home.aspx

17 councils around the islands to support children with special needs and their families.

Hawaii Statewide Family Engagement Center

University of Hawaii

https://cds.coe.hawaii.edu/hfec/family-resources/

Promoting healthy development with online resources for parents.

Hawaii Dept. of Health

Children with Special Health Needs Branch 741 Sunset Ave, Honolulu, HI 96816 808.733.9055

https://health.hawaii.gov/cshcn

State agency charged with early intervention and support services for children with disabilities.

It takes an 'Ohana

Hawaii's Foster and Adoption Resource 808.540.2543

https://ittakesanohana.org/links/

Online fact sheets and information on FASD, as well as family support

Prevention/ Treatment for Women

Hina Makua

Kāne'ohe Facility 45-845 Po'okela Street, Kāne'ohe, HI 96744 808.236.2600

https://www.hinamauka.org/

Pregnant women receive priority for treatment.

Malama Family Recovery Center

388 Ano St, Kahului, HI 96732 808.877.7117

https://mbhr.org/about-malama-family-recovery-center/

PATH Clinic

Waikiki Health 845 22nd Avenue, Honolulu, HI 96816 808.791.9390

https://waikikihc.org/locations/path/

Substance abuse treatment within women's health care.

County of Kauai

https://www.kauai.gov/LifesChoicesKauai/Resources-and-Info/Pregnant-and-Using A listing of treatment options on Kauai.

United Way Aloha 211

https://www.auw211.org/s/

A statewide line for finding treatment options.

Directory of Hawaii Substance Abuse Treatment Programs

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/57d3705203596e4e5be15d77/t/5d0002897e7682 000161de5a/1560281740322/Treatment-Directory-05.2019.pdf

Hawaii Dept. of Heath

Behavioral Health Services Administration Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division 601 Kamokila Blvd, Rm 360, Kapolei, HI 96707 808.692.7506

https://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/

Community-based access to treatment programs.

State of Hawaii, Department of Health

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder

https://health.hawaii.gov/fasd/home/126-2/pregnant-women-with-addictions/

Hawaii's response to mothers with substance abuse challenges.

Healthy Mothers, Healthy Babies Hawaii

245 N Kukui St, Ste 102A, Honolulu, HI 96817 808.737.5805

http://www.hmhb-hawaii.org/

Multiple services to assist pregnant women and mothers, including mental health care, including care for mothers with special needs.

Hawaii Island Recovery

75-170 Hualalai Rd c311, Kailua-Kona, HI 96740 877.721.3556

https://hawaiianrecovery.com/rehab-blog/addiction-treatment-for-pregnant

Other

Hawaii State Genetics Program

1250 Punchbowl St, Honolulu, HI 96813 808.586.4400

http://www.hawaiigenetics.org/

Statewide birth defects monitoring program.

Hawaii Disability Rights Center

1132 Bishop St, Ste 2102, Honolulu, HI 96813 808.949.2922

https://www.hawaiidisabilityrights.org/

Idaho

Diagnosis

St. Luke's Children's Hospital

Center for Autism and Neurodevelopmental Disorders 3525 E Louise Dr, Suite 250, Meridian, ID 83642 208.831.7312

https://www.stlukesonline.org/communities-and-locations/facilities/clinics/st-lukes-childrens-center-for-autism-and-neurodevelopmental-disabilities

Shoshone-Bannock Tribes

Community Health Nursing 33 North Mission Rd, Fort Hall, ID 83202 208.238.5435

http://www2.sbtribes.com/tribal-health-and-human-services/

FASD screening and assessment.

Family Support and Information

Mary Lemke

FASD Advocate mjlemke@yahoo.com

Idaho Parents Unlimited

4619 W Emerald St, Boise, ID 83706 208.342.5884

https://ipulidaho.org/

https://www.facebook.com/IdahoParentsUnlimited/

Parent training and information center addressing children with disabilities.

Idaho Parent Network

208.433.8845

info@idahoparentnetwork.org

https://idahoparentnetwork.org/

A network of families focused on helping children living with mental illness.

Idaho Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health

704 N 7th St, Boise, ID 83702 208.433.8845

https://www.idahofederation.org/

Family support line, virtual support groups, and advocacy. Idaho Parent Network (above) is part of the Federation.

Life Counseling Center

112 12th Avenue, Nampa, ID 83686 208.465.5433

https://www.lccidaho.com/

A broad-based counseling service for behavioral issues in children.

Idaho Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health

704 N 7th St, Boise, ID 83702 208.433.8845

https://www.idahofederation.org/

Resources, including respite, for both families and youth dealing with mental health challenges.

Idaho State Department of Education

Special Ed. Guidelines 650 West State Street, Boise, ID 83702 208.332.6800 https://www.sde.idaho.gov/sped/

Idaho Developmental Disabilities Council

700 W State, Ste 119, Boise, ID 83702 208.334.2178

https://icdd.idaho.gov/

Policy and advocacy around disabilities.

Live Better Idaho

Family Services – Help for Children with Developmental Disabilities https://www.livebetteridaho.org/top-level-services/family-services

Idaho Perinatal Project

209 W Main Street, Boise, ID 83702 208.381.4174

http://www.idahoperinatal.org

Health education for families and professionals. Some materials on FASD.

Children's Therapy Place

101 S Allumbaugh Way, Boise, ID 83709 208.323.8888

https://childrenstherapyplace.com/developmental-disabilities-agency-2/

Locations in Meridian, Nampa, and Twin Falls as well. Same phone number. Specializes in a wide range of therapies for children related to developmental disabilities.

Access Living Counseling and Developmental Services

690 S Industry Way, Ste 45, Meridian, ID 83462 208.922.2207

https://meridianidahocounseling.com/service/childrens-developmental/

Prevention and Treatment for Women

Nimiipuu Health

11 Beaver Grade, Lapwai, ID 03540 208.843.7244 (Lapwai) 208.935.0733 (Kamiah)

https://nimiipuuhealth.org/service/behavioral-health/

Outpatient substance abuse services available.

Northwest Tribal Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder

2121 Southwest Broadway, Portland, OR 97201 503.228.4185

https://www.npaihb.org/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder-2/

A collaborative effort among Native American communities of the Northwest to address prevention and treatment of FASD.

Idaho Department of Health

Behavioral Disorders – Substance Use Disorders 1720 Westgate Dr, Boise, ID 83704 800.922.3406

https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/services-programs/behavioral-health/about-substance-use-disorder

Will make referrals for treatment.

Live Better Idaho

https://www.livebetteridaho.org/behavioral-health/crisis-centers-substance-use-disorder-and-mental-health-services

Emergency mental health and behavioral health services.

University of Idaho

Project Echo

https://www.uidaho.edu/academics/wwami/echo/perinatal-substance

Online training to increase provider skills and comfort in addressing substance abuse in patients.

Idaho Perinatal Project

209 W Main Street, Boise, ID 83702 208.381.4174

http://www.idahoperinatal.org/

Health education for families and professionals. Some materials on FASD.

Other

Disability Rights Idaho

4477 Emerald St, Ste B-100, Boise, ID 83706 866.262.3462 or 208.336.5353 https://disabilityrightsidaho.org/

Idaho Legal Aid Services

1447 S Tyrell Lane, Boise, ID 83706 208.746.7541 https://www.idaholegalaid.org/

Regional offices throughout Idaho.

Illinois

Diagnosis

Quincy Medical Group

FASD Diagnostic Clinic 1025 Maine St, Quincy, IL 62301 217.222.6550

https://quincymedgroup.com/medical-services/behavioral-health/pediatric-assessment-center/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder-diagnostic-clinic/

University of Illinois

Children's Hospital
Reshma Shah, MD
Outpatient Care Center
1801 W Taylor St, Ste 2E, Chicago, IL 60612
312.996.7416
https://hospital.uillinois.edu/find-a-doctor/reshma-shah

and

Valentina Pacheco Cornejo, MD Psychiatry Services Mile Square Health Center 4630 S Bishop St, Chicago, IL 60609 312.996.2000

https://hospital.uillinois.edu/find-a-doctor/valentina-pacheco-cornejo

Mercy Health System

Javon Bea Hospital - Riverside Child Development and Behavior 8201 E Riverside Blvd, Rockford, IL 61114 815.971.7000

http://mercyhealthsystem.org/service/child-development-and-behavior/

and

Genetics Mercy Health Physician Clinic – Riverside 815.971.5069

https://mercyhealthsystem.org/service/genetics/

SSM Health

Cardinal Glennon Children's Hospital Pediatric Genetics 1465 S Grand Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63104 314.577.5639

https://www.ssmhealth.com/cardinal-glennon/pediatric-genetics-conditions-services
Patients from Illinois and Missouri are seen here.

University of Illinois - College of Medicine

Department of Pediatrics – Developmental Pediatrics 530 NE Glen Oak Ave, North Building, 5th Fl, Peoria, IL 61603 309.655.4242

https://peoria.medicine.uic.edu/departments/pediatrics/

Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago

Todd Ochs, MD Ravenswood Pediatrics 1945 W Wilson Ave, Chicago, IL 60640 773.769.4600

https://www.luriechildrens.org/en/doctors/ochs-todd-1849/

Trinity Services - NOFAS Illinois (FASD United Affiliate)

301 Veteran's Parkway, New Lenox, IL 6451 815.717.1700

https://www.trinityservices.org/

Children's Research Triangle

Developmental Evaluations 70 E. Lake St, Ste 1300, Chicago, IL 60601 312.726.4011

https://www.childrensresearchtriangle.org/clinical-services/

SIU School of Medicine

HSHS St. John's Pavillion Developmental Pediatrics 301 N 8th St, Springfield, IL 62701 217.545.8000

https://www.siumed.edu/buildings/hshs-st-johns-pavilion.html

FASD National Resource Directory

also

SIU Pediatrics @ DMH 441 W Hay St, 2nd Fl, Decatur, IL 62526

https://www.siumed.edu/buildings/dmh-physicians-plaza-west/siu-pediatrics-dmh.html

and

SIU Pediatrics – Women's and Children's Clinic 400 N 9th St, Springfield, IL 62702 https://www.siumed.edu/peds

and

St. John's Children's Hospital 415 N 9th St, Springfield, IL 62769 217.535.3699

https://www.siumed.edu/buildings/hshs-st-johns-childrens-hospital.html

Neuropsychologists

Center for Personal Development

405 N Wabash Ave, Ste 208, 1114, and 4009, Chicago, IL 60611 312.755.7000

https://chicagotherapist.com/contact-downtown-chicago/

Peter Dodzik, PsyD, ABPdN, ABN

Northwest Behavioral Health Services 121 S Wilke Rd, Suite 200, Arlington Heights, IL 60005 847.577.0904

Has an interest in the assessment of sleep disorders.

Leonard F. Koziol, PsyD, ABPdN

3800 N Wilke Rd #160, Arlington Heights, IL 60004 847.686.3643

Private neuropsychologist specializing evaluation of executive function, sensory integration and ADHD. Is also available for forensic evaluations.

Family Support and Information

Illinois Dept. of Human Services

Developmental Disability Services 888.337.5267

https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=32253

Guidelines for accessing services in IL.

also

https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=36330

Resources for parents.

Illinois Dept of Education

https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Special-Education-Parent-Training-and-Information-Centers.aspx

Parent training and information center for children in special education.

Star Net Illinois Region II

2626 S Clearbrook Dr, Arlington Heights, IL 60005-4626 224.366.8579

starnetregionII@cntrmail.org

https://www.starnetregionii.org/parents/support-groups

A wide range of supports for families whose children are on an IEP.

EB Pediatric Resources

633 W Addison, Chicago IL 60613 312.458.9865

https://pediatricresources.org/r_advocacy.html

A list of a wide range of home-based and center-based therapies, as well as resources for young children.

University of Illinois, Chicago

800.322.3722

https://dscc.uic.edu/browse-resources/parent-to-parent-support/

Family advisory councils and a resource list.

Adoption Center of Illinois

5828 N Clark St, Chicago, IL 60660 773.334.2300

https://www.adoptioncenterofillinois.org/adopting-a-child/supportive-resources/

Support and resources for families who have adopted a child with an FASD.

Family Matters

Parent Training and Information Center 1901 4th S St, Ste 209, Effingham, II 62401 866.436.7842

https://www.fmptic.org/

Assists families to keep children with developmental disabilities at home.

Dan Griffith, PhD

1433 S Brophy, Park Ridge, IL 60068847.692.7440Private psychologist who has treated individuals with FASD.

Alan Long Associates

18019 Dixie Highway, Ste 1C, Homewood, IL 60430 708.799.2929

Psychologist who has worked with families and schools in Illinois and Indiana.

Prevention and Treatment for Women

IL Dept. of Human Services

100 S Grand Ave E, Springfield, IL 62762 800.843.6154

https://www.dhs.state.il.us/

Offices around the state to help link families to services, including substance treatment.

Gateway Foundation

55 E Jackson Blvd, Chicago, IL 60604 877.505.4673

https://www.gatewayfoundation.org/programs-and-services/programs/women-rehabilitation-programs/

The Women's Treatment Center

40 North Ashland Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60607 312.850.0050

https://www.womenstreatmentcenter.org/

Children through age 5 may accompany mothers in treatment.

Lake Country Addictions Treatment Program

3002 Grand Avenue, Waukegan, IL 60085 847.377.8200

and

Lake County Health Dept/CHC - Womens Residential Services 24647 North Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 847.377.7950

https://www.lakecountyil.gov/689/Addictions-Treatment-Program-ATP Pregnant women receive treatment priority.

Comprehensive Behavior Health Center

Saint Clair County Inc/Center for ARTS 505 South 8th Street, 2nd Floor, East Saint Louis, IL 62201 618.482.7330 https://cbhc1.org/

Elite Treatment Center

395 West Lincoln Highway, Chicago Heights, IL 60411 708.755.5117 http://www.etctreatmentcenter.com/

Chestnut Health Systems Inc

1003 Martin Luther King Jr Drive, Bloomington, IL 61701 309.827.6026

https://www.chestnut.org/how-we-can-help/addiction-treatment/adult-addiction-treatment/assessment/

Gateway Foundation - Caseyville

600 West Lincoln Avenue, Caseyville, IL 62232 618.247.5529

https://www.gatewayfoundation.org/programs-and-services/programs/women-rehabilitation-programs/

HRDI/Harriet Tubman Womens - Residential Treatment

11352 South State Street, Chicago, IL 60628 773.785.4955 https://www.hrdi.org/services.html

HDRI – A subsidiary of Friend Health

Women's Program 8151 S Western Ave, Chicago, IL 60627 773.863.1452

https://www.hrdi.org/services.html

Family Guidance Centers

310 West Chicago Avenue, Chicago IL 60654 312.943.6545

https://www.fgcinc.org/

Many locations throughout Chicago and Illinois. Call to determine which location serves needs best.

Care Clinics, Inc.

Pregnant Women Drug Rehab 522 N Lake St, Aurora, IL 60506 630.896.4650

https://www.careclinicsinc.com/

Other

Illinois Teratogen Information Service

Illinois Dept. of Public Health 525-535 W Jefferson St, Springfield, IL 62761 217.782.4977

https://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/life-stages-populations/genomics

Equip for Equality, Inc.

20 N Michigan Ave, Suite 300, Chicago, IL 60602 312.341.0022

https://www.equipforequality.org/

Indiana

Diagnosis

Riley Children's Health

Medical and Molecular Genetics Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder 705 Riley Hospital Dr, Indianapolis, IN 46202 317.944.3966

https://www.rileychildrens.org/departments/medical-molecular-genetics

Neuropsychologists

Andrew Davis, PhD

Dept. of Educational Psychology Teachers College, Rm 505A, Ball State University, Muncie, Indiana 47306 765.285.8500

https://www.bsu.edu/academics/collegesanddepartments/educational-psychology/about-us/faculty-and-staff-directory/davisandrew

Neuropsychologist with experience addressing FASD.

Steven Couvillion, PhD

5609 N Penn St, Indianapolis, Indiana 46220 317.409.4797

Neuropsychologist in private practice specializing in developmental disorders, including consulting with schools on appropriate interventions.

Family Support and Information

Indiana NOFAS (FASD United Affiliate)

1431 North Delaware St, Indianapolis, IN 46202

https://indiananofas.org/

A wide range of resources for Indiana families, including resources for adults with a diagnosis.

Indiana NOFAS Parent Support Group

431 N Delaware St, Indianapolis, IN 46202 Contact Indiana NOFAS, Inc on Messenger https://www.facebook.com/IndianaNOFAS/

ASK – About Special Kids

8435 Keystone Crossing, Ste 190, Indianapolis, IN 46240 317.257.8683

https://www.aboutspecialkids.org/

Parent to parent organization connecting families raising children with special needs.

Family Voices Indiana

12175 Visionary Way, Ste 1360, Fishers, IN 46038 844.323.4636

https://www.fvindiana.org/

Information, training and one to one support for families raising children with special needs.

In*Source

1703 S Ironwood Dr, South Bend, IN 46613 800.332.4433

https://insource.org/

Information and training regarding educational issues for children with special needs.

Prevention and Treatment for Women

Northeastern Center, Inc.

1930 E Dowling St, Kendallville, IN 46755 260.347.4400

https://www.necmh.org/nec-facilities/

Substance abuse services and family counseling.

Indiana Prevention Resource Center

Indiana University 510 N Morton St, Ste 110, Bloomington, IN 47404 812.855.1237

https://iprc.iu.edu/drug-info/featured-articles/290-focus-on-fetal-alcohol-syndrome-disorders-fasds

A program designed to provide evidence-based research to treatment programs.

MCH MOMS Helpline

Indiana Dept of Health 1.844.624.6627

https://www.in.gov/isdh/21047.htm

Advice and referrals on many topics, including substance abuse treatment.

Other

The DIG FASD Study

The University of Indiana
Dept. of Molecular and Medical Genetics
HS4000 MMGE
410 W 10th St, Indianapolis, IN 46202
844.478.0002

https://digfasd.org/participate-in-dig-fasd/

Research study to investigate the role of genetics in the expression of FASD.

Indiana Teratogen Information Service

MotherToBaby IN Riley Children's Hospital 317.274.1071

https://www.rileychildrens.org/health-info/teratogen-consultation

Indiana Disability Rights

4701 N Keystone Ave, Ste 222, Indianapolis, IN 46205 317.722.5555 https://www.in.gov/idr/

lowa

Diagnosis

University of Iowa Hospitals and Clinics

Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics 200 Hawkins Dr, Iowa City, IA 52242 855.543.2884

https://uichildrens.org/medical-services/developmental-and-behavioral-pediatrics

Blank Children's Hospital

UnityPoint Health Drug Endangered Children Clinic Blank Children's Star Center 4055 Westown Parkway, West Des Moines, IA 50266 515.224.3300

https://www.unitypoint.org/blankchildrens/services-drug-endangered-children.aspx

MercyOne

Mason City Pediatric and Adolescent Care 910 N Eisenhower Ave, Mason City, IA 50401 641.428.5437

https://www.mercyone.org/northiowa/location/mercyone-mason-city-pediatric-and-adolescent-care

Center for Disabilities and Development

100 Hawkins Drive 213 CDD, Iowa City, IA 52242 855.543.2884

and

UI Stead Family Children's Hospital–Quad Cities, 865 Lincoln Road, Suite 400, Bettendorf, IA 52722 855.543.2884

https://uichildrens.org/medical-services/center-disabilities-and-development

Family Support and Information

Childserve Iowa

644 24th St, Des Moines, IA 50312 515.280.5332

https://www.childserve.org/about/

A wide range of pediatric therapeutic and rehabilitative services in multiple locations in lowa. Although autism seems to be their main focus, many of their services are applicable to those with an FASD.

Life Connections

927 N 2nd St, Suite B, Clinton, IA 52732 319.409.6922

http://life-connections.org/

Behavioral and mental health counseling for children and adults.

Center for Disabilities and Development

100 Hawkins Drive, Iowa City, IA 52242 319.353.6900

https://uichildrens.org/medical-services/center-disabilities-and-development

Iowa Compass

https://search.iowacompass.org/

A site with resources addressing many disabilities, including FASD.

Ask Resource Center

5665 Greendale Rd, Ste D, Johnston, IA 50131 515.243.1713

https://www.askresource.org/resources/iowas-parent-training-and-information-center Training, information and referral for families dealing with a child's disability.

Iowa Family Support Network

EveryStep 1111 9th St, Suite 320, Des Moines, IA 50314 515.558.9946

https://www.iafamilysupportnetwork.org/group-services

Wide-ranging services to families for parent education, support, and resources for understanding child development.

Families helping Families of Iowa

3516 Center Point Rd NE, Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 319.294.9706

https://www.familieshelpingfamiliesofiowa.org/about/parent-resources/

Support for families raising foster children.

Iowa Foster and Adoptive Parents Association

6900 NE 14th Street, Suite 25, Ankeny, IA 50023

http://www.ifapa.org/

Support for adoptive, foster and kinship families.

Lutheran Services in Iowa

https://lsiowa.org/early-childhood/

Early childhood, support for those with disabilities, parent education, behavioral health intervention and other services offered in every county in lowa.

Powerful Tools for Caregivers of Children with Special Health and Behavioral Needs

Iowa State Extension

https://www.extension.iastate.edu/humansciences/parenting

Online course available on an ongoing basis.

Family Connections at Mercy One North

1000 4th Street Southwest, Mason City, IA 50401

641.428.5819 or 1.800.433.3883 ext. 82525

https://www.mercyone.org/northiowa/find-a-service-or-specialty/pregnancy-and-maternity-care/family-connections

Parent support, including developmental screenings. Available for families and children up through age 5. Families can join at any time during early childhood.

Unity Point Health

https://www.unitypoint.org/cedarrapids/resources-available-for-caring-wtih-a.aspx Resources for caring for a child with Special Needs.

lowa Snap 4 Kids (Special Needs Assistance Program for Kids)

http://snap4kids.org/iowa.html

A listing of resources to assist children with special needs; also has a legislative watchdog group.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Iowa Dept. of Public Health

Bureau of Substance Abuse Lucas State Office Building 321 E 12th St, Des Moines, IA 50319 515.281.7689

https://idph.iowa.gov/substance-abuse/Integrated-Provider-Network

Links to approved substance abuse treatment programs in Iowa.

also

Your Life Iowa 855.581.8111

https://www.swiamhds.com/resources/iowa substance abuse information center your life iowa/

Maternal Substance Use Disorder Clinic

University of Iowa Hospitals & Clinics 200 Hawkins Drive, Iowa City, IA 52242 800.777.8442

https://uihc.org/maternal-substance-use-disorder-clinic

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/iowa/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 18 programs in Iowa offering services to pregnant and post-partum women.

Higher Ed Center

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/lowa/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A listing of 17 programs in Iowa offering services to pregnant and post-partum women.

Drug Rehab Centers

866.726.3478

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/lowa/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

A listing of 30 programs in Iowa offering services to pregnant and post-partum women.

Heart of Iowa

3601 16th Ave SW, Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 319.862.1050

http://www.asac.us/treatment/heart-iowa/

Prairie Ridge Integrated Behavioral Healthcare

320 North Eisenhower Ave, Mason City, IA 50401 641.423.0431

https://prairieridge.net/contacting-us/

Rosecrance Jackson Centers

800 5th St, Sioux City, IA 51101 800.472.9018

https://rosecrancejackson.org/

Addiction treatment centers with multiple sites in western lowa.

Zion Recovery Services

2307 Olive Street, Atlantic, IA 50022 712.243.5091

https://zionrecovery.org/

Women's residential treatment available.

Alcohol and Drug Dependency Services of Southwest Iowa - ADDS

855.581.8111

https://addsiowa.org/medication-assisted-treatment/

Multiple locations in lowa, offering medication treatment along with traditional treatments.

Other

Youth Law Center

300 Walnut St, Ste 295, Des Moines, IA 50309 515.244.1172

https://polk.ia.networkofcare.org/mh/services/agency.aspx?pid=YouthLawCenter 222 2 0

Free youth (under age 18 or those who care for those under 18) representation in Polk County and free legal advice across the state.

Cottonwood CDDO Parent & Family Resources

http://www.cddo.cwood.org/Resources/pages/parents.htm

Disability Rights Iowa

666 Walnut St, Ste 1440, Des Moines, IA 50310 515.278.2502

https://disabilityrightsiowa.org/

Kansas

Diagnosis

University of Kansas Health System

Medical Genetics 3901 Rainbow Blvd, Kansas City, KS 66160 913.588.1227

https://www.kansashealthsystem.com/care/specialties/medical-genetics Multiple locations.

University of Kansas School of Medicine – Wichita

Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics Wesley Medical Arts Tower, 3243 E Murdock, Ste 500, Wichita, KS 67208 316.962.2079

http://wichita.kumc.edu/pediatrics/pediatric-divisions/developmental-and-behavioral-pediatrics.html

The University of Kansas Health System

Center for Child Health and Development Medical Pavillion, Smith Bldg 2000 Olathe Blvd, Kansas City, KS 66160 913.588.1277

https://www.kansashealthsystem.com/care/specialties/child-health-development

Diagnosis and the LEND program, providing training in neuro-developmental disorders for students, families and health professionals.

Neuropsychologists

Sandi Isaacson, PhD, ABPdN

Midwest Neuro-educational Services 10801 W 87th Street, Suite 300, Overland Park, KS 66214 913.438.2100

Neuropsychologist in private practice with an interest in executive function, attention, and behavioral and emotional disorders.

Family Support and Information

University of Kansas Health System

Center for Child Health and Development The LEND Program – see above under Diagnosis.

Juniper Gardens Children's Project

444 Minnesota Ave, Ste 300, Kansas City, KS 66101 913.321.3143

https://juniper.ku.edu/

Research program to improve care and educational experiences of young children. Training available.

Rainbows United

340 S Broadway, Wichita, KS 67202 316.260.4673 (Wichita) 316.945.7117 (Wichita) 316.320.1342 (El Dorado)

https://rainbowsunited.org/about-rainbows/

Services for children with special needs through age 21.

Flint Hills Counseling and Consulting Center

1512 W 6th Ave, Suite G, Emporia, KS 66801 620.342.4773

https://flinthillscounseling.weebly.com/

Connecting Point

3233 N Oliver Ave, Wichita, KS 67220 316.267.3535

https://connectingpt.org/

Developmental assessment up through age 5.

Midwest Neuroeducational Services

10100 W 87^{th} St, Ste 306, Overland Park, KS 66212

http://www.neuroeducational.com/index.html

Diagnostic evaluation and neuropsychological testing.

Facebook - Kansas Children's Service League

https://www.facebook.com/MyKCSL/videos/download-our-new-parent-helpline-app/10156632339584973/

Heartspring School

8700 E 29th St, Wichita, KS 67226 316.634.8700

https://www.heartspring.org/

Residential and day school for children with special needs and developmental disabilities.

Families Together, Inc.

5611 S Barrington Ct S, Ste 120, Topeka, KS 66614 785.233.4777 or 800.264.6343

https://familiestogetherinc.org/

Parent to parent organization for Kansas. Two additional sites in Wichita and Garden City.

Kansas Dept. of Health and Environment - kdheks

https://www.kdheks.gov/shcn/index.htm

Links to resources for FASD under Special Health Care Needs.

Cottonwood CCDO

2801 West 31st Street, Lawrence, KS 66047 785.840.1632

http://www.cddo.cwood.org/Resources/pages/parents.htm

A list of resources for families addressing developmental disabilities, in addition for eligibility guidelines for disability services in Kansas and other relevant disability information.

The Children's Alliance of Kansas

627 SW Topeka Blvd, Topeka, KS 66603 785.235.5437

https://childally.org/resources/

Focusing on support and education for families created through foster care and adoption. Includes multiple online courses and the Mapp Institute, designed to prepare and support adoptive and foster families.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Kansas Dept. for Aging and Disability

Women's Substance Abuse Disorder Treatment New England Bldg, 503 S Kansas Ave, Topeka, KS 66603 785.296.3471

https://www.kdads.ks.gov/

8 designated women's treatment programs.

Drug Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/kansas/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 54 treatment centers which accept pregnant and postpartum women.

Substance Abuse Center of Kansas

940 N Waco, Wichita KS 67203 316.267.3825

http://www.sackansas.org/about-us/

Pregnant women and those with children are served. Services are also provided in 29 additional cities.

Amethyst Place © 2021

2735 Troost-A, Kansas City, MO 64109 816.231.8782

https://amethystplace.org/

A recovery home for mothers and children who are currently homeless and have 30 days sobriety. Referrals are required from another agency.

The Parent Helpline

1.800.CHILDREN

https://1800childrenks.org/

24/7 support for parents, including help for substance abuse during pregnancy.

Hope Starts Now

https://www.facebook.com/hopestartsnowKS/?hc_ref=ARSKM3m2-_iWU2Lpim6qpmFYPI7Q2oPa_BtlCp4zlqfJobHIGkLZvHG6SxInfxqq2qs&fref=nf

A site to connect pregnant women struggling with (mainly opioid) addiction to get help.

Be Free

816.361.5900

https://befreekc.org/

An organization seeking to support those in recovery by providing assistance with housing, career development, access to physical workout spaces, assistance with children affected by parental substance abuse, etc. Programs are in development in 2021.

Other

The Kansas City Perinatal Recovery Collaborative

316.978.6751

https://kansaspqc.org/

Organization designed to improve maternal and infant health outcomes as especially related to opioid abuse.

The Disability Rights Center of Kansas

214 SW 6th Ave, Ste 100, Topeka, KS 66603 785.273.9661

https://www.drckansas.org/

Kentucky

Diagnosis

FASD Clinic - Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics

University of Louisville School of Medicine 571 S Floyd St, Suite 432, Louisville, KY 40202 502.852.8600

http://louisville.edu/medicine/departments/pediatrics/divisions/developmental-behavioral-genetics/specialty-clinics/fetal-alcohol-syndrome-clinic

and

Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics
Norton Medical Plaza II – Brownsboro
9880 Angies Way, Suite 330, Louisville, KY 40241
502.588.0800 or 502.629.KIDS
<a href="https://nortonchildrens.com/services/developmental-behavioral-pediatrics-and-developmental-developme

University of Kentucky Health Care

genetics/services/

Kentucky Children's Hospital
Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics
Kentucky Clinic
740 Limestone, 2nd Fl, Wing D, Lexington, KY 40536
606.323.6211
https://ukhealthcare.uky.edu/hospitals-clinics/kentucky-clinic

UK Pediatrics – Family Care Center

1135 Sykes Way, Lexington, KY 40504 859.218.2273

https://ukhealthcare.uky.edu/hospitals-clinics/family-care-center

Family Support and Information

Kentucky Partnership for Families and Children, Inc.

Bluegrass Regional Prevention Center 401 Gibson Lane, Richmond, KY 40475 859.624.3622

https://kypartnership.org/resource/kentucky%E2%80%99s-fasd-center-fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders/

The Papillion Center (FASD United Affiliate)

130 John E Robinson Avenue, Paducah, KY 42001 270.933.1908

https://papillioncenter.org/

Faith-based mental health treatment and support for those with an FASD.

Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services

275 E Main St, Frankfort, KY 40621 502.564.5497

https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dpgi/cdpb/Pages/subabuse.aspx

Support and parent advocacy.

First Steps

275 E Main St, HS2WC, Frankfort, KY 40621 502.564.3756

https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dmch/ecdb/Pages/firststeps.aspx

Kentucky's Early Intervention Program for children with developmental disabilities.

Family to Family Program

Office for Children with Special Health Care Needs (CCSHCN) 310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 200, Louisville, KY 40222

https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/ccshcn/Pages/ftf.aspx

A state office matching parents with knowledge of special health care needs with others.

Kentucky Special Parent Involvement Network – KSPIN

10301-B Deering Rd, Louisville, KY 40272 502.937.6894 or 800.525.7746

https://www.kyspin.com/pti-center/

Organization to link families with the resources they need to care for children with special needs.

RiverValley Behavioral Health

1100 Walnut Street, Owensboro, KY 42302 1.800.737.0696 or 270.689.6500

http://www.rvbh.com/about-us/

21 programs for mental health, developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services.

The Parent Initiative

UK Human Development Institute

susan.burgan@uky.edu

https://hdi.uky.edu/spdg/parents

A program to involve and educate parents in the special ed process. Handbook, videos, and fact sheets are available.

Children's Law Center

1002 Russell St, Covington, KY 41011 859.431.3313

https://www.childrenslawky.org

Organization designed to protect the rights of children.

CLiK LLC - Community Living in Kentucky

181 W Professional Park Court, Suite 1, Bowling Green, KY 42104 888.227.7212

https://clikgroup.com/

Information, resource list and some therapeutic services for those with disabilities; has an autism focus, but lots of crossover with FASD.

Four Rivers Behavioral Health

425 Broadway, Paducah, KY 42001 270.442.7121

https://fourriversmirco.com/mainsite/disabilities-services/

Offering a wide range of developmental disability services focused on the young adult and adult population.

Kentucky River Community Care

115 Rockwood Ln, Hazard, KY 41701 606.436.5761

http://krccnet.com/services/childrens-services/

Mental health and substance abuse services, aimed at adolescents, including those who have been court involved. Includes a drop-in site for teenagers.

Commonwealth Council on Developmental Disabilities

https://www.facebook.com/kyccdd/

Statewide advocacy organization.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

UK PATHways

Polk-Dalton Clinic 217 Elm Tree Lane, Lexington KY 40507 859.218.6165

https://obgyn.med.uky.edu/obgyn-pathways-program

Multi-specialty services for pregnant women and substance abuse.

UK Health Care

Department of Psychiatry Psychiatry Outpatient Clinic 245 Fountain Ct, 2nd and 3rd Fl, Lexington, KY 40509 859.323.6021

https://ukhealthcare.uky.edu/services/psychiatry

Clinic offers therapy for adolescents as well as medication-assisted substance abuse therapy.

Independence House

Cumberland River Behavioral Health Services 3110 Cumberland Falls Highway, Corbin, KY 40701 606.523.9386

http://www.crbhky.org/

Residential program for pregnant women.

Pathways, Inc.

PO Box 790, Ashland, KY 41105 800.562.8909

http://www.pathways-ky.org/contact-us.html

Mental health treatment for those with developmental disabilities as well as substance abuse treatment.

Norton Maternal Opiate and Substance Treatment (MOST) Program

4001 Dutchmans Lane, Louisville, KY 40207 502.559.4375

https://nortonhealthcare.com/services-and-conditions/obstetrics-and-gynecology/patient-resources/maternal-opiate-substance-treatment/

Specialized care for addictions during pregnancy.

KY - Moms MaTR

275 E Main St, Frankfort, KY 40621

http://krccnet.com/services/substance-use-services/kids-now-plus/

and

115 Rockwood Lane, Hazard, KY 41701 800.262.7491

https://www.northkey.org/services/prevention-services/kids-now-plus/

And other offices around KY. Program to help pregnant women and mothers at risk for substance abuse receive treatment.

Baby Steps Program

St. Elizabeth Healthcare 859.301.2501

https://www.stelizabeth.com/medical-services/alcohol-and-drug-treatment/baby-steps-program

Programs to connect women with treatment while caring for their pregnancy.

Journey Recovery Center

351 Centre View Boulevard, Crestview Hills, KY 41017-3477 859.757.0717

https://www.stelizabeth.com/location/details/behavioral-health-journey-recovery-center

Pregnancy and Beyond

Primary Care Centers of Kentucky 101 Town & Country Ln, Ste 100, Hazard, KY 41701 606.439.1300

https://www.pccek.com/pregnancy-beyond/

Although focused on opioid treatment, provides medication-assistance substance abuse treatment during pregnancy and beyond.

Four Rivers Behavioral Health

25 Broadway, Paducah KY 42001 270.442.7121 or 1.866.442.7121

https://4rbh.org/

Substance abuse treatment for adolescents and adults.

Karen's Place Maternity Center

Addiction Recovery Care 332 River Bend Road, Louisa, KY 41230 606.638.0938

https://www.arccenters.com/karens-place-maternity-center/

Treatment for pregnant women and up to 3 months postpartum, with Christian emphasis.

New Vista

Center for Women and Children 1351 Newtown Pike, Bldg 1, Lexington, KY 40511 859.972.1050

https://newvista.org/substance-use/recovery-services-women

Programs for pregnant and parenting women.

See the Signs KY

http://seethesignsky.com/where-to-get-help-in-kentucky/bluegrass/ An online listing for substance abuse services throughout Kentucky.

Higher Ed. Centers

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Kentucky/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A list of 20 programs in Kentucky treating pregnant and postpartum women.

Other

KY Dept. of Education

Office of Special Education and Early Learning 300 Sower Blvd, 5th Fl, Frankfort, KY 40601 502.564.4970

https://education.ky.gov/specialed/excep/Pages/default.aspx

Guidance of accessing special ed services.

Kentucky Protection and Advocacy

5 Mill Creek Park, Frankfort, KY 40601 502.564.2967 http://www.kypa.net/

FASD National Resource Directory

Children's Law Center

1002 Russell St, Covington, KY 41011 859.431.3313

https://www.childrenslawky.org

Organization designed to protect the rights of children.

University of Kentucky

Department of Psychology Susan Barron, PhD sbarron@uky.edu 208 Kastle Hall, Lexington, KY 40508 859.257.5401

Researches effects of alcohol and drugs on development.

Louisiana

Diagnosis

Children's Hospital of New Orleans

Behavioral Health Center 210 State St, New Orleans, LA 70118 504.896.7200

https://behavioralhealth.chnola.org/programs-services/neuropsychology/

Tulane University School of Medicine

Child and Adolescent Psychiatry 131 S Robertson St, New Orleans, LA 70112 504.988.5405

https://medicine.tulane.edu/departments/clinical-sciences/pediatrics/sections/child-and-adolescent-psychiatry

and

Tulane Center for Autism and Related Disorders 504.988.3503 https://medicine.tulane.edu/tcard

Ochsner University Hospital and Clinics

2390 W Congress St, Lafayette, LA 70506 337.261.6000 https://ochsperlg.org/services/pediatrics

https://ochsnerlg.org/services/pediatrics

Neuropsychologists

Neuropsychology Center of Louisiana

4611 Bluebonnet Blvd, Ste B, Baton Rouge, LA 70809 225.926.7500

https://www.louisiananeuropsych.com/

Neuropsychology assessment for a variety of developmental disorders.

Suncoast Neuropsychology

437 Apollo Beach Blvd, Apollo Beach, FL 33572 813.293.9423

https://suncoastneuropsychology.com/

Forensic neuropsychology and neuropsychology assessments. Although based in Florida, also is licensed to practice in Louisiana.

Goebel, Vingen and Associates

3341 Youree Dr, Suite 20A, Shreveport, LA 71105 318.425.2000

http://www.drsqv.com/

Experienced in working with clients who have an FASD.

Family support and Information

Gulf Coast Social Services

2400 Edenborn Ave, Metarie, LA 70001 504.831.6561

https://www.gcssla.org/programs-serving-individuals-with-disabilities

A wide range of services available to support individuals with disabilities, including supervised independent living.

Families Helping Families

337.984.3458

https://www.fhfacadiana.org/

10 centers throughout LA providing online resources on education, legal and advocacy issues for those with special needs.

Jefferson Parish Human Rights Services Authority

W Jefferson Health Center 5001 W Bank Expressway, Ste 100, Marvero, LA 70002 504.349.8833

https://www.jphsa.org/

and

E Jefferson Health Center 3616 S 1-10 Service Rd W, Ste 100, Metairie, LA 70001 504.838.5424 Services and supports for those with a developmental disability.

LA Dept. of Health

Office of Behavioral Health 628 N 4th St, Baton Rouge, LA 79802 225.342.9500

https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/97

Resources for both inpatient and outpatient mental health and substance abuse treatment.

National Association for the Mentally III (NAMI)

https://namilouisiana.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/255/2020/06/resources-adult-mental-health.pdf

Resource listing of psychiatric facilities with services for those with mental illness or developmental disability.

Pelts, Kirkhart and Associates, LLC

1539 Jackson Ave, #300, New Orleans, LA 70130 504.581.3993

https://pelts-kirkhart.com/

Assessment, diagnosis and treatment of conditions with a mental health focus.

Students with Disabilities

Louisiana Department of Education 1201 North Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802-5243 877.453.2721

https://www.louisianabelieves.com/students-with-disabilities

Information and links to resources for children with disabilities in the school system.

Pyramid Community Parent Resource Center

3132 Napoleon Avenue, New Orleans, LA 70125 504.899.1505

HelpLine: 504.218.8922

http://www.pyramidparentcenter.org/home.php

Programs focused on underserved families raising children with disabilities in the New Orleans area.

IMCAL - Imperial Calcasieu Human Services Authority

One Lakeshore Drive, Suite 2000, Lake Charles, LA 70629 337.475.3100

https://imcalhsa.org/developmental-disabilities/

Developmental disability, substance abuse and mental health services for children and adults.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Louisiana Health and Rehab

LHRC Reality House 2121 Wooddale Blvd, Baton Rouge, LA 70806 225.231.2490

and

930 Webb St, Lafayette, LA 70501 337.267.7375, ext. 111

http://www.lahealthandrehab.org/reality-house

Substance abuse treatment for pregnant and parenting women.

and

http://www.lahealthandrehab.org/fasd

FASD assessment and treatment modification for adults receiving substance abuse treatment.

University Medical Center

Behavioral Health Addiction Psychiatry 2000 Canal St, New Orleans, LA 70112 504.962.6110

https://www.umcno.org/programs-services/behavioral-health/addiction-psychiatry-services/

Substance abuse treatment including medication management.

The Grace Program

Woman's Hospital 100 Woman's Way, Baton Rouge, LA 70817 225.924.8574

https://www.womans.org/our-services/mother-and-baby/pregnancy-and-childbirth/opioid-addiction-program

Information and guidance to treatment for women using primarily opioids during pregnancy.

Caring Choices – Alexandria

5411 Coliseum Blvd, Alexandria, LA 71303 318.484.6850

http://clhsd.org/services/#addictive

A Central LA Human Services District program offering substance abuse treatment for pregnant women and mental health care for all ages. Additional locations in Leesville, Jonesville, and Marksville.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/louisiana/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

An online listing of 39 treatment programs in LA which accept pregnant and postpartum women.

Louisiana Dept. of Health -Addictive Disorders Service

628 N 4th Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802 225.342.9500

https://www.ldh.la.gov/assets/csoc/Documents/TANF Residential Programs13018.pdf Information on treatment programs in LA with a link to 7 programs in LA serving women and their children.

Intervention America

https://interventionamerica.org/Pregnant_women_rehab/citydirectory.cfm?State=LA&cit_v=Baton%20Rouge

A listing of over 25 treatment centers serving pregnant women in various cities throughout LA.

Oxford House Listings

http://oxfordhouse.org/pdf/landlords.php

Oxford houses are self-run, transitional housing programs for individuals who have completed treatment and need a stable, sober living space before re-entering their previous life. Some Oxford houses are women only, and some allow women with children.

Other

Rebecca Kendig, LICSW

1520 Esplanade Ave, New Orleans, LA 70116 805.492.9031 Forensic social work.

FASD National Resource Directory

Disability Rights LA

8325 Oak St, New Orleans, LA 70118 800.960.7705

https://disabilityrightsla.org/

Other locations in Baton Rouge and Lafayette

Lagniappe Law Lab

Amanda@LagniappeLawLab.org

https://louisianalawhelp.org/organization/advocacy-center-3/schools/special-education Legal advice for families dealing with special education issues.

Maine

Diagnosis

Maine Medical Center

Barbara Bush Children's Hospital Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics 1557 Congress St, Fl 2, Portland, ME 04102 207.662.5522

https://www.mainehealth.org/Barbara-Bush-Childrens-Hospital/Services/Developmental-Behavioral-Pediatrics

Northern Light Health

Eastern Maine Medical Center – Genetics Program
Pediatrics Specialty Clinics
Northern Light Health Center
133 Corporate Dr, Bangor, ME 04401
207.275.4251
https://northernlighthealth.org/Services/Pediatric-Care

Anne Uecker, PhD

Maine General Health Edmund N. Ervin Pediatric Center 35 Medical Center Parkway, Waterville, ME 04901 207.623.6500

https://www.mainegeneral.org/medical-services/childrens-behavioral-health-services/

Family Support

Maine Developmental Disabilities Council

225 Western Avenue, Suite 4, Augusta, ME 04330 207.287.4213

https://www.maineddc.org/fasd

Focused on improving the lives of those with disabilities through advocacy, systems change, and policy.

and

https://www.facebook.com/groups/463838167530594/

An FASD support group begun in late 2020.

Spring Harbor Hospital Developmental Disabilities Program

123 Andover Road, Westbrook, ME 04092

207.761.2200

https://www.mainehealth.org/Spring-Harbor-Hospital/Developmental-Disorders-Program

Offering treatment for aggression, self-harm and other behaviors for those with a developmental disorder.

and

236 Gannett Dr, South Portland, ME 04106 207.661.3600

https://www.mainehealth.org/Maine-Behavioral-Healthcare/Services/Autism-Developmental-Disorders/CADD

The outpatient and day treatment program connected to Spring Harbor.

Maine Parent Federation

484 Maine Ave, Farmington, ME 04344 207.588.1933

http://mpf.org/

Family support and resources online and by phone.

Opportunity Alliance

Children's Behavioral Health Home 50 Lydia Land, South Portland, ME 04106 207.253.5042

https://www.opportunityalliance.org/childrens-behavioral-health-home

Advocacy and referrals for Mainecare eligible children who have developmental disabilities.

G.E.A.R. Parent Network

Administrative Offices 10 Caldwell Road, Augusta, Maine 04330 800.264.9224

https://gearparentnetwork.org/

https://www.facebook.com/gearparentnetwork/

Free parent to parent support for families dealing with children's behavioral health issues.

Maine Families – Washington County

Special Needs

https://mainefamilieswc.org/community-resources/child-adult-special-needs/

A comprehensive list of resources for families dealing with special needs, including parent support, legal assistance, therapeutic programs and other services.

Southern Maine Parent Awareness

5 Dunaway Drive, Sanford, Maine 04073 207.324.7955

https://waban.org/southern-maine-parent-awareness/

https://www.facebook.com/maineparentfederation/videos/katie-beckett-waiver-webinar/2713640858946416/

A wide range of educational and therapeutic services for children and adults with disabilities.

Penobscot Community Health Center – PCHC Pediatrics

6 Telecom Dr, Bangor, ME 04401 207.947.0147

and

Helen Hunt Health Center 242 Brunswick St, Old Town, ME 04468 207.827.6128

https://pediatrics.pchc.com/service/the-key-clinic/

Services for children in the foster care system, including developmental assessments.

Access Maine

https://www.accessmaine.org/living parentres ME.htm

A long list of resources for services for at-risk or developmentally disabled youth.

The Robbie Foundation

PO Box 1534, Scarborough, ME 04070

https://robbiefoundation.com/

Dedicated to assisting families whose children have special needs, especially by filling in gaps not covered by insurance.

Children's Center

1 Alden Avenue, Augusta, ME 04330 207.626.3497

https://www.childrensctr.org/

Early intervention, childhood therapies and other services for children up to age 5. Focus seems to be on autism, but many services would be appropriate for those with an FASD as well. Other sites in Skowhegan, Farmington, and Waterville.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

211 Maine

https://211maine.org/substance/

Crisis line to get assistance in finding treatment.

Crossroads

71 US Rt 1, Ste E, Scarborough, ME 04074 877.978.1667

https://crossroadsme.org/

Substance abuse treatment for women with children, pregnant or not.

Mid Coast Hospital

Addiction Resource Center 66 Barbeau Dr, Brunswick, ME 04011 207.373.6950

and

20 Bristol Rd, Damariscotta, ME 04543 207.563.2311

http://www.midcoasthealth.com/addiction/contact/

Programs offered for pregnant women and mothers.

Northern Light Health

43 Whiting Hill Rd, Brewer, ME 04412 207.973.7000

https://northernlighthealth.org/Services/Behavioral-Care

Recent recipient of a federal grant to improve substance abuse services for pregnant women, especially those using opioids.

Infinity House

913 Essex Street, Bangor, ME 04401 207.217.6550

https://www.wellspringmaine.com/programs/infinity-house-women-children-residential/

Treatment program for pregnant women and children up to

Maine Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

41 Anthony Ave, Augusta, ME 04333 207.287.8900

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/samhs/osa/pubs/treat/2012/TxforPregnant.pdf

Treatment resources for pregnant women.

Consumers for Affordable Health Care

1.800.965.7476

https://www.mainecahc.org/guide-to-maine-health-care/other-helpful-programs/mental-health-and-substance-abuse/

Resources for finding and paying for substance abuse care in Maine.

Crisis and Counseling Centers

10 Caldwell Road, Augusta, ME 04330-5735 207.626.3448

https://crisisandcounseling.org/services/outpatient/parents-case-management/ Services for pregnant women and parents.

Maine Families, Washington County

https://mainefamilieswc.org/community-resources/resources-for-substances-and-their-families/

A resource list of substance abuse treatment programs.

KFIMaine

1024 Central St, Ste A, Millinocket, ME 04462 207.723.9466

https://www.kfimaine.org/

Support provided to adults with developmental disabilities.

Sweetser

50 Moody Street, Saco, ME 04072-0892 800.434.3000

https://www.sweetser.org/certified-community-behavioral-health-clinic/

Comprehensive mental health and substance abuse treatment.

FASD National Resource Directory

Maine Alliance for Addiction Recovery

295 Water St, Suite 108, Augusta, ME 04330 207.248.6019

https://www.maineallianceforaddictionrecovery.org/

Online women's recovery meetings available.

Other

Disability Rights Center of Maine

160 Capitol St, #4, Augusta, ME 04338 207.626.2774

https://www.drme.org/

Maryland

Diagnosis

John's Hopkins Children's Center

David Rubenstein Child Health Bldg Lower Level, Pediatric Specialty Clinic 200 N Wolfe St, Baltimore, MD 21287 410.955.3071

https://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/johns-hopkins-childrens-center/what-wetreat/specialties/genetic-medicine/

Kennedy-Krieger Institute

Developmental Disabilities Clinic 720 Aliceanna St, 2nd Fl, Baltimore, MD 21202 443.923.7508

https://www.kennedykrieger.org/patient-care/centers-and-programs/pediatric-developmental-disabilities-clinic

University of Maryland School of Medicine

Children's Hospital Behavioral and Developmental Pediatrics 22 Greene St, Baltimore, MD 21201 410.328.5887 or 410.706.2300

https://www.umms.org/childrens/health-services/behavioral-developmental-pediatrics

Neuropsychologists

Sheppard-Pratt Health Systems

Neuropsychiatry Program 6501 N Charles St, Baltimore, MD 21204 410.938.4981

https://www.sheppardpratt.org/care-finder/neuropsychiatry-program/autism-and-developmental-disabilities-services/

Services aimed at adults, including young adults.

Psych Associates of Maryland

120 Sister Pierre Dr, Towson, MD 21204 410.823.6408

https://www.pamllc.us/

A large practice offering neuropsychological testing and experience dealing with neurodevelopmental disorders.

James Suit, PhD

Developmental Clinical Neuropsychologist 17821 Sandcastle Court, Olney, MD 20832 301.774.5345

James R. Merikangas, MD

4938 Hampden Land, #428, Bethesda, MD 20814 301.654.1934

Neuropsychiatrist with wide experience in forensics among prison populations.

Family support and Information

Maryland Dept. of Health

Family and Community Health Maryland FASD Coalition 201 W Preston St, Baltimore, MD 21201 410.767.5581

https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/mch/Pages/fasd_home.aspx

Online resources to understand, prevent and treat FASD. Speakers available upon request. PowerPoint presentations available for download.

The Attachment Place

410.707.5008

https://theattachmentplace.com/?page_id=9

Consultation on issues facing adopted children, including FASD.

The Pediatric Development Center

5850 Crabbs Branch Way #150, Rockville, MD 20855 301.869.7505

and

12520 Prosperity Drive, #210, Silver Spring, MD 20904

https://www.pdcandme.com/

Physical, occupational/sensory integration, speech and language, and feeding therapy offered onsite or at home.

Chimes

4815 Seton Dr, Baltimore, MD 21215 410.358.6400

https://chimes.org/

Mental and behavioral health services offered in several states.

Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs

Resource Locator

http://specialneeds.health.maryland.gov/

The Southern Maryland Bridge Project

https://theinstitute.umaryland.edu/media/ssw/institute/md-center-documents/BRIDGE-Brochure-2017-Revised.pdf

A coalition providing services and referrals for families and children with behavioral health needs.

Kennedy-Kreiger Behavior Management Clinic

720 Aliceanna St, 2nd Fl, Baltimore, MD 21202

https://www.kennedykrieger.org/patient-care/centers-and-programs/behavior-management-clinic

CHADD

4221 Forbes Blvd, Ste 270, Lanham, MD 20706 301.306.7070

https://chadd.org/

National organization with local, state chapters, focusing on ADHD.

Patricia Shelpley, MSW

Kennedy-Kreiger Dept. of Social Work 707 N Broadway, Baltimore, MD 21205 888.554.8020

https://www.kennedykrieger.org/departments-medical-specialties/social-work-department

Multiple clinic locations around Baltimore with social work services.

Susan Rich, MD

3 Rolling Rd, Potomac, MD 20854

https://www.susandrich.com/psychiatric-practice.html

Psychiatrist in private practice specializing in treatment for individuals with complex neurodevelopmental disorders.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Worcester County Health Dept.

Center 4 Clean Start 6040 Public Landing Rd, Snow Hill, MD 21863 410.742.3460

https://www.worcesterhealth.org/mental-health-sidebar/182-services/behavioral-health-services/1643-center-4-clean-start-c4cs

Substance abuse treatment programs for pregnant and post-partum women. Multiple locations.

Johns Hopkins Center for Addiction and Pregnancy

4940 Eastern Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21224 410.550.0016

https://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/psychiatry/patient_information/bayview/medical_services/substance_abuse/center_addiction_pregnancy.html

Grace Medical Center

2401 West Baltimore Street, Baltimore, MD 21223

410.945.7706 and 410.728.8901

 $\underline{https://www.lifebridgehealth.org/Grace/SubstanceAbuseTreatmentPrograms.aspx}$

Pregnant women receive priority in treatment programs.

Mirmont Treatment Center

100 Yearsley Mill Road, Media, PA 19063 888.227.3898

https://www.mainlinehealth.org/specialties/mirmont-pregnant-women

Located outside of Philadelphia, but serving Maryland as well.

Recovery Centers of America at Bracebridge Hall

314 Grove Neck Road, Earleville, MD 21919 443.282.1197

https://recoverycentersofamerica.com/locations/bracebridge-hall/

Ann Arundel County Dept. of Health

410.222.0117

https://aahealth.org/where-to-get-treatment/

Treatment and referral line.

Psychology Today

https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/treatment-rehab/pregnancy-prenatal-postpartum/maryland

A resource listing of treatment centers in Maryland which serve pregnant and postpartum women.

Intervention America

https://interventionamerica.org/Pregnant_women_rehab/citydirectory.cfm?State=MD&city=Baltimore

A resource list of treatment facilities serving pregnant women.

Other

Disability Rights Maryland

1500 Union Ave, Ste 2000, Baltimore, MD 21211 410.727.6352

https://disabilityrightsmd.org/

Center for Substance Use in Pregnancy

University of Maryland School of Medicine Dept. of Anatomy and Neurobiology 655 W Baltimore Street, Baltimore MD 21201

https://neurobiology.umaryland.edu/

Clinical and pre-clinical research into the effects of alcohol, marijuana, opioids and nicotine on development.

Massachusetts

Diagnosis

William James College

The Brenner Center (FASD Clinic) 1 Wells Ave, Newton, MA 02459 617.327.6777

https://www.williamjames.edu/community/brenner-center/specialized-assessment-of-fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders.cfm

Lisa Albers Prock, MD, MPH

Children's Hospital
Developmental Medicine Center
300 Longwood Avenue, Fegan, 10th Floor, Boston, MA 02115
617.355.7025

https://www.childrenshospital.org/directory/physicians/a/lisa-albers

Joan Stoler, MD

Division of Genetics & Genomics 300 Longwood Avenue, Hunnewell, 5th Floor, Boston, MA 02115 857.218.4637

https://www.childrenshospital.org/directory/physicians/s/joan-stoler

Catherine Nowak, MD (Genetics)

Boston Children's at Waltham 9 Hope Ave, Waltham, MA 02453 781.216.2100 or 781.216.2840

https://www.childrenshospital.org/directory/physicians/n/catherine-nowak

Outpatient offices in Waltham, Peabody, New Bedford and Cape Cod.

Lauren Kondev LaFortune, MD (Neurology)

Boston Children's Hospital at Lexington 482 Bedford Street, Lexington, MA 02420 781.216.2999

https://www.childrenshospital.org/directory/physicians/l/lauren-lafortune

Mary Alice Abbott, MD

Baystate Medical Center
Department of Genetics
Wesson Ground
759 Chestnut St, Springfield, MA 01199
413.421.3320

https://www.baystatehealth.org/services/genetics

Mass General for Children @ Northshore Medical Center

Dept of Neurology Edgar Oppenheimer, MD Edward Hart, MD 57 Highland Ave, Salem, MA 01970 888.644.3248

https://www.massgeneral.org/children/locations/salem-ma

Mass General Hospital

Kay Seligsohn, PhD MGH Psychology Assessment Center 1 Bowdoin Sq, 7th Floor, Boston, MA 02114 617.726.3647

https://www.massgeneral.org/children/doctors/18155/kay-seligsohn

and

Betty Wang, MD Psychiatry – Outpatient 15 Parkman St, Boston, MA 02114 617.724.7792

https://www.massgeneral.org/doctors/17651/betty-wang

UMassMemorial Medical Center

Children's Medical Center
55 Lake Avenue North, Suite S4-301, Worcester, MA 01655
774.442.3028 (Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics)
774.443.2012 (Genetics)
774.442.2263 (Child and Adolescent Psychiatry)

https://www.umassmemorialhealthcare.org/umass-memorial-medical-center/services-treatments/childrens-medical-center/services-we-provide/adolescent-psychiatry

Berkshire Medical Center

725 North St, Pittsfield, MA 01201 413.724.2167 https://www.berkshirehealthsystems.org/bmc

Neuropsychologists

Neuropsychology and Education Services for Children and Adolescents (NESCA)

55 Chapel St, Newton, MA 02458 617.658.9800

https://nesca-newton.com/team/

Community Neuroscience Services

33 Lyman St, Ste 400, Westborough, MA 01581 508.898.0055 https://communityneuroservices.com/bio/brian-dessureau/

Boston Forensic Neuropsychology

687 Highland Ave, Needham, MA 02494 781.559.8444 https://www.bostonneuropsych.com/service/forensics

Robert Boylston, LICSW

150 North St, #330, Pittsfield, MA 01201 413.443.8480

Family Support and Information

Institute for Health and Recovery

MassFAS (FASD United Affiliate) 349 Broadway, Cambridge, MA 02139 617.661.3991

http://www.healthrecovery.org/

The MA central location for FASD supports, including parent-to-parent connections, referral for diagnoses, legislative efforts, training, and a state FASD Task Force. An online parent support group was starting in April 2021.

MA Dept of Developmental Disabilities

1000 Washington St, Boston, MA 02118 617.727.5608

https://www.mass.gov/service-details/department-of-developmental-services-dds

Family support centers are available in each developmental disability district.

Parent-Professional Advocacy League

77 Rumford Ave, Waltham, MA 02453 866.815.8122

https://ppal.net/

Support for families whose children have mental health concerns.

Meeting Street

The Schwartz Center - Outpatient Rehabilitation Services One Posa Pl, Dartmouth, MA 02747 508.996.3391

https://www.meetingstreet.org/Early-Childhood/Outpatient-Rehab

Sensory integration, feeding and other therapies, in addition to early intervention and special needs school programs. Serves both southern Massachusetts and Rhode Island.

A Home Within

Offices in Boston and Northampton

https://www.ahomewithin.org/

A wide range of supports for children from the foster care system.

LifeStance Health

Erica Kalkut, PhD

89 Access Rd, Ste 24, Norwood, MA 02062

https://www.cfpsych.org/provider/erica-kalkut/

Mental health services.

Federation for Children with Special Needs

Schrafft Center

529 Main Street, Suite 1M3, Boston, MA 02129

617.236.7210

https://fcsn.org/about-us/

Advocacy, resources for family support, and training. Programs include:

Family Ties of Massachusetts - https://www.massfamilyties.org/

Pathways for Parents - https://fcsn.org/pathways

Mass Family Voices - https://fcsn.org/mfv/

Family to Family Health information Center - https://fcsn.org/mfv/f2fhic

Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/groups/1407205172695871/

FAFASD

https://fafasd.org/

A parent support network.

Prevention and Treatment for Women

Massachusetts Bureau of Substance Abuse Services

250 Washington St, Boston, MA 02108 617.624.5111

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/bureau-of-substance-addiction-services

Resources and referrals for substance abuse services. Pregnant women receive priority.

IHR – Institute for Health and Recovery

349 Broadway, Cambridge, MA 02139 617.661.3991

http://www.healthrecovery.org/our-work/family-and-children/

Referral and coordination to residential treatment programs across the state; outpatient treatment available directly through IHR.

Intervention America

https://interventionamerica.org/Pregnant_women_rehab/Searchdirectory.cfm?State=MA

A listing with links of 53 treatment programs which serve pregnant women.

Massachusetts Child Psychiatry Access Program for Moms

MA Dept. of Mental Health 855.666.6272

https://www.mcpapformoms.org/Toolkits/SubstanceSourcesForProviders.aspx

A list of resources for prevention and treatment of substance abuse disorders during pregnancy.

The Massachusetts Substance Use Hotline

800.327.5050

https://mahelplineonline.custhelp.com/

HOPE Clinic

Mass. General Hospital Austen Building 55 Fruit Street, Suite 502, Boston, MA 02114 617.724.4643

https://www.massgeneral.org/obgyn/treatments-and-services/hope-clinic

A multi-disciplinary clinic from pregnancy through early childhood for those at risk from prenatal substance abuse. (Note: the office moved temporarily during the COVID-19 pandemic to another site on MGH's campus. Phone number is the same.)

The West End Clinic

Cox Building 55 Fruit Street, Suite 110, Boston, MA 02114 617.724.2480

https://www.massgeneral.org/psychiatry/treatments-and-services/west-end-clinic Outpatient facility for those with co-occurring substance abuse and mental health treatment needs.

The MGH Center for Women's Mental Health

Perinatal and Reproductive Psychiatry Program Simches Research Building 185 Cambridge St, Suite 2200, Boston, MA 02114 617.724.7792

https://womensmentalhealth.org/

Addressing all issues of reproductive and mental health, including substance abuse.

Grayken Center for Addiction

Boston Medical Center
One Boston Medical Center Place, Boston, MA 02118
617.414.4580

https://www.bmc.org/addiction/pregnancy-newborns-neonatal-abstinence

The current focus is on opioid addiction, but alcohol and other drugs will also be addressed.

My Sister's House

89 Belmont Avenue, Springfield, Massachusetts 01108 413.733.7891

https://www.bhninc.org/

Residential treatment with priority for pregnant and post-partum women.

Edwina Martin House

678 N Main St, Brockton, Massachusetts 02301 508.583.0493

https://emhouse.org/who-we-are

Recovery home for mothers and infants.

Phoenix House

Dorchester Residential Services 90 Cushing Avenue, Dorchester, MA 02125 888.671.9392

https://www.phoenixhouse.org/locations/massachusetts/phoenix-house-dorchester-center/

Women with children up through teens are welcome.

Bridgewell Women's Program, Johnson St.

10 Dearborn Road, Peabody, MA 01960 781.593.1088

https://bridgewell.org/recovery-services/womens-program-johnson-street/

The Journey Recovery Project

Massachusetts Dept. of Public Health Division of Substance Abuse Services

https://journeyrecoveryproject.com/resources/#alcohol-and-pregnancy

An interactive web-based program for women with questions about substance use and pregnancy.

Psychology Today Treatment in MA

https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/treatment-rehab/pregnancy-prenatal-postpartum/ma/worcester

A listing of programs and therapists who will address substance abuse during pregnancy or post-partum.

Other

Disability Law Center

11 Beacon St, Ste 925, Boston, MA 02108 617.723.8455

https://www.masslegalservices.org/programs/disability-law-center

Pregnancy Exposure Infoline

Mass General Waltham 40 2nd Ave, Waltham, MA 02451 781.216.7841 http://thepeil.org/

Children's Hospital

300 Longwood Avenue, Boston, MA 02115 617.355.6000

https://www.childrenshospital.org/conditions-and-treatments/conditions/f/fetal-alcohol-syndrome-fas/research-and-clinical-trials

Studies examining the effect of prenatal tobacco, cocaine and alcohol on the adolescent brain.

Vincent C. Smith, MD

Chief, Newborn Medicine Boston University School of Medicine 801 Albany Street, Room 2009, Boston, MA 02119 617.414.3989

vincent.smith@bmc.org

Dr. Smith is the Medical Director for the American Academy of Pediatrics FASD Prevention Program.

Michigan

Diagnosis

CS Mott Children's Hospital (FASD Clinic)

1540 E Hospital 6th Floor, Ann Arbor, MI 48109 734.936.9777

https://www.mottchildren.org/conditions-treatments/ped-child-behavioral-health/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders

Children's Hospital of Michigan

Pediatric Specialty Center Division of Metabolic and Genetic Disorders 3950 Beaubien St, Detroit, MI 48201 313.832.9330

https://www.childrensdmc.org/services/genetic-disorders/genetic-disorder-services

Genessee Health System 420 W 5th Ave, Flint, MI 48503 810.496.4955 https://www.genhs.org/NCE

Spectrum Health Medical Genetics

25 Michigan St NE, Suite 2000, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 616.391.2700

https://www.spectrumhealth.org/patient-care/childrens-health/medical-genetics

Southwest Michigan

Children's Trauma Assessment Center Western Michigan University 1000 Oakland Dr, Kalamazoo, MI 49008 269.387.7073

https://wmich.edu/traumacenter/assessment-services

Marquette Hospital Specialty Clinic

580 West College, Marquette, MI 49855 906.225.7706

https://www.mgh.org/our-services/pediatrics

Center for Neuropsychology Learning and Development

5864 Interface Dr, Ste D, Ann Arbor, MI 48103 934.994.9466 https://www.cnld.org/

Family Support

Barbara Wybrecht, RN

616.485.8665

bmwybrecht@gmail.com

Nurse, parent and long-time advocate for those living with an FASD.

Mental Health Services to Children and Families

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71550_2941_4868_7145---,00.html

The state division charged with the FASD Initiative, addressing systems of care for FASD through evidenced-based training to providers of mental health services across the state.

FAFASD – Families affected by FASD

https://fafasd.org/

 $\frac{https://m.facebook.com/groups/193857450738416?view=permalink\&id=230220069323}{7404\&src=email_notif}$

Online and Facebook support and information; trainings available.

Michigan Coalition for Fetal Alcohol Resources, Education and Support (FASD United Affiliate)

https://www.mcfares.org/

Developmental Disabilities Institute

Wayne State University FASD Task Force 4809 Woodward Ave, Ste 268, Detroit, MI 48202 313.577.6389

https://ddi.wayne.edu/fasd

Site of state-wide efforts to improve diagnosis and treatment for those with an FASD. MCFARES (see above) is supported through the DDI.

Michigan Alliance for Families

800.552.4821

https://www.michiganallianceforfamilies.org/

Michigan's resource for information on special education resources, including parent training and information, parent mentoring, and advocacy. Individuals up to age 26 are served.

Healing Complex Kids

PO Box 71201, Rochester, MI 48307 248.370.8040

https://healingcomplexkids.org/

https://www.facebook.com/HealingComplexKids/

An organization offering support, resources and mentoring to families raising kids with challenging problems, including FASD.

Michigan Family Voices

http://michiganfamilyvoices.org/

https://www.facebook.com/Michigan-Family-Voices-517493244973999/?ref=tn_tnmn

A parent centered organization designed to improve policy around services for those with special needs or disabilities.

Michigan Family to Family

Health Information Center

https://f2fmichigan.org/

Organization addressing the needs of families raising children with special health care needs, including family support and a matching service for parent-to-parent support.

Developmental Disabilities Institute

Wayne State University

FASD Task Force

4809 Woodward Ave, Ste 268, Detroit, MI 48202

313.577.6389

https://ddi.wayne.edu/fasd

Site of state-wide efforts to improve diagnosis and treatment for those with an FASD.

Michigan Division for Early Childhood

A Division of the Michigan Council for Exceptional Children

http://www.michigandec.org/

Support for professionals and families with children with special needs, embracing the importance of parent-professional collaboration.

Michigan Early On

240 S. Bridge St, Suite 250, DeWitt, MI 48820 800.327.5966

https://1800earlyon.org/index.php

Michigan's Early Intervention Program – FAS is a listed condition for automatic inclusion.

Washtenaw Association for Community Advocacy

1100 North Main St, Ste 205, Ann Arbor, MI 48104 734.662.1256

https://www.washtenawaca.org/

Resources to support families raising children with disabilities.

Ask Family Services

445 W Michigan Ave, Suite 102, Kalamazoo, MI 49007

https://www.askforkids.org/

Support for families whose children have emotional or mental health challenges with support, skill development, parent trainings, sibling support, and other services.

The Family Hope Foundation

7086 8th Avenue, Jenison, MI 49428 616.729.8833

https://www.thefamilyhopefoundation.org/resources/resources-by-topic

Resources, activities, support and funding for therapies for children with special needs, focusing on an individual's abilities rather than their disabilities.

Bridges 4 Kids

https://www.bridges4kids.org/

An online-based resource for information on educational information for children and young adults with special needs.

The Right Connection – Macomb County

http://connection.misd.net/spneeds.html

A directory of special ed resources for the county, including a section on commonly asked questions and answers.

Kalamazoo Regional Educational Services Agency

1819 East Milham Avenue, Portage, MI 49002 269.250.9200

https://www.kresa.org/page/617

Nice resource page on special education services. Many regions in MI have similar agencies addressing and supporting students with special needs.

Disability Network Northern Michigan

415 E Eighth Street, Traverse City, MI 49686 231.922.0903

https://www.disabilitynetwork.org/what-we-do/programs/parent-network/

Organization serving individuals with all types of disabilities, run by those with disabilities themselves.

S.P.E.A.K.S Education

17010 S Limping Water Row, Barbeau, MI 49710 906.322.4985

http://speakseducation.org/

Trainings, speakers, information and referrals for students and families regarding special ed. Services.

Special Education Mediation Services

516 S Creyts Rd, Suite A, Lansing, MI 48917

https://www.mikids1st.org/

Support to help families and school systems resolve issues around IEPs and special ed.

Keweenaw Bay Indian Community Health System

Healthy Start 103 Superior Ave, Baraga, MI 49908 906.353.8700

https://www.kbichealth.org/maternal-child

Kent County Health Department

Early On – early intervention program 700 Fuller NE, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 616.365.2310

https://www.accesskent.com/Health/Families/early.htm

Some family support groups may be available for children with special health care needs.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Michigan Dept of Health and Human Services

Women's Specialty Services

https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71550_2941_4871_4877_48561-148754--,00.html

Links to treatment resources throughout Michigan. Pregnant women receive priority treatment.

Henry Ford Hospital

2799 W Grand Blvd, Detroit, MI 48202 248.661.6100 (Southeast Michigan) 800.531.3728 (Jackson County Area)

https://www.henryford.com/services/behavioral-health/addiction/treatments/women

Specialized treatment for addiction during pregnancy at multiple sites across Michigan.

Von Voightlander Women's Hospital

Program for Substance Use in Pregnancy 1540 Hospital Drive, Floor 9, Ann Arbor, MI 49109 734.763.6295

https://www.umwomenshealth.org/conditions-treatments/program-substance-use-pregnancy

Specialized program for women using substances during pregnancy.

Sacred Heart

Clearview Women's Specialty 400 Stoddard Rd, Richmond, MI 48062 810.392.2167

https://www.sacredheartcenter.com/locations.html

Multiple sites in Michigan offering women's specialty programs.

Our Hope

Women's Specialty Program 324 Lyon NE, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 616.451.3590

http://www.ourhopeassociation.org/services

Meridian Health Services

1255 North Oakland Blvd, Waterford, MI 48327 248.599.8999

http://meridian-hs.org/outpatient-care

Spectrum Health

GREAT MOMS 100 Michigan St NE, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 866.989.7999

https://www.spectrumhealth.org/patient-care/womens-health/maternal-fetal-medicine/substance-use-disorder-in-pregnancy

The program emphasizes opioids, but will accept women using other substances as well.

Healthier Communities

Maternal Infant Health Program 665 Seward Avenue NW, Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504 616.391.8601

https://www.spectrumhealth.org/healthier-communities/our-programs/maternal-infant-health-program

Services to women on Medicaid living in Kent County, MI.

Care of Southeastern Michigan

Project Choices 31900 Utica Rd, Fraser, MI 48026 586.541.2273

https://www.careofsem.com/substance-abuse-prevention/fetal-alcohol-syndrome/ Mental health and substance abuse programming for pregnant women.

Well Health Associates

1202 Walton Blvd, Suite 212, Rochester Hills, MI 48307 248.266.6073

https://www.wellhealthassociates.com/michigan/Substance-Abuse-Treatment-Pontiac-MI.html

OB care and substance abuse treatment during pregnancy.

Community Medical Services

25639 Ford Rd, Dearborn Heights, MI 48127 313.277.3293

https://communitymedicalservices.org/treatment-programs/pregnancy-and-womens-health/

and

34208 Van Dyke Ave, Sterling Heights, MI 48312 586.758.6670

Holy Cross Services

4318 Miller Rd, Flint Township, MI 48507 810.249.9924

and

504 N Grand Traverse Street, Flint, MI 48503 810.249.9924

https://holycrossservices.org/services/substance-avuse-co-occuring-mental-health-disorder/

Specialty women's programs, including for pregnant women; non school-aged children may come with the mom. The focus is on mental health and substance abuse treatment.

Catholic Charities of Shiawassee and Genesse Counties

901 Chippewa St, Flint, MI 48503 810.232.9950

and

1480 N M-52, Ste 1, Owosso, MI 48867 989.723.8239

https://catholiccharitiesflint.org/shiawasseecounseling

Programs to address substance abuse during pregnancy, as well as mental health.

Strong Beginnings

751 Lafayette St NE, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 616.391.3940

https://www.strongbeginningskent.org/About-Us

A program focusing on improving prenatal and early childhood health for Latino and African-American families. Although not specifically focused on substance abuse, this is a coalition with multiple health agencies on referral, many of whom address substance abuse.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/michigan/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 123 treatment programs in Michigan which will treat pregnant women.

Higher Ed. Center

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Michigan/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A listing of 20+ programs which treat pregnant women for substance abuse.

Michigan Financial Assistance for Pregnant Women

Maternal infant Health Program Dept. of Social Work Von Voightlander Women's Hospital 734.936.9758

https://www.umwomenshealth.org/patient-resources/wm-financial-assistance

Provides assistance to help women find affordable care while pregnancy.

Macomb County Community Mental Health

Office of Substance Abuse 2255 Hall Rd, Clinton Township, MI 48036 586.469.5278 https://www.mcosa.net/contact_us.html

Other

GREAT MOMs (Grand Rapids Encompassing Addition Treatment and Medical Obstetric Management)

Michigan Medicine Opioid Collaborative Program 734.763.9500

nancy.renn-bugai@spectrumhealth.org

https://michiganopioidcollaborative.org/great-moms/

A training program available to health care providers who are interested in improving their skills in addressing opioid abuse among obstetric patients, specifically medication management. Skills learned here would easily be transferable to addressing substance use concerns of all types.

Michigan Institute for Care Management and Transformation

2929 Plymouth Rd, Suite 210, Ann Arbor, MI 48105

lindsamw@med.umich.edu

https://micmt-cares.org/medication-assisted-treatment

Information and webinars to encourage medication-assisted treatment for substance abuse.

CEUfast - Nursing

https://ceufast.com/course/drug-abuse-and-pregnancy

Online CEU course on pregnancy and substance abuse.

FASD National Resource Directory

Disability Rights Michigan

4095 Legacy Parkway, Lansing, MI 48911 517.487.1755

https://www.umwomenshealth.org/patient-resources/wm-financial-assistance

Michigan Legal Help

How to Ask for Special Education Services for my Child https://michiganlegalhelp.org/self-help-tools/education/how-ask-special-education-services-my-child

Self-help tools for parents with questions about special ed services in Michigan,

Minnesota

Diagnosis

Proof Alliance (FASD United Affiliate)

1876 W Minnehaha Ave, St. Paul, MN 55104 651.917.2370

https://www.proofalliance.org/

Organization offering a diagnostic clinic, resource library, support group listings, and trainings, including trainings for the justice system, schools and health care professionals.

University of Minnesota

M Health Fairview Discovery Pediatric Specialty Clinic 2512 S 7th St, Minneapolis, MN 55454 612.365.6777

https://www.mhealth.org/childrens/care/conditions/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders-pediatrics

FASD evaluations for all ages, including adults.

The Mayo Clinic

200 First St SW, Rochester, MN 55905 507.538.3270

https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-conditions/fetal-alcohol-syndrome/diagnosis-treatment/drc-20352907

Essentia Health

Pediatric Developmental Medicine Duluth Clinic 1st Street Building 420 E 1st St, Duluth, MN 55805 218.786.8364

https://www.essentiahealth.org/services/pediatric-services/developmental-medicine/

The Rosenberg Center

1935 County Rd, Ste 100, Roseville, MN 55113 651.636.4155

https://www.rosenbergcenter.com/

Offers evaluations through age 21, and provides treatment services as well.

Dakota Child and Family Clinic

2530 Horizon Drive, Burnsville, MN 55337 651.209.8640

https://www.dakotachildandfamily.org/

A nurse practitioner clinic which can do physical assessments.

CentraCare FASD Clinic

1900 CentraCare Circle, Suite 1000, St. Cloud, MN 56303 320.229.4945

https://www.centracare.com/locations/centracare-st-cloud-hospital-behavioral-health-c/

Bluestem FASD Clinic

124 Elton Hills Lane NW, Rochester, MN 55901 507.282.1009 or 1.888.283.1009 http://www.bluestemcenter.com/index.html

Neuropsychologists

American Institute for Forensic Study

St. Paul, MN https://www.aiafs.com/

Goldfinch Neurobehavioral Services, LLC

6640 Shady Oak Rd, Suite 375, Eden Prairie, MN 55344 952.236.1267

https://www.goldfinchnbs.com/

Great Lakes Neurobehavioral Center

373 France Ave S, Ste 302, Edina, MN 55435 952.595.5652

http://www.glncenter.com/

Hennepin County Medical Center

Neuropsychology Green Building, Level 8 917 South 7th Street, Minneapolis, MN, 55415 612.873.6963

https://www.hennepinhealthcare.org/specialty/neuropsychology-services/

Treehouse Psychology, PLLC

333 Main St N, #205, Stillwater, MN 55082 651.200.3788

https://www.treehousepsychology.com/

Canvas Health

7066 Stillwater Boulevard North, Oakdale, MN 55128 651.777.5222

https://www.canvashealth.org/specialty-programs/psychological-services/ Neuropsych evaluations for all ages.

Family Support and Information

Proof Alliance

https://www.proofalliance.org/support-and-resources/support-groups/

Proof Alliance has listings for multiple support groups for those with an FASD, parents/caregivers, and mothers in recovery. Contact Proof Alliance directly for information about these services.

MN Adopt

2446 University Ave W, Suite 104, St. Paul, MN 55114 612.861.7115 https://www.mnadopt.org/resources/fast-facts/fasd/

Multiple webinars on FASD.

Acres for Hope

18323 July Ave N, Forest Lake, MN 55025 651.257.4159

https://www.acresforlife.org/

Equine therapy.

Residential Services Inc.

108 South 5th Avenue, Virginia, MN 55792 218.741.7270

http://residentialservices.org/

Supported residential living and in-home services using positive behavioral support for those with complex behavioral needs; they have experience with FASD.

North American Council on Adoptable Children

970 Raymond Avenue, Suite 106, St. Paul, MN 55114 651.644.3036

https://www.nacac.org/

Choice, unlimited

1829 E Superior St, Duluth, MN 55812 218.724.5869

http://www.choiceunlimited.org/

Educational, vocational and community support for those with disabilities.

Tree Trust

1419 Energy Park Dr, St. Paul, MN 55108 952.767.3880

careerpathways@treetrust.org.

An FASD-informed program designed to teach employment readiness to those ages 16-24.

Minnesota Dept. of Health

Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs Navigator https://www.health.state.mn.us/people/childrenyouth/cyshn/family.html

Links to a wide variety of parent support and resources in MN, including a page on FASD.

Family Voices of MN

2223 5th Street, Unit #10933, St. Paul, MN 55110 612.440.1609

https://familyvoicesofminnesota.org/

Parent matching for support; webinars; newsletter; links to other programs in MN.

Meetup – Special Needs

https://www.meetup.com/topics/specialed/us/mn/minneapolis/

An opportunity to meet with other families raising children with similar challenges.

PACER - Minnesota Parent Training and Information Center

PACER Center, Inc.

8161 Normandale Blvd, Bloomington, MN 55437 952.838.9000

https://www.pacer.org/about/

A program staffed primarily by parents of children with disabilities, to assist families with all aspects of care.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Fairview

Health East Addiction Care Services St. Joseph's Hospital 45 W 10th Street, St. Paul, MN 55102 651.232.3000

https://www.fairview.org/overarching-care/behavioral-health-services/prenatal-substance-use-disorder-program

Inpatient substance abuse treatment program for pregnant women. They also have an outpatient program for pregnant women.

Avivo

1900 Chicago Avenue, Minneapolis, MN 55404 612.752.8000

https://avivomn.org/services/treatment-and-recovery/

Hope House - Pear Lake

2086 Ridgeway Drive, Grand Rapids, MN 55744 218.326.1443

https://www.hopehousetreatment.org/programs/womens/

Facility accepts children accompanying mothers in treatment.

Lost and Found Recovery Center

111 7th St S, Moorhead, MN 56560 218.287.2089

http://www.lostandfoundrecoverycenter.org/

Treatment programs for women.

Wellness Recovery Center

2356 University Avenue W, St. Paul, MN 55114 651.242.5540

https://waysiderecovery.org/outpatient

and

Women's Center 3705 Park Center Blvd, St. Louis Park, MN 55416 Program serves women, children and families.

First Steps to Healthy Babies

1917 Irvine Ave NW, Bemidji, MN 56601

218.333.8313

218.679.1678 (Red Lake Family and Children's Services)

218.333.6509 (Sanford Health)

https://www.co.beltrami.mn.us/index.html

Home visiting and case management during pregnancy.

Bright Beginnings

Minneapolis American Indian Center 1530 E Franklin Ave, Minneapolis, MN 55404 952.926.5626

https://www.maicnet.org/project/icwa/

Recovery support for pregnant or recently post-partum mothers.

Women of Traditional Birthing

Division of Indian Work 1001 East Lake Street, Minneapolis, MN 55407 612.722.8722

https://www.diw-mn.org/health

FASD prevention is part of their prenatal support program.

Family Service Rochester

4600 18th Ave NW, Rochester, MN 55901 507.287.2010

http://familyservicerochester.org/counseling/

Mental health services for both adults and children.

Other

Concordia St. Paul

https://online.csp.edu/blog/forensic-scholars-today/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder-minnesota-case-law/

An online journal article discussing the various ways in which FASD understanding might be utilized in court.

Minnesota Disability Law Center

111 N 5th St, #100, Minneapolis, MN 55403 612.746.3783

https://mylegalaid.org/our-work/disability-law

Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services

400 Alliance Bank Center 55 East 5th Street, St. Paul, MN 55101 651.222.5863 or 888.575.2954

https://www.smrls.org/

Locations in Mankato, Shakopee, Winona, Worthington, Albert Lea, and Rochester, in addition to several offices in St. Paul

School Law Center

452 Selby Ave, 2nd Fl, St. Paul, MN 55102 651.222.6288 https://schoollawcenter.com/

Mississippi

Diagnosis

University of Mississippi Medical Center

Children's of Mississippi Child Development and Behavioral Health 2500 N State St, Jackson, MS 39216 601.984.5236

https://www.umc.edu/Childrens/Development%20and%20Behavioral%20Health/Child-Development-and-Behavioral-Health.html

Outpatient child development clinics are offered at 4 sites around the state.

and

Children's Rehabilitative Services

https://www.umc.edu/Childrens/Childrens%20Rehabilitative%20Services/Childres-Rehabilitation-Services.html

Located in Jackson and at a number of outpatient clinics around the state.

Family support and Information

MS State Dept of Health

Children with Special Health Care Needs 570 E Woodrow Wilson Dr, Jackson, MS 39216 601.576.7281 or 800.844.0898

https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/41,0,163.html

Can assist with service coordination for children with special health care needs.

and

Early intervention Program (First Steps) 570 E Woodrow Wilson Dr, Jackson, MS 39216 601.576.7427

https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/41,0,74.html

Fetal alcohol syndrome is listed as one of the covered conditions.

Mississippi Council on Developmental Disabilities

239 N Lamar St, 1101 Robert E Lee Bldg, Jackson, MS 39201 601.359.6238

https://www.mscdd.org/contact-us/

Advocacy group appointed by governor to support those with developmental disabilities.

Mississippi Parent training and Information Center

2 Old River Place, Suite M, Jackson, MS 39202 601.969.0601

http://www.mspti.org/default.asp

Resources and support for those raising children with disabilities.

Mississippi Families for Kids

407 Briarwood Dr, Suite 209, Jackson, MS 39206

https://mffk.org/services/

Family support and services for families involved in the foster care system, including those in kinship care.

Hope Hollow Ministries

PO Box 2247, Madison, MS 39130

https://www.hopehollowms.org/hope-hollow-ministries.html

Camps and programs for those with special needs with a Christian emphasis. There is also a long list of resources for special needs services in Mississippi.

Families as Allies

840 E River Place, Suite 500, Jackson, MS 39202 601.355.0915

https://www.faams.org/

A state-wide organization to support families raising children with behavioral health challenges.

The Arc Northwest Mississippi

662.510.8989

https://thearcnwms.org/parent-support-group

Parent support groups available for in-person and online.

Parents and Kids

https://www.parentsandkids.com/central-special-needs-directory/

An online resource directory for special needs.

Mississippi Society for Disabilities

1675 Lakeland Drive, Ste 303, Jackson, MS 39216 601.982.7051

https://www.msdisabilities.com/

Offers clinical assessments for speech and language disorders.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

MS Dept. of Mental Health

Alcohol and Drug Services 239 N Lamar St, 1101 Robert E Lee Bldg, Jackson, MS 39201 601.359.1288 or 877.210.8513

http://www.dmh.ms.gov/alcohol-and-drug-services/

Contains a list of treatment providers in the state. Pregnant women receive priority.

None for Nine

MS Dept. of Mental Health 239 Lamar St, 1101 Robert E Lee Bldg, Jackson, MS 39201 877.210.8513

http://www.dmh.ms.gov/none-for-nine/

Mississippi's approach to reducing alcohol consumption during pregnancy.

The Friendship Connection

1480 Raymond Rd, Jackson, MS 39204 601.373.1533 ext. 2

https://www.thefriendshipconnectionjackson.com/

Includes a program for pregnant women.

Harbor House Chemical Dependency Services

5354 I-55 South Frontage Road East, Jackson, Mississippi 39272 601.371.7335

https://www.hhjackson.org/services/specialty-programs/pregnant-parenting-women/

Pine Grove Women's Center

2255 Broadway Drive, Hattiesburg, MS 39402 601.288.2273 and 888.574.4673

https://www.pinegrovetreatment.com/substance-abuse-treatment-women/

Specialty women's programs, including for women with co-occurring mental health issues.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/mississippi/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 19 treatment programs in MS which serve pregnant women.

Psychology Today

https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/treatment-rehab/pregnancy-prenatal-postpartum/mississippi

A listing of several treatment centers which serve pregnant women.

Intervention America

https://interventionamerica.org/Pregnant_women_rehab/Searchdirectory.cfm?State=MS A listing of treatment programs in MS which treat pregnant and postpartum women.

Region 1 Mental Health Center

Fairland Treatment Center 3000 Highway 49S, Tutwiler, MS 38739 601.624.2152

https://yourfirststep.org/treatment-center/region-i-mental-health-center-fairland-center-tutwiler-ms/

Includes a program for pregnant and postpartum women.

Born Free/New Beginnings Residential Treatment

7100 Midway Rd, Raymond, MS 39209 601.922.0026

https://catholiccharitiesjackson.org/help/

Program for postpartum women and children under age 5 following release from a primary treatment program.

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence of Central Mississippi

875 Northpark Drive, Suite 600, Ridgeland, MS 39157 601.899.5880

https://ncaddms.org/

A national advocacy and education program for prevention and treatment of alcohol and drug addiction.

FASD National Resource Directory

Other

Disability Rights Mississippi

5 Old River Place, Ste 101, Jackson, MS 39202 601.698.0600 or 800.772.4057 http://www.drms.ms/

Missouri

Diagnosis

Children's Mercy

Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics 2401 Gillham Rd, Kansas City, MO 64108 816.234.3674

https://www.childrensmercy.org/departments-and-clinics/developmental-and-behavioral-health/

Children's Hospital - St. Louis

BJC Healthcare Behavioral Health Unit One Children's Place, St. Louis, MO 63110 314.454.6000

https://www.stlouischildrens.org/search?keywords=behavioral+pediatrics

University of MO Hospital

Thompson Center for Autism and Developmental Disorders 205 Portland St, Columbia, MO 65211 573.884.6052

https://thompsoncenter.missouri.edu/

Cardinal Glennon Children's Hospital

SSM Health
Pediatric Genetics
1465 S Grand Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63104
314.577.5639

https://www.ssmhealth.com/cardinal-glennon/pediatric-genetics-conditions-services

and

Developmental Pediatrics 314.577.5509

https://www.ssmhealth.com/cardinal-glennon/developmental-pediatrics

Pediatric Specialty Clinic

2835 Fort Missoula Road, Building 3, Suite 301, Missoula, MT 59804 406.327.4279

https://www.communitychildrens.org/services/pediatric-specialists/

Family Support and Information

NOFAS Missouri (FASD United Affiliate)

http://nofasmissouri.org/

Support and information offered through Facebook.

Resources for Building and Strengthening FASD Initiatives

Association of University Centers on Disabilities

FASD Special Interest Group

https://www.aucd.org/docs/Resources%20on%20FASD%20for%20UCEDDs%20and%20LENDs.pdf

A comprehensive listing of resources for preventing and treating FASD.

Catalyst Learning Center

University of Missouri 707 Clark Hall, Columbia, MO 65211 573.500.0838

https://catalystlearningcenter.com/free-course-grid/

A free, 9-module online course addressing all aspects of living with or caring for someone with an FASD.

TIES – Children's Mercy Hospital

Center for Community Connections

2401 Gilham Rd, Kansas City, MO 64108

https://www.childrensmercy.org/your-visit/family-support/social-work/community-programs-and-special-initiatives/

Team for Infants Exposed to Substance Abuse (TIES) is a home-based visiting program to provide guidance and support to families and facilitate access to services.

Missouri Family to Family

UMKC Institute for Human Development 215 W Pershing Rd, 5th fl, Kansas City, MO 64108 800.444.0821

https://mofamilytofamily.org/

http://mofamilytofamily.org/wp-

<u>content/uploads/Fetal%20Alchol%20Syndrome%20Information%20Packet%20-%202-2011.pdf</u>

Family connections for those raising children with special needs as well as a downloadable booklet on FASD.

MO Dept. of Mental Health

Developmental Disability Resource Center 1706 E Elm St, Jefferson, MO 65101 573.757.4054

https://moddcouncil.org/

Has information packet on FASD.

MPACT - Missouri Parent and Information Center

1530 S Main St, Ste 4, Joplin, MO 64804 800.743.7634

https://www.missouriparentsact.org/

Training for parents to effectively advocate for their children's special education needs.

Parents as Teachers - National Center

2228 Ball Dr, St. Louis, MO 63146 314.432.4330

https://parentsasteachers.org/

Training and advocacy to promote a home visiting model to assist parents in the early childhood years. Chapters available in most states.

MO Health and Senior Services

Bureau of Genetics and Healthy Childhood PO Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102 573,751,6266

https://health.mo.gov/living/families/genetics/birthdefects/resources.php

A long list of state and national resources related to birth defects information.

Bureau of Genetics and Healthy Childhood

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570 573.751.6266

https://health.mo.gov/living/wellness/tobacco/psup/resources-public.php

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Note: As of 2018, Missouri women who receive care under the state's Medicaid program (HealthNet) are eligible for substance abuse treatment coverage for up to one year after giving birth.

Home State Health – HealthNet Provider

https://www.homestatehealth.com/members/medicaid/health-management/behavioral-health-substance-abuse.html

St. Phillipine Home

Queen of Peach Center 1015 Goodfellow, St. Louis, MO 63112 https://www.gopcstl.org/campaign-3

Residential treatment for pregnant women and their children.

Midwest Institute for Addiction

711 Old Ballas Rd, Ste 203, Creve Coeur, MO 63141 314.569.2253

https://www.midwestinstituteforaddiction.org/contact-us/

Treatment for pregnant women. Additional sites in Kansas City, MO and Illinois and Kansas.

Comprehensive Mental Health Services – Lotus House

17844 East 23rd Street, Independence, MO 64057 816.254.3652

https://thecmhs.com/services/substance-use-treatment/

Lotus House is a residential program for pregnant and post-partum women and their children.

The Women's and Infant Substance Help Center – The WISH Center

1035 Bellevue Ave, Suite 205, St. Louis, MO 63117 314.768.8230

https://www.ssmhealth.com/locations/location-details/wish-center

Multidisciplinary treatment for pregnant and post-partum women and their children.

Bridgeway Behavioral Health

1601 S Old River Road, St. Charles, MO 63303 636.224.1000

https://www.bridgewaybh.com/womens-residential/

Their women's program accepts pregnant women and their children for the entire duration of their pregnancy.

MO Dept. of Mental Health

Behavioral Health – Substance Use and Mental Health 1706 East Elm St, Jefferson City, MO 65101 573.751.4122 or 800.575.7480

https://dmh.mo.gov/media/pdf/directory-women-and-children-substance-use-treatment-programs

Includes a directory of substance abuse treatment programs specific to women's needs.

University of Missouri/Kansas City

Truman Medical Center Behavioral Health Program 2301 Holmes St, Kansas City, MO 64108

https://www.trumed.org/services/behavioral-health/substance-use-services/

Address is for the main medical center. Outpatient substance abuse services are offered at multiple locations in and around Kansas City, to adults and adolescents only.

Drug-Rehab.org

https://www.drug-rehabs.org/treatment-category/Missouri/Drug-and-Alcohol-Rehab-Programs-for-Women-that-are-Pregnant.htm

An online list of 14 treatment programs serving pregnant and postpartum women in Missouri.

Intervention America

https://interventionamerica.org/Pregnant_women_rehab/Searchdirectory.cfm?State=MO A resource list of 18 treatment programs in Missouri serving pregnant and post-partum women.

Drug Rehab Centers

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/Missouri/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

A list of 30 treatment centers which accept pregnant women.

Start Here St. Louis

https://www.startherestl.org/substance-abuse-treatment.html

An online list of treatment facilities in the St. Louis area.

Mercy Neighborhood Ministry

https://www.mercy.net/content/dam/mercy/en/pdf/mnm-resources/substance-use-resources.pdf

A resource list of a wide variety of treatment facilities in Missouri.

Midwest Institute for Addiction

711 Old Ballas Road, Suite 203, Creve Coeur, MO 63141 314.569.2253

https://www.midwestinstituteforaddiction.org/treatment-services/healthy-pregnancy-program/

Programs are also held in Liberty and Kansas City.

Synergy Recovery Center

3955 S Farm Rd 223, Rogersville, MO 65742 417.313.1155

https://synergyrecoverycenter.com/

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse

9355 Olive Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63132 314.962.3456

https://prevented.org/

Assessment and referral for treatment and prevention education.

Missouri Recovery Network

PO Box 32036, St. Louis, MO 63132

https://www.morecovery.org/

Education and advocacy to support those who are in recovery.

Other

Association for University Centers on Disabilities

FASD Special Interest Group

https://www.aucd.org/docs/webinars/Resources%20on%20FASD%20for%20UCEDDs%20and%20LENDs[1].pdf

Comprehensive list of resources and training materials for families and professionals from a June 2020 meeting.

Catalyst Learning Center

https://catalystlearningcenter.com/

A catalogue of online courses focused on improving prevention, identification and treatment of FASD by social work and OB /GYN providers in Missouri. Courses were created as part of a CDC grant and grew out of University of Missouri's Professor Leigh Tenkku Lepper's work with the Midwest Regional FASD Training Center.

FASD National Resource Directory

Missouri Protection and Advocacy

925 S Country Club Dr, Ste B, Jefferson City, MO 65109 800.392.8667

http://www.moadvocacy.org/

Montana

Diagnosis

Shodair Hospital Medical Genetics Services

2755 Colonial Dr, Helena, MT 59604 404.464.1016 https://shodair.org/genetics/

Family Support and Information

Fort Belknap Tribal Health Department

FAS/FAE Program 669 Agency Main St, Harlem, MT 59526 406.353.3100 https://ftbelknap.org/

Parents Lets Unite for Kids - PLUK

516 N 32nd St, Billings, MO 59101 406.255.0540 or 800.222.7585

https://www.mtpluk.org/

Montana's Parent to Parent organization to support families raising children with special needs.

Montana Parent Partner Project - The Hali Project

https://dphhs.mt.gov/ecfsd/cshs/montanaparentpartnerproject

A division of the Montana Dept. of Health and Human Services designed to support families raising children with special health care needs. Parents will be matched with another parent familiar with their needs.

Family Spirit

https://www.jhsph.edu/research/affiliated-programs/family-spirit/

A home-visiting program tailored to the needs of Native American families, addressing child development and substance abuse.

Partnership for Children

PO Box 8134, Missoula, MT 59807 406.543.5531 http://pfcmt.org/

Focusing on support for foster families.

Montana State University

Family Resources/New Parents

https://www.montana.edu/hr/family resources/other resources.html

A resource list on many family/parent topics; not disability specific.

Benchmark

18 6th Street N, Suite 100D, Great Falls, MT 59401 406.403.0087

http://benchmarkhs.com/

Serving children with developmental disabilities and their families.

American Lutheran Church

Family Support Services Billings, MT 59101 406.256.2828

http://www.aarp.org/grandparents

Grandparents raising grandchildren support.

Families Raising Children with Developmental Disabilities

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-Organization/Missoula-Circle-of-Parents-Support-Group-2045523955523626/

Facebook Support Group.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

The Meadowlark Initiative

https://mthcf.org/2020/10/meadowlark-initiative-update/https://www.facebook.com/pg/MTHealthcareFdn/posts/

A team approach to providing prenatal care, including addressing substance abuse, now used in 15 hospitals around Montana. This initiative is funded by the Montana Health Care Foundation.

Montana Chemical Dependency Center

525 E Mercury, Butte, MT 59701 406.496.5400 https://dphhs.mt.gov/amdd/MCDC

Montana Disability and Health Program

Healthy Mothers, Healthy Babies

https://dphhs.mt.gov/ahealthiermontana/healthymothers

A description of state priorities to reduce alcohol-exposed births.

Benefis Health System

1101 26th Street South, Great Falls, MT 59405 406.455.5000

https://www.benefis.org/services-specialties/behavioral-health/addiction-services Specialty services for pregnant women.

Florence Crittenton

901 N Harris St, Helena, MT 59601 406.442.6950

https://www.florencecrittenton.org/programs/substance-use-disorder-recovery-treatment-outpatient-residential/

Treatment for pregnant and parenting women (and fathers).

Spotted Bull Recovery Resource Center

603 ½ Ct. Ave, Poplar, MT 59255 406.768.3852

http://www.fortpecktribes.org/sbrrc/

Substance abuse and recovery support programs.

Rimrock - Michel's House and Willow Way: For Mothers in Recovery

1231 North 29th Street, Billings, MT 59101 800.227.3953 or 406.248.3175

https://www.rimrock.org/michels-house-and-willow-way-for-mothers-in-recovery/Inpatient care for mothers and up to 3 children.

Western Montana Mental Health Center

1321 Wyoming St, Missoula, MT 59801 406.532.8400

https://www.wmmhc.org/sud

Substance abuse and mental health treatment.

Montana Dept. of Health and Human Services

https://dphhs.mt.gov/amdd/substanceabuse

A list of treatment providers is available online.

Montana Obstetric and Maternal Support Program - MOMS

Amanda Eby, MOMS Program Specialist, DPHHS

amanda.eby@mt.gov

406.444.7034

Stephanie Fitch, MOMS Grant Manager, Billings Clinic

sfitch@billingsclinic.org

406.435.8833

https://www.mtmoms.org/about/

A training and support program to increase obstetric provider skills in addressing the needs of rural Montana women.

Other

Strategies to Address Perinatal Substance Abuse Disorder

Montana Health Care Foundation 777 E Main St, Ste 206, Bozeman, MT 59715 406.451.7060

https://mthcf.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/MHCF-Strategies-to-Address-Perinatal-Substance-Use-Disorders_FINAL.pdf

A 2018 literature brief on programs available in multiple states to address and reduce the effects of perinatal substance abuse.

and

https://mthcf.org/initiatives/sud-prevention-and-treatment/

Small grants are available to address the lack of treatment availability in Montana.

Disability Rights Montana

1022 Chestnut St, Helena, MT 59601 406.449.2344 or 800.245.4743 https://www.disabilityrightsmt.org/

Mother to Baby

Organization of Teratology Information Services (OTIS)

https://mothertobaby.org/our-work/

Fact sheets on alcohol use during pregnancy as well as information on effects of other exposures.

Center for American Indian Health

https://caih.jhu.edu/training/course-offerings/

Courses are offered in understanding the health challenges to Native American early childhood health.

Nebraska

Diagnosis

Omar Abdul-Rahman, MD

University of Nebraska Medical Center Munroe-Meyer Institute (FAS Clinic) 6902 Pine St, Omaha, NE 68198 402.559.6418

https://www.unmc.edu/mmi/services/geneticmed/fas-clinic.html

Clinics are offered once/month. Additional clinics are offered around the state.

Pediatric and Medical Genetics Services

7111 A Street, #200, Lincoln, NE 68510 402.484.5437

https://www.bryanhealth.com/find-a-doctor/profile/michael-schmidt/

Neuropsychologist

James T. Kappen, EdD, ABPdN, ABN

702 N 129th Street, Suite 101, Omaha, NE 68154 402.829.8482 Experienced forensic examiner.

Family Support and Information

SNAAP (FASD United Affiliate)

PO Box 367, Hay Springs, NE 69347 SNAAP2010@groups.facebook.com

Right Turn Nebraska

124 South 24th Street, Suite 200, Omaha, NE 68102 888.667.2399

https://rightturnne.org/about-us/

Parent training, support, and information for families created through adoption. FASD is one of the topics addressed.

Children's Sleep Disorders Center

Munroe-Meyers Institute 985450 Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE 68198-5450 402.559.6408

https://www.unmc.edu/mmi/departments/psychology/brett-kuhn.html

Assessment and treatment for sleep disorders, a common feature of FASD.

Parent Training and Information

1941 S 42nd St, Suite 205, Omaha, NE 68105 402.346.0525 or 800.284.8520

https://pti-nebraska.org/

Information and support for parents raising children with special health care needs. Trainings, webinars, special ed and health care resources for families raising children with disabilities.

Parent to Parent Network

328 W Norfolk Ave, Norfolk, NE 68701 402.379.2268

https://parent-parent.org/

Support groups, crisis support, advocacy from parents to parents raising children with a wide variety of disabilities, mental and emotional/behavioral issues.

Nebraska Council on Developmental Disabilities

301 Centennial Mall South PO Box 95026, Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5026 https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/DD-Planning-Council.aspx

Along the Way – A Guide for Parents of Infants, Toddlers and Children with Disabilities

https://dhhs.ne.gov/DD%20Council%20Resources/A%20Guide%20for%20Parents%20of%20Infants,%20Toddlers,%20and%20Children%20with%20Disabilities.pdf

Similar booklets are available for older children, teens and adults.

Office of Special Education

Nebraska ChildFind PO Box 94987, Lincoln, NE 68509-4987 402.471.1640

https://childfind.nebraska.gov/content/contact.html

Information and help for any child whose development is atypical.

Nebraska Family Support Network

3568 Dodge Street, Omaha, NE 68131 402.345.0791

https://nefamilysupportnetwork.org/

Focused on supporting families raising children with mental, behavioral or emotional challenges.

Nebraska ChildFind

Office of Special Education PO Box 94987, Lincoln, NE 68509-4987

https://childfind.nebraska.gov/

Focused on improving education for those with disabilities in NE.

Answers 4 Families

206 S 13th St, Suite 1000, Lincoln, NE 68588-0227 800.746.8420

https://www.answers4families.org/

Connecting Nebraskans with special needs with resources and support.

People First Nebraska

People First of Nebraska, Inc. PO Box 5292, Grand Island, NE 68802 402.559.4892

https://www.peoplefirstnebraska.com/

Organization advocating for those with disabilities by those with disabilities.

Easterseals Nebraska

12565 West Center Road, Suite 100, Omaha, NE 68144-8144 800.471.6425 or 402.462.3031

https://www.easterseals.com/ne/our-programs/childrens-services/

Summer camp, respite and other recreational opportunities for children with <u>any</u> type of disability.

Heartland Habilitative Services, LLC,

1616 L Street, Lincoln, NE 68508 402.853.4332

https://heartlandhabilitativeservices.com/

Supportive, day and group home living services for those with disabilities.

KVC Nebraska

11550 I St, Suite 100, Omaha, NE 68137 402.498.4700

https://nebraska.kvc.org/services/shared-living/

Shared living and other supportive services to those with disabilities.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Nebraska Urban Indian Health Coalition

2240 Landon Court, Omaha, NE 68102 402.346.0902

http://www.nuihc.com/treatment-services/

Substance abuse treatment services for Native Americans. Other locations in Lincoln and Sioux City, Iowa.

Omaha Winnebago Hospital

PO Box H, Winnebago, NE 68701 402.878.2231

https://www.ihs.gov/greatplains/healthcarefacilities/winnebago/

Inpatient substance abuse services and behavioral health services available.

St. Monica's Home

Project Mother and Child 120 Wedgewood Drive, Lincoln, NE 68510 402.441.3768

https://www.stmonicas.com/residential

Treatment and support for pregnant and parenting women.

Nebraska Dept. of Health and Human Services

https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Addiction-Treatment-and-Recovery.aspx

Resource listing for treatment centers in Nebraska.

Nebraska Dept. of Health and Human Services

301 Centennial Mall S, Lincoln, NE 68509 402.471.3121

https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Maternal-and-Infant-Health.aspx

Advice and resources for healthy pregnancies.

The Bridge, Inc.

East Campus 907 S Kansas Avenue, Hastings, NE 68901 402.462.4677

http://www.thehastingsbridge.com/

and

West Campus 1030 Southern Hills Drive, Hastings, NE 68901 402.462.2552

http://www.thehastingsbridge.com/

Programs specific to pregnant women and those with children.

Stepping Stones

4600 Valley Road, Suite 223, Lincoln, NE 68510 402.483.4571 (Main) or 402.488.6511 (Questions) https://www.steppingstoneslincoln.com/blog/2019/7/31/were-here-to-help-with-pregnancy-and-substance-abuse

Other

Mother to Baby Nebraska

University of Nebraska Medical Center 985440 Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE 68198-5440 402.559.5071

https://mothertobaby.org/affiliates/mothertobaby-nebraska/ Information on teratogens.

Education Rights Counsel

6001 Dodge Street, CEC 228F, Omaha, NE 68182-0997 402.263.6200

https://educationrightscounsel.org/our-story

Focused on removing legal barriers so that all children can receive education. Also provides training for advocates.

Disability Rights Nebraska

134 S 13th St, St 600, Lincoln, NE 68508 402.474.3183 or 800.422.6891

https://www.disabilityrightsnebraska.org/

Includes a program for training volunteers to assist families advocating for their child's educational rights.

Nevada

Diagnosis

University of Nevada, School of Medicine

Pediatrics Specialty Clinic Behavioral Developmental Medicine 1524 Pinto Lane, 3rd Fl, Las Vegas, NV 89106 702.992.6868

https://www.unlvmedicine.org/clinic/specialty-pediatrics

UNLV Medicine Ackerman Center for Autism and Neurodevelopment Solutions

University of Nevada, Las Vegas 630 S Rancho Dr, Suite A, Las Vegas, NV 89106 702.998.9505

https://www.unlv.edu/units/ackerman-center-autism-and-neurodevelopment-solutions

Family support and information

Nevada Families for FASD Awareness

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Nonprofit-Organization/Nevada-Families-for-FASD-Awareness-163569744342667/

Nevada Act Early

https://www.nevadaactearly.org/for-parents/learn-signs/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder-fasd/

Online program to improve the early identification of neurodevelopmental disorders.

Nevada 211

Nevada Dept. of Health and Human Services https://www.nevada211.org/parenting-family-support-groups/ A hotline and resource list for support groups of all types.

Family to Family

3900 Cambridge Street, Suite 107 and 108, Las Vegas, NV 89119 702.870.9583

https://www.facebook.com/FamilytoFamilyWest/

Nevada PEP Southern Nevada Office

7211 W Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89117 702.388.8899

https://nvpep.org/

Information and referral, support, and other services to families raising children with disabilities.

Eparent.com

http://www.eparent.com/about/

An online support network for families raising children with special needs. Includes a resource list.

Family Ties (Facebook)

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Nonprofit-Organization/Family-TIES-of-Nevada-Authorized-Page-140528919361353/

Raise the Future

2500 N Buffola Dr, Ste 140, Las Vegas, NV 89128 702.436.6335

https://www.raisethefuture.org/what-we-do

Focusing on supporting adoptive families with training, support groups, professional consultation and other services. Also available in Colorado and Utah.

Northern Nevada Disability Resource Network

https://nnvdaccess.com/resource-directory/

Resource directory of multiple groups representing many different disabilities.

Nevada Dept. of Health and Human Services

Project Assist – Local Resources

http://dhhs.nv.gov/Programs/IDEA/ProjectASSIST/Local-Resources/

Programs representing many disability/special needs groups across Nevada.

State of Nevada

Public Health Assessment and Wellness

https://state.nv.networkofcare.org/ph/library/article.aspx?hwid=tk3598

General information on FASD.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Sober Moms, Healthy Babies

https://sobermomshealthybabies.org/substance-abuse/treatment-centers-resources/ A resource tool to locate treatment in Nevada for pregnant women.

Center for Behavioral Health - North Las Vegas

3470 West Cheyenne Avenue, Suite 400, North Las Vegas, NV 89032 702.636.0085

http://centerfcorbehavioralhealth.com/treatment-center-nevada/

4 sites in the Las Vegas area offering care for pregnant and post-partum women.

High Risk Pregnancy Center

The Mother's Project 2011 Pinto Lane, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89106 702.382.3200

and

2845 Siena Heights Drive, Suite 350, Henderson, NV 89052

and

9780 S McCarran Blvd, Suite 1, Reno, NV 89523 775.404.5000

https://hrpregnancy.com/mother-project/

Although focused on opiate use and treatment during pregnancy, will also address cooccurring disorders.

St. Rose Dominican Community Programs-Empowered

Dignity Health 702.492.8593

https://www.dignityhealth.org/las-vegas/classes-and-events/community-programs/nas

A program designed to empower women dealing with addiction who are seeking options for recovery and successful parenting. Additional sites:

Women's Care Outreach Centers 2651 Paseo Verde Pkwy, Ste 180, Henderson, NV 89074 702.616.4901

and

102 E Lake Mead Pkwy, Henderson, NV 89015 702.616.4378 and

7220 S Cimarron Rd, Ste 195, Las Vegas, NV 89113 702.616.4910

Step 2

3700 Safe Harbour Place, Reno, NV 89512 775.787.9411

https://step2reno.org/

Women only treatment program.

Adelson Clinic for Drug Abuse Treatment and Research

3661 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 64, Las Vegas, NV 89169 702.735.7900

https://adelsoncliniclasvegas.com/specialized-services-for-pregnant-women/

New Frontier Treatment Center

Project Choices – Parent-Child Assistance Program 1490 Grimes Avenue, Fallon, NV 89406 775.423.1412

http://www.newfrontiernv.us/

Treatment and assistance for up to 3 years after the birth of a child to help prevent FASD.

Bristlecone Family Resources

704 Mill Street, Reno, NV 89502-1321 775.954.1400

https://www.bristleconereno.com/

Pregnant women receive priority for treatment.

WestCare - Women and Children's Campus

5659 Duncan Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89130 702.385.2020

www.westcare.com

Several women's treatment programs offered, including for pregnant and parenting women.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/nevada/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 24 treatment programs in Nevada which accept pregnant and post-partum women.

Higher ED Centers

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Nevada/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A listing of 16 treatment programs which accept pregnant and post-partum women.

Start Your Recovery

https://startyourrecovery.org/treatment/rehab-centers/nevada

A listing of treatment centers which accept pregnant and post-partum women.

Drug-Rehabs.org

https://www.drug-rehabs.org/treatment-category/Nevada/Drug-and-Alcohol-Rehab-Programs-for-Women-that-are-Pregnant.htm

A listing of programs which treat pregnant women, searchable by city.

Drug Rehab Centers

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/Nevada/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

An online listing of treatment centers in Nevada with specialized programs for pregnant women.

Desert Hope Treatment Center

2465 East Twain Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89121 928.238.3339

https://deserthopetreatment.com/addiction-guide/substance-abuse/pregnancy/

Women specific treatment programs, including information on pregnancy risks.

Nevada Act Early

https://www.nevadaactearly.org/for-parents/learn-signs/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder-fasd/

An organization of parents and professionals working to improve the early recognition and treatment of developmental disabilities in Nevada. Website includes an FASD fact sheet.

Other

Nevada Opioid Response

A Compendium of Evidence-based Approaches to Serve Pregnant and Post-Partum Women and their Families.

https://www.nvopioidresponse.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/compendium-of-ebps-for-ppws.pdf

A review of approaches by multiple states methods of addressing addiction and pregnancy.

Project Echo

University of Nevada, Reno, School of Medicine 604 W Moana, Reno, NV 89509-0332

https://med.unr.edu/echo/clinics/sbirt-for-womens-health-professionals

A CME course to provide women health professionals with the skills to effectively intervene with women who have substance abuse challenges. Course beginning in July 2021.

Judge William Voy

Family Courts and Services Center 601 N Pecos Rd, Las Vegas, NV 89101 702.455.5990

Family court judge with experience with FASD in his courtroom

Nevada Disability Advocacy and Law Center

2820 West Charleston Boulevard #11, Las Vegas, NV 89102 702.257.8150 or 1.888.349.3843

https://www.ndalc.org/

Offices in Reno and Elko as well.

New Hampshire

Diagnosis

Children's Hospital at Dartmouth Hitchcock

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Manchester 100 Hitchcock Way, Manchester, NH 03104 603.695.2750

https://www.chadkids.org/psychiatry

Multidisciplinary teams evaluate children. These services are also available in Keene and Lebanon.

and

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Manchester

Genetics

100 Hitchcock Way, East Wing, 1st floor, Manchester, NH 03104 603.629.8355

https://www.chadkids.org/genetics

Genetics also available in Nashua and Lebanon.

Eliot Health System

Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics 275 Mammoth Road, Suite 1, Manchester, NH 03109 603.663.3222

https://www.elliothospital.org/website/developmental-and-behavioral-pediatrics.php

Family Support and Information

FASD NH (FASD United Affiliate)

PO Box 3448, Concord, NH 03302 603.970.1661

fasdinfo@fasd-nh.org

https://fasd-nh.org/

Affiliate of FASD United, offering local resources, information and support, including links to YouTube videos.

FASD New Hampshire

https://www.facebook.com/FASD-NH-Fetal-Alcohol-Spectrum-Disorders-New-Hampshire-264122866975732/

Online support group for New Hampshire.

A Family for Every Child

https://www.afamilyforeverychild.org/new-hampshire-resources/

Organization providing information for foster and adoptive families, based in Oregon but with NH resources and information, including FASD.

The Parent Information Center of NH

54 Old Suncook Road, Concord, NH 03301 603.224.7005

https://picnh.org/

Wide-ranging parent support and advocacy, with an emphasis on early intervention, education, and transition from school to independence.

Community Bridges

Family Connections Program 70 Pembroke Road, Concord, NH 03301 800.499.4153 or 603.225.4153

https://www.communitybridgesnh.org/services/nh-family-ties/

The Parent 2 Parent organization for NH, connecting families raising children with disabilities with one another for support, information and services.

NH Family Voices

129 Pleasant St, Concord, NH 03301 800.852.3345 ext. 4525 or 603.271.4525

https://www.communitybridgesnh.org/services/nh-family-ties/

Staffed by those with disabilities or family members with a disability, they provide parent to parent support, trainings, help navigating systems of care, and a wide range of other services. Includes the <u>Watch Me Grow</u> program, which offers developmental screenings at Family Resource Centers around the state.

https://nhfv.org/projectsinitiatives/watch-me-grow-new-hampshire/

NH Department of Health and Human Services

Family Centered Supports and Services

https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bds/families.htm

New Hampshire's site for information on how to access support when raising a child with disabilities

NH Council on Developmental Disabilities

2 1/2 Beacon Street, Concord, NH 03301 603.271.3236

https://www.nhcdd.nh.gov/

Education, funding and advocacy to promote services for those with developmental disabilities.

National Alliance for the Mentally III - NAMI

85 North State Street, Concord, NH 03301 603.225.5359

https://www.naminh.org/about-us/

Support, education and advocacy for families whose members are experiencing mental illness.

Family Support New Hampshire

https://www.fsnh.org/

In home support, parenting programs, assistance for grandparent/kinship situations, and community linkages for families of all types, including those with a special needs child. Services are offered throughout the state via Family Resource Centers.

Granite Pathways

60 Rodgers St, Ste 205, Manchester, NH 03103

https://granitepathwaysnh.org/strength-to-succeed/

A collaborative peer-to-peer approach to support parents and children affected by parental substance abuse and involved with the Division of Youth and Families. Other services also support those impacted by mental illness.

Granite State Independent Living

21 Chenell Drive, Concord, NH 03301 603.228.9680

https://www.gsil.org/disability-support/

An organization dedicated to advocacy and support to facilitate the independence of those with disabilities.

Special Needs Support Center

129 South Main Street, Suite 103, White River Junction, VT 05001 603.448.6311

https://snsc-uv.org/about/

A wide range of supports for those raising a child with special needs, including social activities for adults with disabilities. Located on the Vermont/New Hampshire border.

Monadnock Developmental Services, Inc.

121 Railroad Street, Keene, NH 03431 603.352.1304

and

12 Depot Street, Suite 2A, Peterborough, NH 03458 603.924.4203

http://www.mds-nh.org/

A wide range of services for those with identified or suspected developmental disabilities.

Monadnock Worksource

Vose Farm Business Center 9 Vose Farm Road, Suite 150, Peterborough, NH 03458 603.924.3326

https://www.monadnockworksource.org/

Opportunities, supports and services to those with developmental disabilities, including supported employment and independent residential placements.

The Lukas Community

PO Box 137, 63 Memorial Highway, Temple, NH 03084

http://www.lukascommunity.org/

A residential community for those with developmental disabilities.

Plowshare Farm

32 Whitney Drive, Greenfield, NH 03047 603.547.2547

https://www.plowsharefarm.org/

Residential and farm work community for those with developmental disabilities.

People First of NH

2 1/2 Beacon Street, Concord, NH, 03301

https://www.peoplefirstofnh.org/

An organization of those with disabilities advocating for others with disabilities.

The River Center

9 Vose Farm Road, Peterborough, NH 03458 603.924.6800

https://rivercenter.us/disability-services/

Supporting families, with an excellent resource list for those with special needs.

The Moore Center

195 McGregor Street, Unit 400, Manchester, NH 03102 603.206.2700

https://moorecenter.org/

Serving those with intellectual and developmental challenges with a wide range of support services in the Manchester area. There is a great resource list included as well.

Pathways of the River Valley

Lower Grafton and Sullivan Counties 654 Main Street, Claremont, NH 03743 603.542.8706 or 603.448.2077

https://pathwaysnh.org/family-support/

Services for those with developmental disabilities and acquired brain injuries from birth though adulthood.

Easterseals New Hampshire

555 Auburn Street, Manchester, NH 03103 603.623.8863

https://www.easterseals.com/nh/

A wide range of services, including residential schools, to address the needs of those with developmental disabilities.

NH Works

100 North Main Street, Suite 100, Concord, NH 03301 603.271.7275

https://www.nhworks.org/employers/disability-resources/

Includes a list of disability resources related to those seeking support for work.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

New Hampshire Dept. of Health and Human Services

Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services
129 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 03301-3852
Call 211 or contact The Doorway
https://www.thedoorway.nh.gov/hubmap
Lists treatment options by zip code.
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/

Includes resources for finding treatment.

NH Treatment Locator

https://nhtreatment.org/

Listing multiple treatment programs with a pregnant/parenting component, including those below.

Cynthia Day Center for Women and Children

Harbor Care 77 Northeastern Boulevard, Nashua, NH 03062 603.882.3616

https://www.harborcarenh.org/cynthia-day-family-center-for-women-and-children

713 Chestnut Street Counseling, L.L.C.

713 Chestnut Street, Manchester NH 03104 603.668.9900 http://www.chestnutcounseling.com

Another Way

46 Bridge Street, Unit I, Nashua, NH 03060 603.512.7429 http://www.anotherwaytlp.org

Connecticut River Counseling Services

139 Central Street, Woodsville, NH 03785 603.747.2801

https://sites.google.com/site/connecticutrivercounseling

Dartmouth Hitchcock Addiction Treatment Program

Lebanon, NH 603.653.1860

https://www.dartmouth-hitchcock.org/psychiatry/addiction-treatment-program.html

Dartmouth Hitchcock Moms in Recovery

85 Mechanic Street, Suite B3-1, Lebanon, NH 03766 603.653.1860

http://www.dartmouth-hitchcock.org/psychiatry/moms-in-recovery.html

Dartmouth Hitchcock - Nashua

2300 Southwood Drive, Nashua, NH 03063 603.577.4300

https://www.dartmouth-hitchcock.org/dh-nashua.html

Erin Foley, MS, MLADC

370 Main Street, New London, NH 03257 603.526.2256

Families First

100 Campus Drive, Suite 12, Portsmouth, NH 03801 603.422.8208

http://www.familiesfirstseacoast.org

Families in Transition - Willows Substance Use Treatment Center

293 Wilson Street, Manchester, NH 03103 603.641.9441

http://www.fitnh.org

Goodwin Community Health

311 Route 108, Somersworth, NH 03878 603.749.2346 http://www.goodwinch.org

A New Life - Prenatal Substance Abuse Treatment

Memorial Hospital/Maine Health 3073 White Mountain Highway, North Conway, NH 03860 603.356.5461

https://www.mainehealth.org/memorial-hospital/services/childbirth-family-birthing-center/prenatal-substance-abuse-treatment?utm source=google&utm medium=local

Other

Institute on Disability

University of New Hampshire 10 West Edge Drive, Suite 101, Durham, NH 03824 603.862.4320

https://iod.unh.edu/

Workshops, webinars, and technical assistance for professional development.

New Futures

100 N Main St, Suite 400, Concord, NH 03301 603-225-9540

https://new-futures.org/blog/nh-turning-volume-fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders-fasd Non-profit dedicated to improving life for all New Hampshire citizens. Has published pieces on FASD to raise awareness.

UNH Institute on Disability/UCED

NH-ME LEND Leadership in Neurodevelopmental Disabilities 10 West Edge Drive, Suite 101, Durham, NH 03824 603.862.4320

https://iod.unh.edu/nh-me-lend-spotlight/article/2020/12/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder

Participant in the 2020 guide "Resources for building and Strengthening FASD Initiatives." This is also the site of the New England Regional Genetics Network.

NH Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors Association

30 Pembroke Road, Suite 100, Concord, NH 03301 https://www.nhadaca.org/

Have offered trainings on FASD to its members with a goal of improving treatment outcomes.

Disability Rights Center of New Hampshire

64 North Main Street, Suite 2, 3rd Floor, Concord, NH 03301-4913 603.228.0432

https://drcnh.org/

New Jersey

Diagnosis

Joseph M. Sanzari Children's Hospital at Hackensack University Medical Center

Regional FASD Diagnostic Program 30 Prospect Ave, WFAN Building, Hackensack, NJ 07601 551.996.5555

https://www.hackensackmeridianhealth.org/services/pediatrics/developmental-medicine/

Children's Regional Hospital at Cooper University Hospital

Child Development Center Three Cooper Plaza, Suite 200, Camden, NJ 08103-1489 856.342.2257 or 856.342.2226

https://www.cooperhealth.org/services/child-developmental-center

St. Joseph's Children's Hospital

Child Development Center 703 Main St, Patterson, NJ 07503 973.754.2510

https://www.stjosephshealth.org/clinical-focuses/pediatric-services/item/2181-child-development

Morristown Medical Center

Child Development 435 South St, Ste 250, Morristown, NJ 07960 973.971.5227

https://www.atlantichealth.org/conditions-treatments/childrens-health/child-development/child-development-diagnostic-tests-screenings.html

A 2nd location at the Medical Arts Building in Summit.

Rutgers Health

Child Health Institute of New Jersey Division of Child Neurology and Neurodevelopmental Disabilities 89 French St, Ste 2220, New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732.235.7875

http://umg.rwjms.rutgers.edu/departments/pediatrics/divisions/pediatric_child_neurolog_y.php

Children's Hospital of NJ

Newark Beth Israel Medical Center Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Program 210 Lyons Ave at Osborne Terrace, Newark, NJ 07112 973.926.7000

https://www.rwjbh.org/treatment-care/pediatrics/conditions-treatments/fetal-alcohol-syndrome/

Children's Specialized Hospital

Center for Children with Special Needs FAS/FASD Diagnostic Center 1825 John F Kenney Blvd, 1st Floor, Jersey City, NJ 07305 201.204.0004

https://www.rwjbh.org/our-locations/pediatric-outpatient-facilities/children-s-specialized-outpatient-center-at-jersey-city/

JFK Johnson Rehabilitation Institute

66 James St, Edison, NJ 08820 732.321.7056

https://jfkjohnson.org/outpatient-services/pediatric-rehabilitation/

Child Evaluation Center

Rutgers New Jersey Medical School Division of Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics 183 South Orange Avenue, F Level, Newark, NJ 07103 973.972.8930

http://njms.rutgers.edu/departments/pediatrics/childdevelopment.cfm

Children's Specialized Hospital Outpatient Center

Child Evaluation Center & FASD Center 6106 Black Horse Pike, Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08234 908.233.3720 or 888.244.5373

https://www.rwjbh.org/our-locations/pediatric-outpatient-facilities/childrens-specialized-outpatient-center-at-egg-h/

Valley Health System

Kireker Center for Child Development 140 E Ridgewood Ave, 4 North, Paramus, NJ 07652 201.447.8151

https://www.valleyhealth.com/services/developmental-pediatrics

CHOP Specialty Care Center

Children's Hospital of Philadelphia Child Evaluation Center 4009 Black Horse Pike, Mays Landing, NJ 08330 607.667.7895

https://www.chop.edu/centers-programs/child-evaluation-center

FASD assessment is also available at 4 other sites.

The Child Development Center

190 Route 31, Suite 500, Flemington, NJ 08822 908.788.6396

https://www.hunterdonhealthcare.org/service/children/child-development-center/helpful-websites/

Neuropsychologists

Joseph E. Conroy, PhD, ABPdN

27 Beach Rd, Suite 6, Monmouth Beach, NJ 07750 732.571.4799

http://www.lowcountrynp.com/

Licensed in NJ and SC.

Lindsay Petouvis, PsyD, ABPdN, ABSNP

769 Susquehanna Avenue, Franklin Lakes, NJ 07417 201.891.8154 ext. 2 Private practitioner.

Family Support and Information

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders (FASD United Affiliate)

Office on Autism & Office for the Prevention of Developmental Disabilities
Division of Developmental Disabilities
Department of Human Services
222 South Warren St, Trenton, NJ 08625
609.633.7378
https://fasdnj.org/

SPAN Parent Advocacy Network

35 Halsey Street, 4th Floor, Newark, NJ 07102 973.642.8100

https://spanadvocacy.org/

https://www.facebook.com/groups/Parent2ParentNJ/

Leadership training and education for women. Reducing FASD is one of their priorities.

Parent 2 Parent NJ

1010 B Tuckerton Rd, Marlton, NJ 08053 856.983.3328 http://www.parent2parentnj.org/

NJ Parent Link

https://www.njparentlink.nj.gov/

The early childhood, parenting and professional resource center.

Advancing Opportunities

1005 Whitehead Road Extension, Suite 1, Ewing, NJ 08638 609.882.4182

https://advopps.org/advocacy/

Offering a wide range of resources and opportunities for families dealing with a developmentally disabled member, including a technology lending library.

Valley Health System

Triple P Positive Parenting Program Kireker Center for Child Development 140 E Ridgewood Ave, 4 North, Paramus, NJ 07652 201.612.1006

https://www.valleyhealth.com/services/developmental-pediatrics/group-triple-p-positive-parenting-program

Classes held in the spring and fall.

Parent Link

https://www.nj.gov/njparentlink/

New Jersey's resource page to help parents find information and support on disabilities.

MonmouthCares, Inc.

185 State Route 36, Suite B-1, West Long Branch, NJ 07764 732.222.8008

http://www.monmouthresourcenet.org/search/statewide-parent-advocacy-network-span/

NJ Special Needs Connection

https://www.njspecialneedsconnection.com/

https://www.facebook.com/groups/146438662735877/

Resources, parent support, provider list, activities for those with special needs, all put together for families in NJ by a parent raising children with special needs.

New Jersey Special Needs Services

https://www.funnewjersey.com/en/show/category/542/special-needs-services-and-accommodations-in-ni

A searchable database for activities in NJ designed for those with special needs.

Need Quest

https://needquest.com/blog/5-unique-nj-resources-for-special-needs-every-parent-should-know-about.html

Resources and advice on raising children with special needs.

Enable NJ

https://enablenj.org/why-choose-enable/resources/

A wide range of resources available to both adults and children with special needs.

Mary Poppins – Special Needs Guide for NJ Families

https://mommypoppins.com/new-jersey-family/special-needs/special-needs-guide-for-new-jersey-families

A list of recreational activities, camps, sports facilities for those with special needs.

NJ Parents of Developmentally Disabled Adults

https://www.njpdda.com/

https://www.facebook.com/njpdda/

Information, resources advocacy, and a community for parents with an adult child with a disability.

NJ Children's System of Care

https://www.performcarenj.org/families/resources/idd.aspx

A resource list for families raising children with special needs, published annually.

Many resources are available on Facebook – such as:

https://www.facebook.com/groups/1865905163653466

New Jersey Institute for Disabilities (NJID)

10A Oak Drive, Edison, NJ 08837 732.549.6187

https://www.njid.org/

Programs for both adults and children with developmental differences.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/new%20jersey/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

Lists 101 drug rehab facilities in NJ which accept pregnant and post-partum women.

NJ Dept. of Human Resources

Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services

https://njsams.rutgers.edu/TreatmentDirectory/License

There is a searchable page for finding treatment providers.

For My Baby and Me

609.256.7801

https://www.formybabyandme.org/

Connections to treatment programs and assistance with housing, food, etc. This program focuses on opiate use, so call first.

Sunrise House Treatment Center

37 Sunset Inn Road, Lafayette Township, NJ 07848 973.862.4820

https://sunrisehouse.com/addiction-demographics/pregnant-women/

Southern NJ Perinatal Cooperative

Project Embrace

2500 McClellan Avenue, Suite 250, Pennsauken, NJ 08109

856.665.6000

https://www.snjpc.org/what-we-do/for-families/project-embrace.html

A wrap around program to improve perinatal outcomes for women who are opioid using.

Boca Recovery Center

30 W Jimmie Leeds Rd, Galloway, NJ 08205

https://bocarecoverycenter.com/

Pregnant women accepted on a case-by-case basis.

Other

New York Mid-Atlantic Regional Genetics Network

Binghamton, NY

https://nccrcg.org/nymac/

Support to families dealing with a genetic disorder and links to genetics clinics around the US.

Disability Rights New Jersey

210 South Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Trenton, NJ 08608 https://www.drnj.org/

New Mexico

Diagnosis

University of New Mexico Health

Center for Developmental Disabilities FASD Clinic 2300 Menaul Blvd, Albuquerque, NM 87107 505.272.6157

https://unmhealth.org/services/development-disabilities/programs/clinics/fasd-clinic.html

Trainings for local agencies and schools in addition to assessment of children.

Neuropsychologists

The Center for Neuropsychological Studies

1188 West Hadley, Las Cruces, NM 88005 575.526.9090

https://www.noah-kaufman.com/

Clinical and forensic work.

Neuropsychological Services of New Mexico

4001 Indian School Road NE, Suite 310, Albuquerque, NM 87110-1243 505.404.9395

http://www.neuropsychnewmexico.com/

Child and adult evaluation, including forensic work.

Family Support and Information

New Mexico Developmental Disabilities Council

625 Silver Avenue SW, Suite 100, Albuquerque, NM 87102 505.841.4519

https://www.nmddpc.com/

Advocacy, capacity building and systems change to promote the health of all New Mexico residents with disabilities. Includes a good legal resource list.

Center for Development and Disability

2300 Menaul Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87107 505.272.3000

https://unmhealth.org/services/development-disabilities/

Support for children and families with FASD, in addition to diagnosis.

Family and Community Supports

New Mexico Public Education Department 505.827.5800

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/safe-healthy-schools/family-and-community-supports/

Resource list of supports available to NM families.

Parents Reaching Out

501 Yale Blvd SE, Suite 200, Albuquerque, NM 87106 505.247.0192 or 800.524.5176

and

Las Cruces Office

133 Wyatt Drive #11, Las Cruces, NM 88005

https://parentsreachingout.org/

https://www.facebook.com/parentsreachingoutnm/

Organization to promote healthy lives for NM children and families through support and information.

LifeRoots

111 Menaul Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87107 505.255.5501

and

LifeROOTS Rio Rancho 1909 29th Street SE, Rio Rancho, NM 87124 505.962.0270

http://liferootsnm.org/

Services focused on children with developmental disabilities.

Navajo Regional Behavioral Health Center

PO Box 1830, Shiprock, NM 87420 505.368.1467

https://www.newmexicokids.org/home/

Residential substance abuse and mental health treatment for adolescents.

New Sunrise Regional Treatment Center

20 Mockingbird Dr, San Fidel, NM 87049 505.552.5500

https://www.ihs.gov/albuquerque/healthcarefacilities/nsrtc/

Residential treatment for adolescents with co-existing substance and mental health disorders.

EPICS

2201 Buena Vista Dr SE, Suite 201, Albuquerque, NM 87106 888.499.2070 or 505.767.6630

https://www.epicsnm.org/

A Community Resource Parent Center focusing on Native American Children with developmental challenges and the professionals who work with them. Training, advocacy, conferences, parent-to-parent connection, and resources.

Abrazos Family Support Services

412 Camino Don Tomas, Bernalillo, NM 87004 505.867.3396

https://abrazosnm.org/

Supporting families with members who have developmental disabilities through adulthood.

Enhancement Center

3901 Georgia St NE, Ste A4, Albuquerque, NM 87110 505.891.1583

https://abgmentalhealth.com/meet-our-therapists/bsc/

Therapeutic interventions for families dealing with a developmentally disabled child.

New Mexico Early Childhood Education & Care Department

PO Drawer 5619, Santa Fe, NM 87502-5619 800.832.1321

https://www.nmececd.org/

New Mexico's site for early childhood special education.

New Mexico Public Education Department

505.827.5800

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/special-education/

The site for information on how to access special education services.

Prevention and treatment for women

Milagro Program

University of NM Health 2600 Yale Boulevard SE, Albuquerque, NM 87106 505.463.8293

https://unmhealth.org/services/behavioral-health/prenatal.html

Prenatal care and substance abuse treatment

G.R.A.C.E

Lovelace Health System Lovelace Women's Clinic 4705 Montgomery Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 97109

and

Westside Medical Pavilion 10511 Golf Course Rd NW, Albuquerque, NM 87114

and

Lovelace Medical Group Las Estancias 3900 Las Estancias Court SW, Suite 101, Albuquerque, NM 87105 505.727.5000

Five Sandoval Indian Pueblos, Inc.

4321 Fulcrum Way NE, Ste B, Rio Rancho, NM 87144 505.867.3351

https://www.fsipinc.org/health-services

Behavioral health and substance abuse services for Pueblo members.

Turquoise Lodge

5400 Gibson Blvd SE, Albuquerque, NM 87108 505.841.8978

https://www.nmhealth.org/about/ofm/ltcf/tlh/

Treatment for pregnant and parenting women.

Mariposa Residential Program

Bernalillo County Behavioral Health Services

https://www.bernco.gov/Department-Behavioral-Health-Services/the-mariposa-residential-program-.aspx

Specialized treatment programs for pregnant and post-partum women and their infants.

Duke City Recovery Toolbox

912 1st Street NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 505.224.9777

https://www.dukecityrecovery.com/risks/prenatal/

Specialized treatment for pregnant women.

Santa Fe Recovery Center

5312 Jaguar Dr, Santa Fe, NM 87507 505.471.4985

https://www.sfrecovery.org/treatment-programs/residential-treatment/women-and-childrens-program/

Children ages 0-3 may attend with their mothers in treatment.

A New Awakening Counseling Agency

600 First Street NW, Ste 200, Albuquerque, NM 87102 505.224.9124 ext. 100

http://www.anewawakening.com

Alamo Navajo Behavioral Health Clinic

Highway 169 Mile Marker 29, Magdalena, NM 87825 575.854.2626

http://www.ANSBI.ORG

Outpatient treatment for pregnant and post-partum women.

Amity Foundation

609 Gold Street SW, Ste 1-A, Albuquerque, NM 87102 505.246.9300

http://www.amityfdn.org

Outpatient treatment for pregnant and post-partum women.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/new%20mexico/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 40 treatment programs in New Mexico providing services for pregnant and post-partum women.

La Familia Medical Center

E Alto Street Clinic 1035 Alto Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501 505.982.4425

and

Southside Clinic 2145 Caha Del Oro Grant Road, Santa Fe, NM 87507 505.438.3195

https://lafamiliasf.org/services/medical-services/prenatal-program/

Treatment for pregnant women is prioritized.

Other

Plans of Care for Infants Born with Substance Exposure

The Comprehensive Addiction and Recovery Act - CARA https://newmexico.networkofcare.org/content/client/1446/PlansofCare.pdf

The New Mexico plan to follow and provide support to infants who were prenatally exposed to alcohol or drugs, providing support to their families and assessing development.

New Mexico House Memorial 14 Task Force

Legislative Report

https://www.nmlegis.gov/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report_pdf

A report on how punitive approaches directed at pregnant women with substance abuse issues is ineffective, with recommendations on how to change policies.

Collaborative Initiative on FASD - CIFASD

https://cifasd.org/

A consortium of clinical and preclinical researchers working together to help address the challenges of prevention and treatment of FASD. The website regularly publishes updates of new work or presentations.

University of New Mexico Alcohol Research Center

1 University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM 87131 https://hsc.unm.edu/nmarc/

Scientific investigations to better understand alcohol's effects on prenatal brain development. Seminars are offered drawing from their research.

University of New Mexico Foundation

700 Lomas NE, Ste 108, Albuquerque, NM 87102 505.313.7600

https://www.unmfund.org/fund/fetal-alcohol-syndrome-prevention-fund-at-unmh/ Fund raising to support increased education to prevent FASD.

Extol Foundation (FASD United Affiliate)

PO Box 25167, Albuquerque, NM 87125

https://www.extolcf.org/

A short film and public service announcements on FASD prevention are available.

Pegasus Law

505 Marquette Ave NW, Suite 1350, Albuquerque, NM 87102 505.244.1101

https://pegasuslaw.org/

Provides legal service to vulnerable children, including helping families seeking help to assure that their children with disabilities have access to education.

Native American Disability Law Center

905 W Apache Street, Farmington, NM 87401 800.862.7271 or 505.566.5880

https://www.nativedisabilitylaw.org/

Advocacy, information and referral for Native Americans with a disability who feel their rights have been violated.

Substance Use Treatment Accessibility for Pregnant and Post-Partum Women

https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1297&context=psy_etds A dissertation discussing the barriers to substance abuse treatment for pregnant women.

Disability Rights, NM

3916 Juan Tabo Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87111 505.256.3100

https://www.drnm.org/

Offices also in La Cruces.

New York

Diagnosis

FASD Diagnostic and Evaluation Clinic

Christie Petrenko, PhD and Lynn Cole, MS, Directors The University of Rochester Mt. Hope Family Center 187 Edinburgh St, Rochester, NY 14608 585.275.2986

https://www.psych.rochester.edu/MHFC/community-services/diagnostic-evaluation-clinic/

Nationally recognized research and diagnostic program. The clinic also offers "Families Moving Forward", an intensive parent training and support program for families raising children with FASD.

Bronx Care Health System

Dr. Martin Luther King Health Center Doug Waite, MD 2432 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY 10458 718.960.1409

https://www.bronxcare.org/physicians/find-a-physician/detail/douglas-waite/

The Children's Hospital at Montefiore

Developmental Medicine 3415 Bainbridge Ave, Bronx, NY 10467 781-339-7333

https://www.cham.org/specialties-and-programs/developmental-behavioral-pediatrics

Children's Evaluation and Rehabilitation Center

Einstein College of Medicine Van Etten Building #5, Jacobi Medical Center 1225 Morris Park Ave, Bronx, NY 10461 718.430.8500

https://einsteinmed.org/centers/childrens-evaluation-rehabilitation/

Hassenfeld Children's Hospital

NYU Langone Health Specialty Clinics – Developmental Delays 1 Park Ave, 7th Fl, New York, NY 10016 646.754.5000

https://nyulangone.org/conditions/developmental-delays-in-children

Multiple clinic locations across New York.

New York Presbyterian Westchester Behavioral Health Center

Center for Autism and the Developing Brain 21 Bloomington Rd, White Plains, NY 10605 914.997.5848

https://www.nyp.org/psychiatry/center-for-autism-the-developing-brain

Focus is on Autism and other developmental disorders of the brain.

NYU Hospital Adoption Program

Division of Pediatric Infectious Diseases 120 Mineola Blvd, Suite 210, Mineola, NY 11501 516.663.9414

http://www.winthroppeds.com/programs/adoption/

Provides assessment and follow up for children adopted both internationally and from the US.

Family Support and Information

FASD Family Night Program

Christie Petrenko, PhD, and Lynn Cole, MS, Directors Mt. Hope Family Center 187 Edinburgh St, Rochester, NY 14608 585.275.2986

https://www.psych.rochester.edu/MHFC/community-services/project-train-families-track/

Support and educational/intervention and social skills program for parents and children.

The Keith Haring Clinic at the Children's Village

Doug Waite, MD, Medical Director

https://medicalhomeinfo.aap.org/practices/Pages/Keith-Haring-Clinic.aspx

Primary and specialty care to underserved children in foster care and the juvenile justice system including those with an FASD.

The Strong Center for Developmental Disabilities

University of Rochester Medical School

ECHO FASD

Helen Wood Hall

255 Crittenden Blvd, 3rd Fl, Rochester, NY 14620

https://www.urmc.rochester.edu/strong-center-developmental-

disabilities/programs/echo-fasd.aspx

Training and mentorship in the diagnosis and treatment of FASD is provided to community providers to help increase and centralize services to underserved populations in New York.

NY State Council on Children and Families

FASD Work Group

52 Washington Street West Building, Suite 99, Rensselaer, NY 12144 518.473.3652

https://www.ccf.ny.gov/council-initiatives/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder-fasd-interagency-workgroup/

4 separate groups addressing prevention, identification/diagnosis, treatment and education. Multiple resources are listed, including materials in multiple languages.

Adoption and Foster Family Coalition of New York

108 Main Street, Suite 5, New Paltz, NY 12561 845.679.9900

https://affcny.org/family-supports/health-disabilities-and-special-needs/

FASD is one area covered with information and resources.

Parent to Parent of NYS

500 Balltown Road, Schenectady, NY 12304 518.381.4350 or 800.305.8817

http://parenttoparentnys.org/

There are multiple sites across NY State, offering support and information for families raising a member with developmental disabilities.

NYMetroParents

Support Groups for Parents of Children with Special Needs in NY https://www.nymetroparents.com/article/special-needs-support-groups-nyc-area A listing of groups in the NY area across multiple different conditions.

NY State Department of Health

Family Support

https://www.health.ny.gov/community/special_needs/services/family_support.htm A listing of support networks in NY.

Parent support also available through Facebook groups.

Families Together in NYS

737 Madison Avenue, Albany, NY 12208 518.432.0333

https://www.ftnys.org/

Peer support, training, conferences and other activities in support of families raising children with emotional and mental health challenges.

Include NYC

116 E 16th Street, 5th floor, New York, NY 10003 212.677.4650

https://www.includenyc.org/

A wide range of resources for families raising children with special needs. This group was formerly known as Resources for Children with Special Needs.

New York Zero-to-Three Network

PO Box 375, Irvington, NY 10533 718.638.7788

https://nyztt.org/resources/resources-children-with-special-needs/

Focused on birth to age 3, but with an excellent resource list.

NY State Department of Health

Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs

https://www.health.ny.gov/community/special_needs/

Resources and regional support centers throughout NY listed here.

Lifeline Center for Child Development

80-09 Winchester Boulevard, Queens Village, NY 11427 718.740.4300

https://www.lifelinecenter.org/our-mission

Programs for children and young adults with behavioral and mental illness challenges.

NY Department of Health

NYS Special Education Parent Centers

https://www.msnavigator.org/resources/resource_details?ID=53&type=program

A listing of parent centers across the state which address the complexities of special education.

and

The Office of Developmental Disabilities

https://opwdd.ny.gov/access-supports

A listing of services available to those with developmental disabilities and how to access them.

Center for Spectrum Services

70 Kukuk Lane, Kingston, NY 12401 845.336.2616

https://centerforspectrumservices.org/workshops-and-training/parent-workshops/

Although focused on those with autism, many of their workshops would be very helpful for parents of those with an FASD as well, such as those addressing sensory issues or planning for guardianship.

Everything Special Needs

https://www.everythingspecialneeds.org/services

An online resource to help families raising children with special needs find what they need. The focus is on Long Island, NY.

PULSES – Parents United Learning the Special Education System of the Mid-Hudson Valley NY

https://www.everythingspecialneeds.org/services

A special education advocacy group.

Long Island Families Together

21 Greene Avenue, Amityville, NY 11701 631.264.5438

https://www.lift4kids.org/who_we_are/

Supporting families with members with emotional, behavioral or mental health challenges.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

NY Office of Addiction Services and Supports

518.473.3460

https://oasas.ny.gov/treatment/pregnant-and-parenting

Links are provided to treatment programs by zip code. Pregnant women receive priority.

Crouse Health

Addiction Treatment Services

410 S Crouse Ave, Syracuse, NY 13120

https://www.crouse.org/services/chemical-dependency-treatment-services/special-populations/

Arms Acres

75 Seminary Hill Rd, Carmel Hamlet, NY 10512

845-225-3400

https://www.armsacres.com/

Services for pregnant women.

QSA Services, Inc.

40-11 Warren St, Queens, NY 11373

718.729.8686

Programs for women of all ages, including pregnant and post-partum women.

Horizon Health Services

6495 Transit Road, East Amherst, NY 14051

716.418.8531

https://www.horizon-health.org/

Camelot Counseling Centers

946 East 211 Street, Bronx, NY 10469

718.547.0023

https://www.camelotcounseling.com

Specialty programs for women. Additional sites available across NYC.

The Center for Rapid Recovery

312 Greenwich Street, Hempstead, NY 11550

516.292.6449

https://rapidrecovery.org/

Substance abuse and behavioral healthcare, including for those with disabilities.

Morningstar II

151 Burrs Lane, Huntington Station, NY 11746 516.671.1253

https://sco.org/sco-family-of-services-expands-morning-star-ii-a-residential-recovery-program-for-women-with-young-children-in-suffolk-county/

Preschool aged children may stay at the facility while their mothers are in treatment.

New Hope Manor

35 Hillside Road, Barryville, NY 12719 845.557.8353

http://newhopemanor.org/New Hope Manor/Welcome.html

Serving pregnant women and their children under age 3.

Catholic Family Center

79 North Clinton Avenue, Rochester, NY 14604 585.546.7220

https://www.cfcrochester.org/our-services/building-community/residential-residences/#restart-intensive-residential-services

Several women only programs which allow children to stay with mothers in treatment.

Diocese of Rockville Center OP

31 East Montauk Highway, Hampton Bays, NY 11946 631.723.3362

http://www.catholiccharities.cc

Specialized treatment for women.

Alba de Vida

254 Virginia Street, Buffalo, NY 14201 716.856.7110

http://hubwny.org/alba-de-vida-substance-abuse-treatment-program/

Drug Rehab Centers

NY Drug treatment Centers for Pregnant Women

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/New York/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

A resource listing of treatment centers with programs for pregnant women/ just women. This list may not be current, so it is worth checking sites out before proceeding.

Drug-Rehabs.org

https://www.drug-rehabs.org/treatment-category/New_York/Drug-and-Alcohol-Rehab-Programs-for-Women-that-are-Pregnant.htm

A listing of treatment programs which will serve pregnant women.

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence (FASD United Affiliate)

1931 Buffalo Rd, Rochester, NY 14624 585.426.8000

https://ncadd-ra.org/

Other

National Advocates for Pregnant Women

575 8th Ave, FI 7N, New York, NY 10018 212.255.9252

https://www.nationaladvocatesforpregnantwomen.org/

Legal advocacy, public education and organizing to help pregnant women, including assisting women who are targeted for drug or alcohol use during pregnancy.

Special Needs Alliance

7739 E. Broadway Blvd #362, Tucson, AZ 85710

https://www.specialneedsalliance.org/about-special-needs-alliance/

A national association of attorneys dedicated to special needs planning and public entitlements.

Disability Rights NY

725 Broadway, Suite 450, Albany, New York 12207-5001 518.432.7861

https://www.drny.org/page/advocacy-18.html

Offices also in Brooklyn and Rochester

FASD Regional Education and Awareness

American Academy of Pediatrics 345 Park Blvd, Ithaca, NY 60143

https://www.aap.org/en-us/advocacy-and-policy/aap-health-initiatives/fetal-alcoholspectrum-disorders-toolkit/Pages/FASD-REAL-Champions-Network.aspx

A program to train and empower FASD Champions throughout the pediatric community.

NYS Health Foundation

New York State Health Foundation 1385 Broadway, 23rd Floor, New York, NY 10018 212.664.7656

https://nyshealthfoundation.org/

Have provided grant money to organizations seeing to prevent FASD. A report is available online.

North Carolina

Diagnosis

Atrium Health

Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics of the Carolinas 301 Medical Park Drive, Suite 202B, Concord, NC 28025

and

2608 E 7th St, Charlotte, NC 28202 704.403.2626

https://atriumhealth.org/locations/developmental-and-behavioral-pediatrics-of-the-carolinas

Mission Children's Hospital

Reuter Outpatient Center Pediatric and Developmental Medicine 11 Vanderbilt Park Dr, Asheville, NC 28803 828.213.1740

https://missionhealth.org/services-treatments/pediatrics/developmental-and-behavioral-medicine/

East Carolina University School of Medicine

ECU Physicians
Pediatric Specialty Clinics – Genetics
Greenville, NC 27834

https://ecuphysicians.ecu.edu/pediatrics/specialty-clinics/what-we-offer/

UNC Hospitals Children's Specialty Clinic

2801 Blue Ridge Rd, Raleigh, NC 27607 984.974.0500

https://www.uncchildrens.org/uncmc/unc-childrens/care-treatment/learning-and-development/

Family Support and Information

Proof Alliance North Carolina (FASD United Affiliate)

NC Fetal Alcohol Prevention Program

https://proofalliancenc.org/

A program of the Arc, FASD United Affiliate, and Proof Alliance

NCFASD Informed

https://ncfasdinformed.org/about-us/about-ncfasd-informed

An online support, information and resources site for families and professionals.

Carolina Parent

https://www.carolinaparent.com/search/FASD

An online parent site with resources for children with FASD and special needs.

NC Dept. of Health and Human Services

Child and Family Mental Health Services

https://www.ncdhhs.gov/providers/provider-info/mental-health/child-and-family-mental-health-services

Provides links to services in NC.

Family Support Program

School of Social Work University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 3 25 Pittsboro St, CB #3550, Chapel Hill, NC 27599-3550 919.966.284

https://fsp.unc.edu/parent-to-parent

Parent to parent support (and training to be a support parent) for those raising a child with special needs.

Parent to Parent Family Support Network

Appalachian State University 2359 Highway 105, Boone, NC 28607 828.262.6089

https://parent2parent.appstate.edu/services

Offering family support, workshops, resources, and a newsletter to those raising a child with special needs/disabilities.

Family Support Network of North Carolina

800.852.0042

https://fsnnc.org/

Support groups, educational workshops, and family activities for families raising a child with developmental disabilities.

Parent to Parent Family Support Network-High Country

2359 Highway 105, Boone, NC 28607 828.262.6089

https://www.p2presources.com/

Information, support groups, workshops, and other services in support of families raising children with developmental disabilities.

Children and Youth Partnership

Family Support Network 534 Ananias Dare Street, Manteo, NC 27954 252.441.0614

http://darekids.org/

A wide range of services in support of children and families.

First Resource Center

6 Roberts Road, Suite 105, Asheville, NC 28803 828.277.1315

https://firstwnc.org/

Comprehensive services for those with disabilities and the families who care for them. The programs include services and information for adults with disabilities in addition to children.

Exceptional Children's Assistance Center

907 Barra Row, Ste 103, Davidson, NC 28036 800.962.6817

https://www.ecac-parentcenter.org/

With an emphasis on navigating the education system, offering parent education and training, support from other parents raising children with disabilities, and resources for children with special needs.

Mission Health family Support Network of WNC

Reuter Outpatient Center 11 Vanderbilt Park Drive, Asheville, NC 28803 828.213.0033

https://missionhealth.org/member-hospitals/childrens/family-support-network/

In addition to family support, an 8-week program is offered targeted to helping families develop strategies to address childhood behavioral problems.

NCDHHS – Division of Child Development and Early Education

https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/Parent/Special-Needs/Special-Needs-Resources NC list of resources available within the state government for children with special needs.

DHHS Helpline for Children with Special Health Care Needs

1.800.737.3028

North Carolina Council on Developmental Disabilities

820 South Boylan Avenue, Raleigh, NC 27603 919.527.6500

https://nccdd.org

Advocacy and systems change to help improve the lives of those with disabilities in NC. Includes an exhaustive list of resources.

Developmental Disability and Special Needs Services

Blue Cross NC Institute for Health and Human Services Appalachian State University

https://ihhs.appstate.edu/about-ihhs/community-resources/categories/developmental-disability-and-special-needs-services

A comprehensive list of services available to those with developmental disabilities.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

The Alcohol and Drug Council of North Carolina

Perinatal Substance Use Project 121 Situs Court, Ste 360, Raleigh, NC 27606 919.493.0003

https://www.alcoholdrughelp.org/copy-of-family-support-groups-1

A list of all treatment programs in North Carolina serving pregnant women, with bed availability updated weekly. Training and technical assistance is also available to providers working with pregnant women.

The same programs listed above can be reached by contacting:

North Carolina Perinatal Association

Perinatal Substance Use Project 800.688.4232

https://www.ncperinatalassociation.org/perinatal-substance-use-project/

Screening, information and referral available by phone. Training, technical assistance and publications relative to treating pregnant women with substance use issues are also available.

Crestview Recovery Center

90 Asheland Ave, Asheville, NC 28801 866.327.2505

https://www.crestviewrecoverycenter.com/pregnancy-and-addiction/

Women's Recovery Center

Insight Health Services 23 Fairview Road, Asheville, NC 28803 828.350.8343

https://insightnc.org/treatment/wrc/

Specialized treatment for women, including pregnant and post-partum women.

Perinatal Health Partners

Insight Health Services 35 Orange Street, Asheville, NC 28801 828.350.8986

Southlight Women's and Children's Program

3125 Poplarwood Court, Suite 203, Raleigh, NC 27604 919.787.6131

and

3117 Poplarwood Court, Suite 115, Raleigh, NC 27604 919.787.6131

and

2101 Garner Road, Raleigh, NC 27610 919.787.6131

and

3900 Barrett Drive, #100, Raleigh, NC 27609

https://www.southlight.org/services/family-and-childrens-services/women-and-childrens-residential-program

Residential services for women and their children.

RHA Health Services

17 Church Street, Asheville, NC 28801 800.848.0180

Kelly House Program – Port Health

1507 Martin Street, Wilmington, NC 28401 252.830.7540

https://www.porthealth.org/treatment/adult-services/alcohol-substance-usetreatment/kelly-house-program

Treatment for pregnant women and their infants up to 6 months of age.

Mountain Area Health Education Center

Project CARA

121 Hendersonville Road, Asheville, NC 28803-2868

828.257.4400

https://mahec.net/patient-information/ob-gyn-care/project-cara-welcome

Substance abuse treatment through the OBGYN service.

The Willows at Red Oak Recovery

Women's Substance Abuse Treatment Center

108 Executive Park, Asheville, NC 28801

855.773.0614 (Business Office – contact them for treatment locations)

https://www.thewillowsatredoak.com/addiction-blog/substance-abuse-and-pregnancy-are-never-to-mix/

Specialized programs for women, including pregnant women.

Robeson Health Care Corporation – Behavioral Health – Women's Recovery

910.618.9912 (Grace Court)

910.521.1464 (Our House)

919.989.8114 (Cambridge Place)

910.245.4339 (Crystal Lake, for mothers with children under the age of 12)

252.752.5555 (The Village, programs serve both pregnant/post-partum women, and mothers with children under age 12)

https://www.rhcchealth.org/copy-of-men-s-recovery

5 sites around North Carolina offering treatment services for pregnant and post-partum women, mothers, and their children.

UNC Horizons Program

410 N Greensboro St, Carrboro, NC 27510

800.862.4050 or 919.966.9803

https://www.med.unc.edu/obgyn/horizons/our-services/services-for-women/

Substance abuse treatment offered through the prenatal clinic.

Mary Benson House

RHA Health Services

828.252.5280

https://rhahealthservices.org/mary-benson-house/

Residential treatment for pregnant and post-partum women.

Mecklenburg, NC Health Department

Case Management for High-Risk Pregnancy Mecklenburg County Public Health 249 Billingsley Road, Charlotte, NC 28211 704.336.4700

https://www.mecknc.gov/HealthDepartment/CommunityHealthServices/Pages/PregnancyCareManagement.aspx

At-risk pregnant women receive care management services from a nurse or social worker both during pregnancy and for 2 months afterward. This is a state-wide program offered through community Health Departments.

The Tides

410 Harnett St #3, Wilmington, NC 28401 910.372.4020

https://www.tideswilmington.org/about-us

Modeled after the UNC Horizons program, the emphasis is on keeping the mother/child dyad intact while providing treatment for women who are using opioids while pregnant. Even though opioids are the emphasis, other substances can be addressed.

North Carolina Dept. of Health and Human Services

Mental Health and Substance Abuse 919.855.4700

https://www.ncdhhs.gov/assistance/mental-health-and-substance-abuse Can provide information about state-operated treatment facilities.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/north%20carolina/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A list of 143 programs in North Carolina which provide treatment for pregnant/post-partum women.

Other

Philip May, PhD

UNC Nutrition Research Institute 500 Laureate Way, Room 1145, Kannapolis, NC 28081 704.250.5002

pmay@email.unc.edu

Researches the epidemiology of FASD.

Frank Porter Graham

Child Development Institute UNC at Chapel Hill, Campus Box 8180, Chapel Hill, NC 27599 919.966.2622

https://fpg.unc.edu/areas-of-work/autism-developmental-disabilities

Research institute focused on developing and disseminating scientific information on child development into practical strategies.

Disability Rights North Carolina

Disability Rights North Carolina 3724 National Drive, Suite 100, Raleigh, NC 27612 919.856.2195

Children's Law Clinic

https://disabilityrightsnc.org/

Duke Law School, Box 90360, Durham, NC 27707 www.childedlaw.org https://law.duke.edu/childedlaw/

Information includes a guide on special education services in NC.

NC State Education Assistance Authority

PO Box 14103, Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 https://www.ncseaa.edu/k12/disabilities-grant/

Grants are available to assist with private school tuition for special needs students whose educational needs are not being met within the public school system.

North Dakota

Diagnosis

University of North Dakota

FASD Center SMHS E270 1301 N Columbia Rd, Grand Forks, ND 58202 701.777.3683 https://med.und.edu/fetal-alcohol-syndrome-center/

ND Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Center – Online Clinic

Larry Burd, PhD
Pediatric Therapy Services
Altru Health System
1300 South Columbia Rd, PO Box 6003, Grand Forks, ND 58206-6003
701.780.2477
http://www.online-clinic.com/

Trinity Health

Trinity Health-Riverside 1900 8th Avenue SE, Minot, ND 58701 701.857.5000

https://www.trinityhealth.org/services/rehabilitation-and-therapy/autism-diagnostics/ The clinic specifics that autism and other developmental disorders are treated.

Sandford Health

1600 W 22nd St, Sioux Falls, SD 57117 603.312.1000

https://www.sanfordhealth.org/medical-services/pediatrics/pediatrics-specialized-care/pediatric-developmental

Staff may provide clinics in North Dakota as well as South Dakota.

Family Support and Information

Facebook lists many support groups under "FASD Support."

Family Services Network (FASD United Affiliate)

701.214.3921

http://www.familyservices.network/

Connecting families who are raising a child with alcohol or drug exposure with one another.

Family Voices of North Dakota

ND Parent to Parent PO Box 163, Edgeley ND 58433 888.522.9654 http://fvnd.org/

Pathfinder Services of North Dakota

State Parent Training and Information Center PO Box 758, Minot, ND 58702 701.837.7500 http://pathfinder-nd.org/

North Dakota Medical Association

1622 East Interstate Ave, Bismarck, ND 58503 701.223.9475

https://www.ndmed.org/physician-resources/fasd-resources/

Although this is listed as resources for physicians, there is good basic information for everyone interested in FASD.

Prairie St. John's Hospital

510 4th Street South, Fargo, ND 58103 701.476.7200 or 877.333.9565

https://prairie-stjohns.com/programs-services/

Mental health and substance abuse services for children and adults.

North Dakota Dept. of Human Services

Developmental Disabilities Early Intervention 701.328.8968

https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/disabilities/earlyintervention/contact.html

Administered through 8 regional Human Service offices.

North Dakota Human Services

https://www.behavioralhealth.nd.gov/ https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/disabilities/dd-overview.html

Mental health and addiction service locators.

North Dakota Department of Public Instruction

Office of Special Education 600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept 201, Bismarck ND 58505-0440 701.328.2277 or 701.328.2260

https://www.nd.gov/dpi/education-programs/special-education http://www.pathfinder-nd.org/pdf/res/920.pdf

Document to guide parents seeking special ed services for their child.

Other

Sharon Wilsnack, PhD

Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences
University of North Dakota
School of Medicine and Health Sciences Room E273
1301 North Columbia Road Stop 9037, Grand Forks, ND 58202-9037
701.777.3842 or 701.777.3065 (Department)
https://und.edu/directory/sharon.wilsnack
Researches women and alcohol use.

North Dakota Protection and Advocacy

400 East Broadway, Suite 409, Bismarck, ND 58501-4071 701.328.2950 or 800.472.2670 https://www.ndpanda.org/

Ohio

Diagnosis

A Renewed Mind – Formerly Double Arc Center for FASD (FASD United Affiliate)

885 Commerce Blvd, Perrysburg, OH 43551 419.890.1225

https://www.doublearc.org/

Providing diagnostic, training, education, referral and treatment for Ohio and beyond.

University Hospitals

Rainbow Babies and Children's Pediatric Neurology Development and Behavioral Disorders 2101 Adelbert Rd, Cleveland, OH 44106 216.844.5437

https://www.uhhospitals.org/rainbow/services/pediatric-neurology/conditions-and-treatments

Dayton Children's Medical Center

Developmental Pediatrics Connor Child Health Pavillion 1010 Valley St, Dayton, OH 45404 937.641.4073

and

76 Remick Blvd, Springboro, OH 45066 937.641.4073

https://www.childrensdayton.org/patients-visitors/services/behavioral-health/programs/developmental-pediatrics

Nationwide Children's Hospital

Livingston Ambulatory Center 380 Butterfly Gardens Drive, Columbus, OH 43215 614.722.4050

https://www.nationwidechildrens.org/specialties/developmental-and-behavioral-pediatrics

Mercy Health

St. Vincent's Medical Center Pediatric Behavioral Health 2222 Cherry St, Ste 2600, Toledo, OH 43608 419.241.8015

https://www.mercy.com/find-a-doctor/physicians/sherri-a-thomas/206326 https://www.mercy.com/health-care-services/pediatrics#

Division of Developmental and Behavioral Pediatrics

Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center 3430 Burnet Avenue, Cincinnati, OH 45229 513.636.4611

https://www.cincinnatichildrens.org/service/d/developmental-behavioral

Family Support and Information

OCALI - Ohio's Statewide FASD Initiative

https://www.ocali.org/project/ohios statewide fasd initiative

A coalition aimed at improving lives for those with disabilities, with information specifically on FASD.

Ohio FASD Steering Committee

https://www.facebook.com/ohiofasd/

Parenting FASD Kids

https://www.facebook.com/groups/ParentingFASDkids/Parent support group.

Ohio Dept. of Mental Health and Addiction Services - OhioMHAS 877.275.6364

https://mha.ohio.gov/Families-Children-and-Adults/Healthy-Babies/FASD

Online resources for families and health care providers.

Ohio State Resource List

https://mha.ohio.gov/Portals/0/assets/FamiliesChildrenandAdults/Healthy%20Babies/AlcoholandPregnancy/FASD-Resource-Directory_%208-29.pdf?ver=2019-01-14-131540-653

Many excellent resources listed, but this document is not dated, so individual resources need to be checked to assure they are still valid.

Ohio Guidestone

3500 Carnegie Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44115

and

195 N Grant Avenue, Suite 250, Columbus, OH 43215 800.639.4974

https://ohioguidestone.org/services/substance-use-disorder/

Experience with clients with FASD.

KidsLink Neurobehavioral Center

899 Frost Rd, Streetsboro, OH 44241 330.963.8600

https://www.kidslinkohio.com/

Providing assessment and treatment for children with a wide range of neurodevelopmental disorders.

Ohio Parent to Parent

3333 Burnet Avenue, MLC 4002, Cincinnati, OH 45229 844.644.6323

https://www.ohiof2f.org/ohiop2p/

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Nonprofit-Organization/Wayne-County-Parent-to-Parent-Org-686607871482637/

Ohio Coalition for the Education of Children with Disabilities

165 W Center St, Suite 302, Marion, OH 43302 740.382.5452

https://www.ocecd.org/ForParents.aspx

Ohio Parent Mentor Project

https://www.ohioparentmentor.com/

Matching parents of children with disabilities to others for support and training.

Fox Run Center

67670 Traco Dr, St Clairsville, OH 43950 740.695.2131

https://foxruncenter.com/programs-services/adolescents/developmental-disabilities-treatment/

Mental health treatment for girls with developmental disabilities.

Family Resource Network Coordinator

The Ohio State University, Nisonger Center 1581 Dodd Drive, Columbus, OH 43210 614.293.2134

https://www.frnohio.org/

Provides resources, support, tools and trainings to help families with member with developmental disabilities chart a course for life.

Redtreehouse.org

https://www.redtreehouse.org/about-us

An online resource to support families with members with developmental disabilities up through age 25. There is an excellent, searchable resource list.

Wraparound Ohio

https://wraparoundohio.org/parent-advocacy-connection/

Ohio Governor's children's initiative to provide comprehensive care for those with developmental and mental health needs. Trainings, podcasts, resources, articles, and technical assistance on a wide range of disability needs. There is a comprehensive resource list for FASD services in Ohio.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Wood County Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board

745 Haskins Road, Suite H, Bowling Green, OH 43402 419.352.8475 or 419.352.3349

https://www.wcadamh.org/

Information and referral for treatment.

St. Elizabeth's Baby Steps Program and Journey Recovery Program

351 Centre View Blvd, Crestview Hills, KY 41017

859.757.0717 (Administrative)

http://www.stelizabeth.com

https://www.stelizabeth.com/medical-services/alcohol-and-drug-treatment/baby-steps-program

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Charity-Organization/Baby-Steps-for-St-Elizabeth-110799270629609/

Program serves pregnant and parenting women.

Vertava Health

2650 Lodge Rd SW, Sherrodsville, OH 44675 888.481.7821

https://vertavahealthohio.com/treatment-programs/pregnant-women/

The Recovery Village Columbus Drug and Alcohol Rehab

3964 Hamilton Square Boulevard, Groveport, OH 43125 614.362.1686

https://www.therecoveryvillage.com/locations/columbus/

United Way 211 of Greater Cincinnati

2400 Reading Road, Cincinnati, OH 45202 513.721.7900

http://www.referweb.net/uwgc/Search.aspx

A searchable site to find treatment resources.

Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services

30 East Broad Street, 36th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-3430 859.301.2501

https://mha.ohio.gov/Families-Children-and-Adults/Healthy-Babies/FASD

Multiple resources for both prevention and treatment.

Prevention Action Alliance

6171 Huntley Road, Suite G, Columbus, OH 43229 614.540.9985

https://preventionactionalliance.org/donate/advocate-for-ohios-families/

Advocating for Ohio families to prevent problems resulting from substance abuse.

Other

Disability Rights Ohio

200 Civic Center Dr, Columbus, OH 43215 614-466-7264 or 1-800-282-9181 https://www.disabilityrightsohio.org/

Oklahoma

Diagnosis

Oklahoma Children's Hospital

University of Oklahoma Developmental and Behavioral Services 1200 Children's Ave, Oklahoma City, OK 73104 405.271.2222 (Oklahoma City) 918.619.4400 (Tulsa)

https://www.ouhealth.com/oklahoma-childrens-hospital/childrens-services/developmental-behavioral-services-for-children/

Fetal alcohol and drug exposures are specifically mentioned as conditions they address.

and

Department of Genetics 1200 Children's Ave, 5th Fl, Ste 5100, Oklahoma City, OK 73104 405.271.4211

https://medicine.ouhsc.edu/Academic-Departments/Pediatrics/Sections/Genetics

and

Fostering Hope of Tulsa Oklahoma Children's Hospital 1001 E 3rd St Suite A, Tulsa, OK 74120 918.619.4384

https://www.ouhealth.com/oklahoma-childrens-hospital/childrens-services/primary-care-for-children/fostering-hope-of-tulsa/

Specialized medical services for children in the foster care system.

Oklahoma University Child Study Center

1100 NE 13th, Oklahoma City, OK 73117 405.271.5700

https://www.ouhealth.com/find-a-location/ou-health-physicians-child-study-center/

Cherokee Nation Health Services

WW Hastings Hospital 100 South Bliss, Tahlelquah, OK 74464 918.458.3100

https://health.cherokee.org/health-center-and-hospital-locations/inpatient-care/

Indian Health Service

Resource Center of Tulsa 550 S Peoria, Tulsa, OK 74120 918.588.1900

https://www.ihcrc.org/medical

Wide ranging medical services available throughout OK.

Family support and Information

The Arc of Oklahoma

2516 E 71st St, Suite A, Tulsa, OK 74136-5531 918.582.8272

http://thearcok.org/index.php/what-we-do/family-support/

FASD is a listed condition addressed in parent support.

Youth Services of Tulsa

Individual and Family Counseling 311 S Madison Ave, Tulsa, OK 74112 918.582.0061

https://www.yst.org/programs

A wide variety of mental health services focused on adolescents.

ParentPro

877.271.7611

https://www.parentpro.org/

Supporting families by connecting them to services in OK.

Oklahoma Family Network

800 NE 15th Street, Suite 316, Oklahoma City, OK 73104 405.271.5072 or 877.871.5072

http://oklahomafamilynetwork.org/

Support for families raising children with special needs or developmental differences. A conference "Joining Forces" is held each February, bringing families and professionals together.

Sooner Success

940 NE 13th Street, Suite 3890, Oklahoma City, OK 73104 405.271.2710

https://soonersuccess.ouhsc.edu/

Supporting families raising children with developmental disabilities.

Oklahoma ABLE Tech

1514 W Hall of Fame, Stillwater, OK 74078

https://www.okabletech.org/

Lends technology equipment, assists with training use of equipment, and can provide loans to purchase equipment for those with developmental disabilities.

Parents Helping Parents

405.550.7326

https://www.parentshelpingparents.info/

Help for families whose child has a substance abuse disorder.

Oklahoma Parents Center

223 North Broadway, PO Box 512, Holdenville, OK 74848 405.379.6015

https://oklahomaparentscenter.org/

Parent training and information for those raising a child with special needs.

Oklahoma Production Center

216 West Ave, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918.456.1929

http://www.opcdd.com/

Residential, vocational and other services for those with a developmental disability.

Special Education Resolution Center

9726 E 42nd St #203, Tulsa, OK 74146 918.270.1849

https://okserc.org/

Assists in resolving disputes with school systems.

OK State Department of Health

Newborn Screening Program Family Support Information 1000 NE 10th Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73117-1207 405.426.8220

https://oklahoma.gov/health/family-health/screening-and-special-services/newborn-screening-program/family-support-information.html

A list of resources for families whose child may have special health needs or developmental challenges.

Oklahoma Parent Advocates for Children with Special Needs

https://www.facebook.com/10PAC/

Advocacy and parent tips/support.

OK State Department of Education

Special Education

https://sde.ok.gov/special-education

Guidance and information on who is eligible for and how to access special education services.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Start Your Recovery

https://startyourrecovery.org/treatment/rehab-centers/oklahoma

Comprehensive listing of substance abuse treatment centers in Oklahoma. Many listings, including those below, indicate that they treat pregnant and post-partum women, who have treatment priority.

State of Oklahoma Mental Health and Substance Abuse

Network of Care

https://oklahoma.networkofcare.org/mh/index.aspx

Searchable data base to find substance abuse and mental health services.

STAR Prenatal Clinic (Substance Use, Treatment, and Recovery)

1200 N Phillips Ave (Children's Avenue) Suite 1A, Oklahoma City, OK 73104 405.271.5400

https://www.ouhealth.com/health-services/pregnancy-childbirth/

Treatment for women with a history of substance abuse in the prenatal clinic.

Center for Therapeutic Interventions

7477 East 46 Place, Tulsa, OK 74145 918.384.0002

http://ctioklahoma.org/

Keetoowah Cherokee Treatment Servs

2727 East Admiral Place, Tulsa, OK 74110 918.835.3017

https://www.kctxs.com/

Mission Treatment Center of Hefner

948 West Hefner Road, Oklahoma City, OK 73114 405.353.9500

https://www.ctcprograms.com/location/hefner-comprehensive-treatment-center/

Oklahoma Treatment Services - Rightway Medical of Ponca City

827 East Hubbard Road, Ponca City, OK 74601 580.762.3217

http://www.oktreatment.com/locations.html

Quapaw Counseling Services

58150 East 66 Road, Miami, OK 74354 918.542.1786

http://www.quapawnation.com/

Catalyst Services

1501 NE 11 Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73117 405.230.1138

http://www.catalystok.org/services/community-house/

Treatment provided to pregnant and post-partum women.

Northcare Family Treatment Center

7127 N County Line Road, Piedmont, OK 73078 405.858.1749

https://www.northcare.com/#gallery-details-family-treatment-center

The treatment program allows children up to age 12 to stay with a mother in treatment.

Red Rock Jordan's Crossing

301 W I-240 Service Rd, Oklahoma City, OK 73139 405.424.7711

https://www.red-rock.com/residential.php

Specialized programs for pregnant women or women with children, including those involved with the justice system.

Maternal and Child Health Service

Oklahoma State Department of Health 123 Robert S Kerr Ave, Suite 1702, Oklahoma City, OK 73102 405.426.8084

https://oklahoma.gov/health/family-health/maternal-and-child-health-service.html

Landmark Recovery

412 N Ann Arbor Ave, Oklahoma City, OK 73127 405.896.8426

https://landmarkrecovery.com/locations/oklahoma-city/

Cherokee Nation Public Health

1325 E Boone, Tahlequah, OK 74464 918.207.4977

http://cherokeepublichealth.org/behavioral-health/

Inpatient and outpatient programs to address mental health and substance abuse problems.

Higher Ed Center

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Oklahoma/pregnant-postpartumwomen.htm

A listing of 20 treatment programs in OK which accept pregnant and post-partum women.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/oklahoma/category/drug-rehab-forpregnant-women/

A listing of 52 treatment programs in OK which accept pregnant and post-partum women.

Other

Legal Aid OK

https://oklaw.org/organization/special-education-resolution-center Assistance for low-income families to resolve special education issues.

Oklahoma Disability Law Center

5600 N May Ave #260, Oklahoma City, OK 73112 405.525.7755 http://okdlc.org/

Offices in Tulsa as well.

Oregon

Diagnosis

Kaiser-Permanente

Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics East Interstate Medical Offices 3550 N Interstate Ave, Portland, OR 97227 503.331.6357

https://www.kpdevelopmentalpediatrics.org/

Randall Children's Hospital

Legacy Health Pediatric Development and Rehabilitation 2801 N Gantenbein Ave, Suite 2225, Portland, OR 97227 503.413.4505

https://www.legacyhealth.org/children/health-services/developmental-medicine

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

19250 SW 65th Ave, Medical Plaza Office Building 1, Suite 125, Tualatin, OR 97062 503.692.1670

https://www.legacyhealth.org/children/health-services/developmental-medicine

Neuropsychologists

Daniel J. Kriz, PsyD, ABPdN

St. Charles Health System

Integrated and Specialty Behavioral Health Programs for Development, Evaluation, and Learning

Bend, OR 97701

541.706.2786

Experienced in assessing developmental disorders.

Nadia Webb, PsyD, MPAP, FACPN, ABPdN

Licensed in Illinois, Louisiana, Oregon, Washington and Virginia 1631 NE Broadway St, #237, Portland, OR 97232

Has experience in assisting civil court cases to determine neurological and psychological impairment.

Family Support and Information

FASCETS

PO Box 1474, Albany, OR 97321 503.621.1271 https://fascets.org/

Oregon Family to Family Health Information Center

181 SW Sam Jackson Park Road, Portland, OR 97239-3098

https://www.ohsu.edu/oregon-family-to-family-health-information-center/finding-resources-and-emotional-support-0

Comprehensive listing of support networks in Oregon.

Oregon Post-Adoption Resource Center

800.764.8367 or 503.241.0799

https://www.orparc.org/

Includes a comprehensive resource page.

Parents Helping Parents

https://www.php.com/elearning/its-a-brain-thing-oregon-behavior-consultation/Includes podcasts on FASD.

FACT Oregon

2475 SE Ladd Ave, Suite 430, Portland, OR 97214 503.786.6082 or 1.888.988.3228

https://factoregon.org/

Support, training, professional development and information for families with a developmentally disabled child.

Oregon Dept of Human Services

500 Summer St NE E-15, Salem, OR 97301 503.945.5600

https://www.oregon.gov/dhs/SENIORS-DISABILITIES/DD/Pages/children-supports.aspx Links to a variety of supports and services available through community developmental disabilities programs.

Alternative Services, Oregon, Inc.

165 SW Fir Loop, Ste 200, Tigard, OR 97223-8055 503.941.5256

https://www.asioregon.org/about/resources/

Consultation, counseling, supported employment, community living and other services for those with developmental disabilities.

Oregon Dept. of Education

Special Education 255 Capitol Street NE, Salem, OR 97310-0203 503.947.5600

https://www.oregon.gov/ode/students-and-family/SpecialEducation/Pages/default.aspx Early intervention, IDEA compliance, and information on other regulatory issues relative to those requiring special education services.

Oregon Health Authority

Public Health Division – FAS 971.673.1222

https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/HEALTHYPEOPLEFAMILIES/WOMEN/PRECONCEPTION HEALTH/FETALALCOHOLSYNDROME/Pages/index.aspx

Resources, including PDFs, for women, parents and providers.

Kinship House

1823 NE 8th Ave, Portland, OR 97212. 503.460.2796

https://www.kinshiphouse.org/

Services to address the mental health needs of foster and adopted children.

National Alliance on Mental Illness - Oregon

https://namior.org/resources/community-resource-lists/children-and-families/ Resource list of mental health services, including those for individuals with disabilities.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Oregon Trail Recovery

10600 SE McLoughlin Blvd, Suite 207, Milwaukie, OR 97222

https://oregontrailrecovery.com/addiction-recovery-programs-portland/womens-drug-rehab-portland/

Women only intensive outpatient treatment programs and sober living homes.

Letty Owens Center

503.235.3546

https://centralcityconcern.org/recovery-location/letty-owings-center/

Residential treatment for pregnant women and children under age 5.

Health Share Oregon – Project Nurture

503.416.8090

info@healthshareoregon.org

https://www.healthshareoregon.org/health-equity/project-nurture

Maternity care and addiction treatment at 3 sites in Portland and Milwaukie.

Adapt Oregon – Moms in Recovery

621 W Madrone St, 2nd Floor, Roseburg, OR 97470 541.492.0152

https://www.adaptoregon.org/addiction-treatment/childrenfamilies/womens-services/ Sites in North Bend and Grants Pass as well.

Awakenings by the Sea

1325 North Holladay Drive, Seaside, OR 97138 800.923.HOPE

https://www.awakeningsbythesea.com/

Treatment programs for women.

Higher ED Center

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Oregon/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

Lists 20 treatment programs serving pregnant or postpartum women. Also list similar programs in other states.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/oregon/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

Lists 53 treatment facility with services for pregnant women in Oregon.

Drug Rehab Centers

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/Oregon/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

A listing of treatment centers in Oregon with programs for pregnant women.

Pennsylvania

Diagnosis

Children's Hospital of Philadelphia

Developmental and behavioral pediatrics Specialty Care, Market Street 3550 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 19104 215.692.7500

https://www.chop.edu/centers-programs/developmental-and-behavioral-pediatrics/locations

St. Christopher's Hospital - Tower Health

Children with Special Health Care Needs 160 East Erie Avenue, Philadelphia, PA 19134 215.427.5000

https://towerhealth.org/services/center-children-and-youth-special-healthcare-needs Diagnosis and treatment of FASD is a listed service.

Children's Hospital of Pittsburgh

Child Development Unit 3420 5th St, Pittsburgh, PA 15213 412.692.5589

https://www.chp.edu/our-services/child-development-unit

Penn State Children's Hospital

Developmental Pediatric Care 600 University Drive, Hershey, PA 17033 800.243.1455

https://www.pennstatehealth.org/childrens/services-treatments/developmental-pediatrics

Wellspan Philhaven

Behavioral Health 800.459.7497 (Lancaster and Lebanon Counties) 866.840.7036 (York and Adams Counties) https://www.wellspanphilhaven.org/Children

Developmental disabilities services with a Christian emphasis.

Neuropsychologists

Carla Towsey, PhD

Progress Family Care Services 200 Corporate Circle, Harrisburg, PA 17110 717.657.2606 https://progressfamilycare.com/

Mark S. Wagner, PhD, ABN, ABPdN

2824 Cottman Avenue, Suite 8, Philadelphia, PA 19149 261 Old York Road, Suite 302, Jenkintown, PA 19046 215.331.7707

Family Support and Information

Dan Dubovsky, MSW

FASD Specialist 215.694.8450

ddubovsky@verizon.net

Specialist who provides trainings on diagnosis and treatment nationally, focusing on the importance of diagnosing and treating adults. Has developed an assessment for adults with an FASD.

Pennsylvania Care Partnership

Commonwealth Towers 303 Walnut St, 11th Fl, Harrisburg, PA 17101

https://www.pacarepartnership.org/resources/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders-fasd/pa-fasd-task-force

Organization aimed at developing systems of care for families and children. FASD is one of their priorities; a good resource list is included.

PA FASD Task Force

https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Mental-Health-In-PA/Pages/FASD-Task-Force.aspx State organization focused on raising awareness and promoting prevention and improved treatment of FASD.

Parent to Parent Pennsylvania

6340 Flank Dr #600, Harrisburg, PA 17112 717.540.4722 http://www.parenttoparent.org/

PA Family Support Alliance

2000 Linglestown Road, Suite 301, Harrisburg, PA 17110 800.448.4906 or 717.238.0937

https://pafsa.org/

A range of help for children with social, emotional, behavioral and mental health challenges.

United Way 211

https://www.pa211.org/get-help/family-resources/parent-support-groups/ Information about a wide range of supports for parents.

PA Dept. of Health

Special Kids Network

https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/programs/Special%20Kids%20Network/Pages/Special%20Kids%20Network.aspx

Assistance to find supports and services for children with special health care needs.

PA Dept. of Human Services

Intellectual Disabilities Services

1.888.565.9435

https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Disabilities-Aging/Pages/Intellectual-Disabilities-Services.aspx

Assistance in finding supports for those living with intellectual disabilities. Services are offered through community programs located throughout Pennsylvania.

Disability Resources in Pennsylvania

https://www.abclawcenters.com/pennsylvania-disability-resource-guide/disability-resource-guide-in-general-statewide-resources.html

An online resource list.

PA Supporting Families

PA Dept. of Health, Office of Developmental Programs https://www.myodp.org/mod/page/view.php?id=25542/

Part of the National Community of Practice, supporting families of those with intellectual disabilities and collaborating to share effective strategies.

PEAL Center

2325 E Carson St, #100a, Pittsburgh, PA 15203 866.950.1040 or 412.281.4404 or 215.567.6143

and

520 N Christopher Columbus Blvd, Suite 602, Philadelphia, PA 19123 https://www.pealcenter.org/

Staffed by parents of children with disabilities or special needs, who teach other parents and professionals how to advocate for their needs. They will also work directly with youth with disabilities up to age 26, teaching self-advocacy.

Devereux Pennsylvania

Children's Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services (CIDDS) Center 390 East Boot Road, West Chester, PA 19380 610.431.8100

https://www.devereux.org/site/SPageServer/?pagename=penn_services_for_children_ad olescents

Day schools, residential programs, community based mental health services, and other services for children (up to age 21) with developmental disabilities.

The Office of Dispute Resolution

6340 Flank Drive, Harrisburg, PA 17112 800.222.3353

https://odr-pa.org/

Resources for parents of those with disabilities to resolve disputes with educational institutions.

Easter Seals of Eastern Pennsylvania

1501 Lehigh Street, Suite 201, Allentown, PA 18103 610.289.0114

https://www.easterseals.com/esep/explore-resources/for-caregivers/

Wide-ranging resources to help families raising children with disabilities.

PA Parent and Family Alliance

425 N Craig St, Suite 500, Pittsburgh, PA 15213 888.273.2361 (Parent Support Line)

https://www.paparentandfamilyalliance.org/

One to one support available to families whose children are experiencing social, emotional, behavioral or mental health challenges.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Main Line Health

Mirmont Treatment Center 100 Yearsley Mill Road, Media, PA 19063 888.CARE.898 (888.227.3898)

https://www.mainlinehealth.org/specialties/mirmont-pregnant-women

Specialized treatment for pregnant women.

Freedom Healthcare Services

316 Station Street, Bridgeville, PA 15017 412.453.8554

and

773 Pershing St, Ellwood City, PA 16117 724.202.1183

https://www.freedomtreatment.com/substance-abuse-maternity-treatment/

Clearbrook Treatment Center

100 E Northampton St, Laurel Run, PA 18706 800.582.6241

https://www.clearbrookinc.com/clearbrook-pennsylvania/

Bowling Green, Brandywine

1375 Newark Rd, Kennett Square, PA 19348 610.347.5608

https://www.bowlinggreenbrandywine.com/programs/pregnant-women/

Sojourner House

5460 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15206 412.441.7783

https://www.sojournerhousepa.org/services/drug-alcohol-treatment/

In-patient, residential treatment for mothers and their children.

Retreat Behavioral Health

Locations in Ephrata, Akron, Landsdale and Philadelphia 855.859.8810

https://www.retreatbehavioralhealth.com/helping-pregnant-women/

The Council of Southeast Pennsylvania

Women's Recovery Center 4459 West Swamp Rd, Doylestown, PA 18902 215.345.6644

https://www.councilsepa.org/programs/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders-fasd/fasd-events/

Treatment program as well as information about FASD, and training for healthcare providers. They also have a criminal justice division at this office.

PA Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse

PA Office of Drug and Alcohol Problems https://apps.ddap.pa.gov/gethelpnow/CareProvider.aspx http://164.156.7.185/parecovery/services_fasd.shtml Sites include treatment locators.

Lancaster County

Drug and Alcohol Commission 150 N Queen St, Lancaster, PA 17603 717.299.8023

https://www.co.lancaster.pa.us/DocumentCenter/View/12591/Getting-Help-2021

Provides assistance to finding treatment. A list of treatment facilities is available online.

Compass Mark

891 Santa Barbara Dr, Unit 104, Lancaster, PA 17601 717.299.2831

https://www.compassmark.org/our-mission/

A program to educate and support the community prevention of substance abuse through information, resources and training.

Pennsylvania Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs

Support Services

https://www.ddap.pa.gov/Get%20Help%20Now/Pages/Support-Services.aspx A treatment locator for Pennsylvania.

God's Mountain Recovery Center

94 Adams Dr, Waymart, PA 18472 877.463.7686

https://www.godsmountainrecovery.com/womens-only-drug-alcohol-rehab-center-pa/ A women's only treatment program with a faith-based approach.

Perinatal Hope

AHN

412.578.5575

https://www.ahn.org/services/womens-health/pregnancy-newborn/pregnancy-and-addiction

Multiple locations across western Pennsylvania combining prenatal care and addressing addiction.

POWER - Pennsylvania's Organization for Women in Early Recovery

907 West Street, 2nd Floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15221 412.243.8755

https://power-recovery.com/contact/

An organization providing treatment and support for women in recovery. POWER provides the treatment portion of the Perinatal Hope program listed above.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/pennsylvania/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 137 treatment programs in Pennsylvania which accept pregnant and postpartum women.

Other

Disability Rights PA

301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300, Harrisburg, PA 17101 1.800.692.7443 or 717.236.8110 https://www.disabilityrightspa.org/contact-us/ Offices in Philadelphia and Pittsburgh as well.

PA Developmental Disabilities Council

2330 Vartan Way, Suite 130, Harrisburg PA 17110 717.787.6057 https://www.paddc.org/

FASD National Resource Directory

Education Law Center

1800 JFK Blvd, Suite 1900-A, Philadelphia, PA 19103 215.238.6970

and

429 Fourth Avenue, Suite 702, Pittsburgh, PA 15219 412.258.2120

https://www.elc-pa.org/

Advocacy to ensure that all children, including those with disabilities, have access to education.

Rhode Island

Diagnosis

Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities

Bradley Hospital, Brown University School of Medicine 1011 Veteran's Memorial Parkway, East Providence, RI 02915 401.432.4111

https://www.lifespan.org/centers-services/center-autism-and-developmental-disabilities-cadd

Pediatric Neuropsychology

Hasbro Children's Hospital Physicians Office Building 110 Lockwood St, Ste 430, Providence, RI 02904 401.444.4500

https://www.lifespan.org/centers-services/pediatric-neuropsychology

Neuropsychologists

Lifespan Health

Rhode Island Hospital Pediatric Neuropsychology 593 Eddy Street, Providence, RI 02903

and

Physician's Office Building 110 Lockwood Street, Suite 430, Providence, RI 02903 401.444.4500

Family Support and Information

RI Developmental Disabilities Council

400 Bald Hill Road, Suite 515, Warwick, RI 02886 401.737.1238 http://riddc.org/

Rhode Island Parent Information Network – RIPIN

300 Jefferson Boulevard, Suite 300, Warwick, RI 02888 401.270.0101

https://ripin.org/services/services/

Peer professionals offering support to those with disabilities and their families.

Parent Support Network

535 Centerville Road, Suite 2020, Warwick, RI 02886 401.467.6855

https://www.psnri.org/

https://www.facebook.com/PSNRI/

Offering child and family support around the issues of serious mental, behavioral and emotional health concerns. Peer recovery programs for those dealing with substance abuse.

Rhode Island Coalition for Children and Families

623 Atwells Avenue, Providence, RI 02909 401.632.4639

https://www.riccf.org/new-index

Rhode Island Advocacy for Children

22 Kingston Avenue, Wakefield, RI 02874 401.363.9899

https://riadvocacyforchildren.org/

Assisting families navigating the special education system.

PREP – Parental Readiness and Empowerment Program

Rhode Island Special Education Parent Guide

https://prepparents.org/resources/for-parents/special-education-parent-guides/rhode-island/

An online resource to help parents navigate special education.

Perspectives Corporation

1130 Ten Rod Road, Suite B101, North Kingstown, RI 02852 401.294.3990

https://www.perspectivescorporation.com/services/

A wide range of services, from early intervention to employment, for both children and adults with special health care needs and/or disabilities.

Trudeau Memorial Center - Administration

3445 Post Road, Warwick, RI 02886

https://trudeaucenter.org/about-us/

Services for those with developmental disabilities, from early intervention through adulthood.

Momentum Behavioral Health Services

715 Putnam Pike, Greenville, RI 02828 401.618.6991

https://www.momentumri.org/

Assessments, school consultations, interventions, home and center-based therapeutic services for those with behavioral health concerns.

Frank Olean Center

93 Airport Road, Westerly, RI 02891 401.596.2091

https://www.oleancenter.org/about-us

Support and service for those with developmental disabilities with a goal of independence.

The Fogarty Center

310 Maple Ave, Ste 102, Barrington, RI 02806 401.245.7900

https://fogartycenter.org/

Services are for children who are Medicaid eligible, and include home-based therapeutic services and personal assistants. Children must have a diagnosis of a developmental disability.

Meaningful Outcomes Behavioral Services

PO Box 40243, Providence, RI 02940 401.684.0747

https://mobhs.com/

Services for children with behavioral and developmental needs.

Seven Hills Foundation

178 Norwood Avenue, Cranston, RI 02905 401.921.1470

https://www.sevenhills.org/affiliates/seven-hills-rhode-island

Behavioral health services for children and adults with developmental disabilities. Two other locations in Woonsocket.

Spurwink RI – Administration office

935 Park Avenue, Cranston, RI 02910 401.781.4380

https://www.spurwinkri.org/

A special needs school, employment training and supported living for those with developmental disabilities.

Easter Seals RI

150 Main Street, Pawtucket, RI 02860 401.284.1000

https://www.easterseals.com/rhodeisland/

Wide-ranging services for those with developmental disabilities.

West Bay RI

158 Knight St, Warwick, RI 02886 401.738.9300

https://www.westbayri.org/

Community and residential supports for youth and adults with disabilities.

The RI Special Needs Enrollment Registry

Department of Health 3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908 401.222.5960

https://health.ri.gov/emergency/about/specialneedsregistry/

A program to alert emergency responders to an individual's special needs prior to a response. Note: While FASD may not be on the radar yet, this program is exactly what is needed to help those with developmental disabilities if they have an encounter with police or other emergency responders. If the program comes with an ID card of some sort, that would be even better.

RI Executive Office of Health and Human Services

Children With Special Health Care Needs 3 West Road, Cranston, RI 02920

http://www.eohhs.ri.gov/Consumer/FamilieswithChildren/ChildrenwithSpecialNeeds.aspx

RI Department of Education

Special Education 255 Westminster Street, Providence, RI 02903 401.222.4600

https://www.ride.ri.gov/StudentsFamilies/SpecialEducation.aspx

Information on how to access special education services in RI.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

The Substance Use and Mental Health Leadership Council of RI

200 Metro Center Blvd, Unit 10, Warwick, RI 02886 401.521.5759

https://www.sumhlc.org/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder-fasd/

Includes a treatment locator.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters- RI Treatment Centers

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/rhode%20island/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

Lists 15 programs which treat women during pregnancy.

State of RI Dept. of Behavioral Healthcare, Developmental Disabilities and Hospitals

14 Harrington Rd, Cranston, RI 02920

https://bhddh.ri.gov/

Includes a list of all licensed substance use treatment providers in the state.

Moms Matter

Day Hospital 2 Dudley Street, 1st Floor, Providence, RI 02905 401.453.7955

https://www.womenandinfants.org/moms-matter

Medication assisted treatment for pregnant women with substance use, focused on those using opioids, but open to other substance use as well.

Drug Rehab Centers

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/Rhode Island/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

A list of 22 treatment centers which accept pregnant women.

Women's Recovery Services and

Project Link 528 North Main Street, Providence, RI 02904 401.276.4020

https://www.providencecenter.org/womens-day

Two programs for pregnant women and women with children who are seeking care for their substance use. Project Link provides child care while their mothers attend treatment.

Parent Support Network of RI & Healing Mother and Baby

535 Centerville Road, Suite 202, Warwick, RI 02886 401.467.6855

https://psnri.org/our-services/family-support-substance-use.html

Peer recovery specialists work with parents impacted by substance use, providing support and guiding them to treatment resources. Healing Mother and Baby help connect pregnant women to prenatal care and substance abuse treatment.

SSTARbirth

80 East Street, Cranston, RI 02920 401.463.6001

https://www.sstar.org/sstarbirth/

Long-term, residential treatment program for pregnant women. Children may stay with mothers in treatment.

Journey to Hope and Healing

26 Valley Road, Suite 201-202, Middletown, RI 02842 401.552.HOPE (4673)

https://www.thejourneyhhh.com/services.html

Treatment for pregnant and post-partum women.

Other

Disability Rights Rhode Island

33 Broad Street, Suite 601, Providence, RI 02903 401.831.3150 https://drri.org/

Disability Secrets

https://www.disabilitysecrets.com/resources/disability/short-term-disability-laws/rhode-island.htm

Rhode Island is one of few states which allows a short-term disability claim for issues related to pregnancy. This site explains that provision and how to access it.

Rhode Island Advocacy for Children

22 Kingston Avenue, Wakefield, RI 02874 401.363.9899

https://riadvocacyforchildren.org/

Advocacy, educational assessments, workshops, tutoring, and resources to help parents navigate the special education system.

RIMomsPRN – Psychiatry Resource Network

Care Transformation Network of RI

https://www.ctc-ri.org/other-programs/ri-momsprn

A training and support program to build the capacity for healthcare providers to screen and address substance use among their pregnant and post-partum patients.

Intervention America

https://interventionamerica.org/Pregnant_women_rehab/searchdirectory.cfm?State=RI A listing of 15 programs which provide treatment for pregnant and post-partum women.

South Carolina

Diagnosis

Greenwood Genetic Center

Department of Disabilities and Special Needs 106 Gregor Mendel Circle, Greenwood, SC 29646 864.491.8100

https://www.ggc.org/clinic/disabilities-special-needs-genetic-clinic

In addition to diagnose services, an online resource directory is available.

University of South Carolina School of Medicine

University Specialty Clinics Child Development and Behavioral Pediatrics 9 Richland Medical Park, Suite 210, Columbia, SC 29203 803.434.7950

http://pediatrics.med.sc.edu/patientcare/developmental.pediatrics.asp

Children's Hospital

Prisma Health Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics 200 Patewood Dr, Building A, Ste A200, Greenville, SC 29615 864.454.5115

https://www.ghschildrens.org/specialists/developmental-behavioral-pediatrics/

Medical University of South Carolina

Developmental-Behavioral Services Shawn Jenkins Medical Pavilion 10 McClennan Banks Dr, Charleston, SC 29425 843.792.1414 or 843.876.0444

https://musckids.org/our-services/developmental-behavioral-service

and

Mount Pleasant Specialty Care 2705 Highway 17, Ste 100, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29466 843.876.2222

https://musckids.org/locations/specialty-care-mount-pleasant

and

FASD National Resource Directory

Epic Center Primary Care West Ashley Medical Pavillion 2060 Sam Rittenberg Blvd, Charleston, SC 29407 843.985.5500

https://muschealth.org/locations/epic-center-primary-care

Neuropsychologists

Low Country Neuropsychology Services

1001 Paris Ave, Port Royal, SC 29935 843.271.3737

http://www.lowcountrynp.com/services

Evaluation, including forensic evaluations.

Family Support and Information

South Carolina Collaborative FASD

None for Nine

http://scfasd.weebly.com/

One must be a member to access links on this site. Also found on Facebook.

S.C. Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

3440 Harden Street Extension, Columbia, SC 29203 803.898.9600

https://ddsn.sc.gov/services/find-service-provider

Includes a searchable list for treatment providers, including behavioral health.

SC Dept. of Alcohol and other Drug Abuse - DAODASC

Joint Council on Children and Adolescents 1801 Main Street, 4th Floor, Columbia, SC 29201 803.896.5555

https://www.daodas.sc.gov/

There is a searchable data base/map to locate mental and behavioral health services for children.

Richland/ Lexington Disabilities and Special Needs Board

301 Greystone Blvd, Columbia, SC 29210 803.252.5179 or 800.809.1475

http://www.rldsn.org/

Family Resource Center

1575 Savannah Highway, Ste 6, Charleston, SC 29407 843.266.1318

https://frcdsn.org/

Advocacy, training materials and support for families accessing special education for their children with disabilities.

Center for Developmental Services

29 North Academy Street, Greenville, SC 29601 864.331.1300

https://www.cdservices.org/

Providing a wide range of developmental therapeutic services all under one roof.

Bright Start

6 Pelham Ridge Drive, Greenville, SC 29615 864.627.5097

https://www.brightstartsc.com/

Early intervention, case management and speech therapy for children with disabilities. Four additional locations in Rock Hill, Columbia, Charleston and Anderson.

Family Connection of South Carolina

1800 St. Julian Place, Suite 104, Columbia, SC 29204 800.578.8750

https://www.familyconnectionsc.org/

Federation of Families of South Carolina

810 Dutch Square Blvd, Suite 486, Columbia, SC 29210 803.772.5210

https://fedfamsc.org/

Leadership, advocacy, training and support for families whose children are experiencing mental health challenges.

Able South Carolina

Columbia Office 720 Gracern Rd, Suite 106, Columbia, SC 29210 803.779.5121 or 800.681.6805 https://www.able-sc.org/get-support/advocacy/

A center for independent living organization.

The Therapy Place, Inc.

3620 Covenant Road, Columbia, SC 29204 803.787.3033

http://www.thetherapyplace.org/family-resources/

OT, PT and Speech and language therapies for children, and an exhaustive list of resources.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Center for Drug & Alcohol Program

Medical University of South Carolina - MUSC 67 President Street, MSC 861, Charleston, SC 29425 843.792.1414

https://muschealth.org/medical-services/psychiatry/cdap

SC Dept. of Alcohol and other Drug Abuse – DAODASC

1801 Main Street, 4th Floor, Columbia, SC 29201 803.896.5555

https://www.daodas.sc.gov/

Treatment providers can be searched by county. Pregnant women receive priority for services.

Circle Park Behavioral Health Services

Chrysalis Center (inpatient) 238 South Coit Street, Florence, SC 29501 843.665.9349

https://www.circlepark.com/

Women's program – up to 2 children age 5 and under may accompany mother.

Trinity Behavioral Care

204 Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Dillon, SC 29536 843.774.6591

https://www.trinitybehavioralcare.org/

Women's program.

The Phoenix Center

1400 Cleveland Street, Greenville, SC 29607 864.467.3790

http://www.phoenixcenter.org/women-residential.php

Up to 16 beds for pregnant women or those with preschool age children.

Shoreline Behavioral Health Services

2404 Wise Road, Conway, SC 29526 843.365.8884

https://shorelinebhs.org/

10 beds for women with children, although children may not be present.

LRADAC - MOMS Maternal Outreach Management Services

1068 South Lake Drive, Lexington, SC 29073 803.726.9400

https://lradac.org/treatment-programs/treatment-for-adults/

Maternal outreach services to link pregnant women with prenatal care, substance use treatment and healthy births. The program also offers specialized programs for women who are not currently pregnant.

The Family Effect - Serenity Place

1400 Cleveland Street, Greenville, SC 29607 864.467.4757

http://www.familyeffect.org/mothers-preschool-children.php

Treatment for pregnant women and young mothers with preschool children.

Other

SBIRT Training

First Choice, Select Health of SC

https://www.selecthealthofsc.com/provider/member-care/sbirt.aspx

An online training program for providers wishing to learn the SBIRT substance abuse screening method for pregnant women.

Disability Rights South Carolina

3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 208, Columbia, SC 29204 https://www.disabilityrightssc.org/

South Dakota

Diagnosis

University of South Dakota

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders Clinic (FASD United Affiliate) Center for Disabilities 1400 W 22nd St, Sioux Falls, SD 57105 800.658.3080

https://www.usd.edu/medicine/center-for-disabilities/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders-clinic

Clinics are also held in Rapid City once/month.

Family Support and Information

FASD Handbook

Center for Disabilities

Department of Pediatrics, Sanford School of Medicine, University of South Dakota 1400 West 22nd Street, Sioux Falls, SD 57105

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5109a7bee4b000ead7df669b/t/5bc51e68c83025f791d2ae03/1539645033014/usd-fasd-handbook.pdf

Comprehensive handbook on identifying and treating FASD.

Catholic Social Services

529 Kansas City St, Rapid City, SD 57701 605.348.6086

https://www.cssrapidcity.com/events/fasd-fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorder-101/ Offering many parent support activities. Has had FASD training in the past.

USD Sanford School of Medicine

Families and Social Networks 414 E Clark Street, Vermillion, SD 57069 877.COYOTES (877.269.6837)

https://www.usd.edu/medicine/center-for-disabilities/families-and-social-networks
Providing support for families raising children with developmental disabilities, including

a listing of SD support groups.

and

https://www.usd.edu/medicine/center-for-disabilities/birth-to-three Site of early intervention programs.

South Dakota Parent Connection

3701 W 49th St, Suite 102, Sioux Falls, SD 57106 605.361.3171 or 800.640.4553

https://www.sdparent.org/family-resources/support-groups

https://www.facebook.com/sdparentconnection/

Parent training, family resources, legal discussions and links to multiple support groups for different disabilities.

South Dakota Council on Developmental Disabilities

500 E Capitol Ave, Pierre, SD 57501 605.773.6369

https://dhs.sd.gov/cdd.aspx

Advocacy and systems change to improve the lives of those with disabilities.

Cornbelt Educational Cooperative

1000 North West Ave, Suite 240, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 605.271.0218

https://www.cornbeltcoop.k12.sd.us/parents

Resource listing for services assisting parents raising children with disabilities.

SD Department of Human Services

Developmental Disabilities – Family Support 360 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, SD 57501 605.773.5990

https://dhs.sd.gov/developmentaldisabilities/familysupport360.aspx

State site for support of those with intellectual and developmental disabilities with chapters and programs across the state.

Resources for Parents with Children with Special Needs

https://jt037.k12.sd.us/Parent%20Resouces.htm

A resource list of organizations in South Dakota serving those with special needs.

Arch National Respite Network

https://archrespite.org/respite-locator-service-state-information/174-southdakota-info A locator to find respite for children and adults in S. Dakota, including special needs camp programs.

Wrightslaw Yellow Pages for Kids

https://www.yellowpagesforkids.com/help/sd.htm

Resources for children with disabilities in South Dakota.

South Dakota Dept. of Social Services

https://dss.sd.gov/default.aspx

Youth & Family Services

Western Prevention Resource Center 202 East Adams St, Rapid City, SD 57701 605.342.1593

https://www.youthandfamilyservices.org/wprc/

Alcohol and drug abuse prevention programs.

CADRE – Navigator Program

https://www.cadreworks.org/cadre-continuum/stage-2-disagreement/parent-parent-assistance/navigator-program-south-dakota

Technical assistance, information and support for families and educators caring for children with special needs.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Full Circle

BMS Cares 350 Elk Street, Rapid City, SD 57701 605.343.7262

https://www.bmscares.org/addictions

Children up to age 10 may be able to stay with a mother in treatment.

Volunteers of America, Dakotas

Specialty Program for Women PO Box 89306, Sioux Falls, SD 57109 605.334.1414

https://www.voa-dakotas.org/our-service-areas/behavioral-health/substance-abuse

Kyle Health Center

PO Box 540, Kyle, SD 57752 605.455.2451

https://www.ihs.gov/greatplains/healthcarefacilities/pineridge/

Keystone Treatment Center

1010 2nd St, Canton, SD 57013 605.519.2077

https://www.keystonetreatment.com/programs/specialty/

Anpetu Luta Otipi

208 Main St, Martin, SD 57551 605.685.6400

https://www.anpetuluta.org/

Treatment services in Pine Ridge, Kyle, Martin and Wanblee, for those served by the HIS, with programs for pregnant women.

Yankton Sioux Tribe - Canku Teca

38341 SD Highway 50, Lake Andes, SD 57356 605.487.7841

https://cankuteca.tripod.com/cankuteca.html

Services for Native Americans who receive care through IHS.

ReNew - Recovering Mothers with Newborns

Bethany Christian Services 508 Columbus Street, Rapid City, SD 57701 605.343.7196

https://bethany.org/locations/us/south-dakota/rapid-city

Services are provided during the pregnancy and up to one year after birth. This program opened in early 2021.

Higher Ed Centers – Drug and Alcohol Rehab

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/South_Dakota/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A listing of 10 treatment centers in South Dakota which accept pregnant women.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/south%20dakota/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 7 treatment programs which serve pregnant and post-partum women.

Bright Start – Children's Home Society

4402 E 3rd St, Sioux Falls, SD 57103 605.274.0233

https://chssd.org/brightstart/program-overview

This program offers home visits for pregnant women, assessments for newborns, other supports, and referrals for substance abuse treatment.

Resource Guide – Alcohol and Drug use During Pregnancy

https://www.usd.edu/-/media/files/medicine/center-for-disabilities/resource-guides/resource-guide-alcohol-and-drug-use-during-pregnancy.ashx?la=en

A guide to understanding and treating substance abuse during pregnancy. Lists all treatment facilities in S. Dakota.

SD Dept. of Social Services

Behavioral Health Services County Map https://dss.sd.gov/behavioralhealth/agencycounty.aspx Lists all treatment programs by county.

Tennessee

Diagnosis

Vanderbilt Children's Developmental Medicine

2416 21st Ave, Ste 300, Nashville, TN 37212 615.936.0249 (Nashville, Clarksville, Franklin) 615.875.1531 (Cookeville) 877.655.5437 (Jackson)

https://search.vanderbilthealth.com/locations/vanderbilt-childrens-developmental-medicine

and

For adolescents only: 719 Thompson Lane, Ste 36300, Nashville, TN 37204 615.936.8200

The University of Tennessee Health Science Center

Developmental Pediatrics 848 Adams Ave, Memphis, TN 38103 866.870.5570 https://www.lebonheur.org/services/developmental-pediatrics/

UTHSC Center for Developmental Disabilities

711 Jefferson Avenue, Memphis, TN 38105 901.448.6511

https://www.uthsc.edu/cdd/

Clinics also located in the Memphis Medical Center and in Jackson, TN.

Meharry Medical College

Dept. of Family and Community Medicine FASD Regional Training Center 1005 Dr. DB Todd Blvd, Nashville, TN 37208 615.327.6572

http://www.mmc.edu/research/comm-engage-program-grants/fasd-regional-training.html

A consortium of 4 universities with the goal of improving prevention, identification, and treatment of FASD through professional training.

East Tennessee Children's Hospital

Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics 120 Suburban Rd, Ste 203, Knoxville, TN 37923 865.690.1464

https://www.etch.com/medical-services/developmental-behavioral-health/

Family Support and Information

The Papillion Center (FASD United Affiliate)

104 E Broadway, Ste 5, Gallatin, TN 7066 615.590.7213

and

130 John E Robinson Ave, Paducah, TN 42001 270.933.1908

https://papillioncenter.org/

Faith based mental health centers with experience treating those with an FASD.

Tennessee Disability Coalition

Parent Matching

955 Woodland St, Nashville, TN 37206

https://www.tndisability.org/parent-matching

Parent and peer matching for those with disabilities. The coalition also advocates for improved policies for those with disabilities.

TN Dept. of Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities

UBS Tower, 8th Floor 315 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243-1403 615.532.6530 or 800.535.9725

https://www.tn.gov/didd/for-consumers/family-support.html

State program designed to help meet the needs of families with a severely disabled member.

FASMidsouth

https://www.facebook.com/NofasMidSouth

The University of Tennessee Health Science Center

Center on Developmental Disabilities 920 Madison Avenue, Suite 939, Memphis, TN 38103 901.448.6511

https://www.uthsc.edu/cdd/index.php

Clinical services, research, information and advocacy.

Vanderbilt Kennedy Center

110 Magnolia Circle, Nashville, TN 37203

https://vkc.vumc.org/vkc/

Services, research and training to improve the understanding and treatment of developmental disabilities.

Family Voices TN

https://www.familyvoicestn.org/

Assisting families raising children with disabilities or special health care needs with parent-to-parent connections, information, referrals, and emotional support.

Tennessee Disability Coalition

955 Woodland St, Nashville, TN 37206

https://www.tndisability.org/parent-matching

An alliance of disability groups working together for advocacy and systems change. They also support a parent-to-parent program to match families dealing with the same challenges for support and information.

TN Voices

500 Professional Park Dr, Goodlettsville, TN 37072 800.670.9882 or 615.383.9442

https://tnvoices.org/trainings/parent-2-parent-advocacy-training/

A parent organization for those who have had experience navigating mental health, judicial and educational systems for their children. Training is available for parents wishing to become parent-to-parent volunteers.

STEP - TN

113 Austin Street, Greeneville, TN 37745

https://tnstep.org/

Supporting education for students with special needs. Also has offices in Nashville and Memphis.

Kidcentral TN

https://www.kidcentraltn.com/support.html

Information on child development issues and help on how to access services such as early intervention.

The Family Center

115 Heritage Park Drive, Murfreesboro, TN 37129 615.890.4673

https://www.familycentertn.org/our-programs/parenting-family-groups/

and

139 Thompson Lane, Nashville, TN 37211 615.333.2644

https://www.familycentertn.org/our-programs/parenting-family-groups/

Support Solutions

5909 Shelby Oaks Dr, Suite 100, Memphis, TN 38134 901.383.9193

https://supportsolutionsms.com/services/tennessee/

Assistance for families seeking disability waivers and offering respite, behavioral services, community-based residential support and other services to help those with developmental disabilities live full lives. Offices throughout Tennessee.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Maternal Addiction Recovery Program

Vanderbilt Health One Hundred Oaks 719 Thompson Lane, Suite 27100, Nashville, TN 37204 615.343.5700

https://www.vanderbilthealth.com/program/maternal-addiction-recovery-program

Journey Pure at the River

5080 Florence Rd, Murfreesboro, TN 37129 844.505.4799

https://journeypureriver.com/recovery-programs/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

Mending Hearts

1003 43rd Ave N, Nashville, TN 37228-0236 615.385.1696

https://mendingheartsinc.org/

Specialized rehab services for women.

The Next Door

402 22nd Avenue N, Nashville, TN 37203 615.251.8805

and

108 Moccasin Bend, Chattanooga, TN 37405 423.933.0112

https://thenextdoor.org/

Treatment for women with a Christian focus, including pregnant women.

University of Tennessee Health Sciences

Dept. of OBGYN Substance Abuse Clinic 853 Jefferson Ave, Ste 102, Memphis, TN 38163 901.448.2531

https://uthsc.edu/ob-gyn/

The department has a substance abuse clinic within the OB-GYN department.

High Risk Obstetrical Consultants, PLLC

1930 Alcoa Highway, Building A, Suite 435, Knoxville, TN 37920 865.263.2400

http://www.hi-roc.com/

Pregnant women who are using drugs or alcohol receive comprehensive treatment.

Ridgeview Behavioral Health - MIST Program

865.482.1076

https://www.ridgeview.com/services/adult-services/mothers-infants-sober-together Treatment for pregnant women and their infants.

Memphis Outpatient Behavioral Health and Wellness Center

530 Oak Ct Drive, Ste 145, Memphis, TN 38117 901.472.4293

https://vertavahealth.com/locations/tn/oak-court/

Tennessee Association of Alcohol and Drug Services

1.800.889.9789 (Tennessee Redline)

https://www.taadas.org/our-programs-and-services/redline

Information and referral line for substance abuse services in TN.

Metro Drug Coalition

4930 Lyons View Pike, Knoxville, TN 37919 865.588.5550

https://metrodrug.org/

Recovery support (post treatment); can make referrals for treatment as well.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/tennessee/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

This directory lists 38 treatment programs in Tennessee which accept pregnant and post-partum women.

TN Dept. of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

https://www.tn.gov/behavioral-health/substance-abuse-services/treatment---recovery/treatment---recovery/treatment-for-pregnant-women-abusing-substances.html

Information about treatment in TN. Pregnant women have priority.

Other

Tennessee Alliance for Legal Services

50 Vantage Way, Suite 250, Nashville, TN 37228 https://www.tals.org/

Tennessee's legal aid society.

Disability Rights Tennessee

2 International Plaza, Suite 825, Nashville, TN 37217 615.298.1080

https://www.disabilityrightstn.org/

Offices in Knoxville and Memphis as well.

Texas

Diagnosis

West Texas PALs

Developmental Pediatric and Behavioral Health Clinic 3301 101st St, Lubbock, TX 79423 806.281.9966 http://www.palsdc.com/Home_Page.html

Cook Children's Health Care System

Child Study Center
Developmental Pediatrics
1300 W Lancaster Ave, Fort Worth, TX 76104
682.303.9200

https://cookchildrens.org/child-study-center/specialty-programs/Pages/default.aspx

Dell Children's Medical Center of Central Texas

Developmental Pediatrics 4900 Mueller Blvd, Austin, TX 78723 512.324.0060

https://www.dellchildrens.net/specially-for-children/specialties/developmental-pediatrics/

Predominately only very young children.

Texas Children's Hospital

Meyer Center for Developmental Pediatrics 17580 Interstate 45 South, The Woodlands, TX 77384 832.822.3400

https://www.texaschildrens.org/departments/developmental-pediatrics

Driscoll Children's Hospital

Developmental Pediatric Medicine 3533 South Alameda St, Sloan Bldg, 4th Fl, Corpus Christi, TX 78411 361.694.5650

https://www.driscollchildrens.org/specialty/developmental-behavioral-pediatrics/contact-info

Neuropsychologists

Michelle Lurie, PsyD, ABPdN

Pediatric Neuropsychology Services, PLLC 17101 Preston Rd, Suite 240, Dallas, TX 75252 972.248.3682

Cynthia A. Riccio, PhD, ABPdN

Director of Training, and Professor School Psychology Program Texas A&M University 4225 TAMU College Station, TX 77843-4225 979.862.4906

Texas NeuroRehab Center

1106 West Dittmar Rd, Austin, TX 78745 512.444.4835 https://texasneurorehab.com/contact-us/

Family Support

Texas FASD Alliance (FASD United Affiliate)

University of Texas, Austin Texas Center for Disability Studies 10100 Burnett Rd, Ste 1154, Bldg 137, L400, Austin, TX 78758 https://disabilitystudies.utexas.edu/fasd

Education, training, advocacy and lead organization for information on FASD activities in Texas.

North Texas FASD Network

1001 N Central Expressway, Richardson, TX 75080 dallasFASD@gmail.com
https://dfwchild.com/directory/north-texas-fasd-network/https://www.facebook.com/groups/134348630596826/

Navigate Life Texas

Lubbock FASD Support Group 6007 66th St, Lubbock, TX 70424 806.224.4180 or 806.401.1329

https://www.navigatelifetexas.org/en/services-groups-events/parent-groups/fasd-support-group-lubbock

Monthly meetings.

Strategic Health Alliance

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Nonprofit-Organization/Strategic-Health-Alliance-187426341306387/

Advocating and providing information to improve community health.

Achievement Center of Texas

2950 N Shiloh Rd, Garland, TX 75044 972.414.7700

https://achievementcenteroftexas.org/special-needs/fetal-alcohol-syndrome-center/

Day program, sensory integration training, and other programs for children with disabilities.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

9401 Southwest Freeway, Houston, TX 77074 713.970.7000

https://www.theharriscenter.org/Services/Our-Services/Intellectual-and-Developmental-Disability-Services

Mental health treatment.

Texas Parent to Parent

1805 Rutherford Ln #201, Austin, TX 78754 512.458.8600

https://www.txp2p.org/

Support, information and education for parents of children with disabilities.

Coalition of Texans with Disabilities

1716 San Antonio St, Austin, TX 78701 512.478.3366

https://www.txdisabilities.org/

Public awareness activities, advocacy, and professional disability consulting to ensure that those with disabilities can live full lives.

Santa Maria Hostel

Westside 2005 Jacquelyn Dr, Houston, TX 77055 713.957.2413 https://www.careclinicsinc.com/

and

Northside 2605 Parker Rd, Houston, TX 77093 713.691.0900

https://www.careclinicsinc.com/

This treatment center has received training from Dan Dubovsky, MSW, on how to alter treatment approaches for clients who themselves have an FASD.

Texas Council on Developmental Disabilities

6201 E Oltorf, Suite 600, Austin, TX 78741-7509 512.437.5432

https://tcdd.texas.gov/

Government agency representing the interests of those with developmental disabilities.

Texas Project First

855.773.3839

http://texasprojectfirst.org/node/236

A resource list of organizations in Texas providing support and information for families raising children with disabilities.

Prevention/ Treatment for Women

Texas Health and Human Services

Women and Children's Residential Treatment

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/mental-health-substance-use/adult-s

Features a map to locate treatment services across Texas.

HHS Texas

Office of Disability Prevention for Children Prenatal Alcohol and Substance Exposure Brown-Heatly Bldg 4900 N Lamar Blvd, Austin, TX 78751 512.206.5100

https://hhs.texas.gov/about-hhs/process-improvement/office-disability-prevention-children/odpc-program-focus/prenatal-alcohol-substance-exposure

Prevention and treatment resources for both children and pregnant women.

Oakbend Medical Center

Jackson St Hospital Campus 1705 Jackson St, Richmond, TX 77469 281.341.3000

https://www.oakbendmedcenter.org/2018/05/23/national-birth-defects-prevention-month/

With the local ARC, developed an FASD information and awareness program for medical staff.

The Center for Health Care Service

6800 Park Ten Blvd, Ste 200-S, San Antonio, TX 78213 210.261.1250

https://chcsbc.org/get-help/treatment-for-substance-use-disorders/

Multiple locations in the San Antonio providing substance abuse treatment and behavioral health services for children and adults, including a women's specialty program.

Serenity House Detox

9714 South Gessner Rd, Houston, TX 77071 866.516.8356

https://www.serenityhousedetoxhouston.com/texas-addiction-detox-programs/womens-detox-program/

The Mommies Program

The Center for Health Care Services 601 N Frio, San Antonio, TX, 78207 210.261.3071

https://chcsbc.org/get-help/treatment-for-substance-use-disorders/

Great Oaks Recovery Center

11210 FM 102, Egypt, TX 77436

877.977.3268

https://greatoaksrecovery.com/what-should-you-do-if-you-are-pregnant-and-addicted/

Volunteers of America

4700 S Riverside Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76119 817.534.3432

https://www.voatx.org/substance-abuse

Treatment for women with children. Locations in Houston, San Antonio, and Conroe.

Psychology Today

https://www.psychologytoday.com/us/treatment-rehab/pregnancy-prenatal-postpartum/texas

A listing of Texas treatment centers which have services for pregnant/postpartum women.

The Higher Ed. Center

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Texas/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A list of 20 treatment centers in Texas offering services to pregnant/postpartum women.

Other

Disability Rights Texas

800.252.9108

https://www.disabilityrightstx.org/en/home/

Texas Appleseed

1609 Shoal Creek, Suite 201, Austin, TX 78701 512.473.2800

https://www.texasappleseed.org/mission

A public interest law center, working to change unjust laws and policies, and promoting social and economic justice for Texans.

Texans Care for Children

https://txchildren.org/mission

A policy and education organization working to improve the well-being of children and their families.

Utah

Diagnosis

University of Utah Health Services

Developmental Assessment Clinic Primary Eccles Outpatient Bldg 81 N Mario Capecchi Dr, Salt Lake City, UT 84113 801.587.2255

https://healthcare.utah.edu/pediatrics/programs-services/udac/

and

Child Development Program

https://healthcare.utah.edu/pediatrics/programs-services/udac/child-development.php

Family Support and Information

Utah Fetal Alcohol Coalition (FASD United Affiliate)

195 North 1950 West PO Box 1293, Ogden, UT 84402 801.538.3946

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Nonprofit-Organization/Ut-FASD-Coalition-368338007731/

Utah FASD Advocacy Group

https://www.utahfasdgroup.org/ https://www.facebook.com/groups/1379893972110058/

Utah Parent Center

5296 S Commerce Drive, Suite 302, Murray, UT 84107 801.272.1051

https://utahparentcenter.org/about/

https://www.facebook.com/utahfamilytofamilynetwork/

Utah's organization to support families raising children with disabilities.

Utah's Adoption Connection

https://www.utahadopt.org/resources/resources-detail/fasd-parent-support-group

Connections to online/Zoom support groups offered by A Renewed Mind, an FASD care organization in Ohio.

Benchmark Behavioral Health System

592 West 1350 South, Woods Cross, UT 84087 801.299.5300

https://bbhsnet.com/admissions/

Mental health treatment for children and adolescents. FASD is one of the conditions they treat.

Southern Utah Cares

801.272.1051

https://southernutahcares.com/directory/family-to-family-network/

https://www.facebook.com/groups/wcf2fn/

A grassroots organization offering monthly meetings, information and referrals, parent to parent support and advocacy to families raising those with disabilities.

Touchstone Therapy Center, Inc.

2872 S Highland Dr, Salt lake City, UT 84106 801.485.8051

https://touchstonetherapyinc.com/

Attachment therapy; FASD is one of the listed conditions they treat.

ABLE Differently

PO Box 9757, Salt Lake City, UT 84109 801 520 7376

https://www.able-differently.org/other-resources/favorite-links/

A long list/links for organizations which provide services or information to those with disabilities.

Center for Persons with Disabilities

Utah State University 6800 Old Main Hill, Logan, UT 84322-6800 435.797.1981

https://cpdusu.org/

Innovation, training, research and services to improve the lives of those with disabilities.

Utah Department of Human Services

Services for People with Disabilities 195 N 1950 W, Salt Lake City, UT 84116

https://dspd.utah.gov/

The state site for resources in support of those with disabilities and their families.

Learning Disabilities Association of Utah

PO Box 90726, Sandy, UT 84090 801.553.9156

https://www.ldau.org/resources-utah

Includes an excellent resource list of neuropsychologists, mental health and other therapeutic and educational resources for those with learning disabilities.

Utah Department of Health

Children with Special Health Care Needs 3760 S Highland Dr, Salt Lake City, UT 84114 801.538.6003

https://health.utah.gov/cshcn/programs/

The National Association for Child Development

International Headquarters 5492 S 500 E, Washington Terrace, UT 84405 801.621.8606

http://www.nacd.org/

Assessments and Interventions to address a variety of atypical developmental issues.

Kids on the Move

475 West 260 North, Orem, UT 84057 801.221.9930 ext. 0

https://kotm.org/programs/respite-care

Offering 3 hours of respite for families of children up to age 13 who have a disability. Several sites across Utah.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Huntsman Mental Health Institute

501 Chipeta Way, Salt Lake City, UT 84108 801.583.2500

https://healthcare.utah.edu/hmhi/treatments/addiction-recovery/

General addiction recovery programs, but a clinical trial program for pregnant women is anticipated soon (2021).

Utah Dept. of Human Services

Substance Abuse and Mental Health 195 N 1950 W, Salt Lake City, UT 84116 801.538.4171

https://dsamh.utah.gov/services/adult-mental-health/substance-use-disorders

House of Hope

857 East 200 South, Salt Lake City, UT 84102 801.487.3276

https://www.houseofhopeut.org/contact-us/

Treatment for women, including pregnant women.

Institute for Cognitive Therapy

879 Orem Blvd #1, Orem, UT 84058 801.802.8608 http://www.ictutah.org/index.html

Ardu Recovery Center

1053 W 1020 S, Provo, UT 84601 801.515.3323

https://www.ardurecoverycenter.com/utah-addiction-treatment-services/womens-rehab-program-utah/

Southwest Behavioral Health Center

Desert House 474 W 200 North, Suite 200, St. George, UT 84790 435.634.5600

http://www.sbhc.us/substanceabuse.html

Residential treatment for women, including pregnant women, and their children ages 8 and under.

Better Help Addiction Care

385.327.7418

https://betterhelpaddictioncare.com/contact/

A matching service for those seeking addiction treatment.

Substance Use in Pregnancy Recovery Addiction Dependence Clinic - SUPeRAD

University of Utah Hospital Women's Health, Area E 50 N Medical Dr, Salt Lake City, UT 84132 801.581.8425

https://healthcare.utah.edu/healthfeed/postings/2018/08/pregnancy-opioids.php

This program focuses on opioid use during pregnancy, but may be worth a call for alcohol use.

Eastern Utah Women's Health

77 South 600 East, Suite B, Price, UT 84501 435.637.0313

https://www.easternutahwomenshealth.com/

Collaborates with the University of Utah SUPeRAD program above. Focused mainly on opioid use.

Drug Rehabs.org

https://www.drug-rehabs.org/treatment-category/Utah/Drug-and-Alcohol-Rehab-Programs-for-Women-that-are-Pregnant.htm

A listing of counselors and treatment programs which work with pregnant and postpartum women.

Higher Ed. Center

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Utah/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A list of 20 treatment programs in Utah which offer treatment to pregnant and post-partum women.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Centers

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/Utah/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

A list of over 40 treatment programs which work with pregnant and post-partum women.

Other

Utah Disability Law Center

205 North 400 West, Salt Lake City, UT 84103 800.662.9080

http://disabilitylawcenter.org/

SNAP - Special Needs Assistance Program Fund

1193 W 2400 S, West Valley City, UT 84119 801.281.1100

https://utahsnap.org/about

A program which manages the financial assets of an individual with a disability who is the beneficiary of a trust.

Vermont

Diagnosis

University of Vermont Medical School

Children's Hospital 1 South Prospect St, Burlington, VT 05401 802.847.2007

https://www.uvmhealth.org/medcenter/departments-and-programs/developmental-pediatrics

Vermont Department of Health

Children with Special Health Care Needs Child Development Clinic 109 Cherry St, Burlington, VT 05401 802.863.7338

and

McFarland Office Bldg. 5 Perry St #250, Barre, VT 05641 802.479.4200

and

Asa Bloomer State Office Building 88 Merchant's Row, Rutland, VT 05701 802.786.5007

https://www.healthvermont.gov/children-youth-families/children-special-health-needs/child-development-clinic

The Green Mountain FASD Project

The Center on Disability and Community Inclusion (CDCI) University of Vermont 208 Colchester Avenue, Burlington, VT 05405-1757 802.656.4031

https://www.uvm.edu/cess/cdci/green-mountain-fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders-fasd While this project is no longer funded, a large group of resources, including multiple training modules and webinars addressing FASD, remain available online.

Family Support and Information

Vermont Family Network

600 Blair Park Rd, Ste 240, Williston, VT 05495 802.876.5315

https://www.vermontfamilynetwork.org/

Family support focusing on families raising children with disabilities/special needs. There are some excellent PDFs explaining special ed services in Vermont, among other things.

KIDS

PO Box 1184, Burlington, VT 05402 802.985.5482

https://www.kidsvt.com/vermont/a-perfect-match-a-supportive-program-connects-parents-of-kids-with-special-needs/Content?oid=3409638

A program of Vermont Family Network, matching parents raising a child with special needs with another parent living with the same challenges.

Help me Grow Vermont

https://helpmegrowvt.org/developmental-screening

A site to explain child development and provide resources to understand early warning signs of developmental challenges.

Turning Point Center

Families Coping with Addiction 179 South Winooski Ave, Suite 301, Burlington, VT 05401 802.861.3150

https://turningpointcentervt.org/parent-online-support-groups/

Vermont Kin as Parents

1205 North Ave, Burlington VT 05408 802.871.5104 or 802.871.5109

https://vermontkinasparents.org/

Focusing on assisting relatives raising children who have been removed from their biological home, often due to substance abuse.

211

https://www.navigateresources.net/211vermont/MatchList.aspx?c;;0;;N;0;0;Parents;Parent %20Support%20Groups;1950;Parent%20Support%20Groups~

Helpline to find parent support groups and other resources in Vermont.

Child Psychiatry Consultation Clinic

617 Riverside Ave, Burlington, VT 05401 802.864.6309

https://www.chcb.org/cpcc/

Services are located in multiple sites across the state. This is a referral service for primary providers seeking consultation for patients suspected of having an FASD or other neuro-developmental disorder.

Vermont Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health - VFFCMH

600 Blair Park, Suite 160, Williston, VT 05495 800.639.6071

https://www.vffcmh.org/

Support for families and children ages 0-22 who are experiencing emotional, behavioral or mental health challenges.

Vermont Dept. of Children and Families

Parent Child Centers

https://dcf.vermont.gov/partners/pcc

15 sites across Vermont offering parent support, information, education and referral to families with young children.

State of Vermont – Agency of Education

Special Education Resources for Families

https://education.vermont.gov/student-support/vermont-special-education/resources-for-families

The state website for special education in Vermont.

Vermont Center for Independent Living

11 East State Street, Montpelier, VT 05602 800.639.1522

https://vcil.org/

An organization in support of independent decision-making and living for those with disabilities.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Vermont Dept. of Health

Drug and Alcohol Abuse Programs Church Street Marketplace 108 Cherry St #202, Burlington, VT 05401 802.651.1550

https://www.healthvermont.gov/alcohol-drugs/services/rocking-horse

Lists 7 programs called "Rocking Horse" aimed at pregnant women concerned about their alcohol or drug use. The sites are located in Bennington, Burlington, Middlebury, Montpelier, Morrisville, Rutland, and Wells River.

Lund

76 Glen Rd, Burlington, VT 05401 802.864.7467

https://lundvt.org/treatment/

Specialized treatment for pregnant women; children may accompany mothers in residential programs.

Moms in Recovery

Lebanon Addiction Treatment Program
85 Mechanic Street, Suite 3-B1, Rivermill Complex, Lebanon, NH 03766
https://www.dartmouth-hitchcock.org/psychiatry/moms-recovery
A specialized treatment program for pregnant and parenting women.

Baart

475 Union Street, Newport, VT 05855 802.334.0110

https://baartprograms.com/baart-newport/

A substance use treatment program offering specialized programs for pregnant women. The emphasis is on opioid treatment.

Bennington UCS

100 Ledge Hill Drive, Bennington, VT 05201 802.442.5491

and

Northshire UCS 5312 Main Street, Manchester, VT 05255 802.362.3950

https://www.ucsvt.org/rocking-horse-circle-of-support-program-begins-new-session-october-11th/

An educational group approach to reducing the effects of substance use for pregnant and parenting women.

Moms in Recovery

Turning Point Center 179 South Winooski Ave, Suite 301, Burlington, VT 05401 802.861.3150

https://turningpointcentervt.org/what-we-offer/moms-in-recovery/

Offering online, almost daily, support services for mothers in recovery.

American Addiction Centers

https://www.recovery.org/browse/vermont/

Lists programs in Vermont which treat women.

Vermont Association of Addiction Treatment Providers

https://vtaddictionservices.org/population-served/womens-specialized-services/ A list of treatment providers in Vermont with specialized programs for women.

American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists - ACOG

District Resources

https://www.acog.org/programs/fasd/district-resources

A variety of resources to address prevention and treatment of FASD.

The Vermont Association for Mental Health & Addiction Recovery

100 State Street, Suite 352, Montpelier, VT 05602 802.223.6263

https://vadic.org/publications/recovering-hope-mothers-speak-out-about-fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders/

A lending library of materials on addiction and recovery.

KidSafe Collaborative – Children and Recovering Mothers

45 Kilburn Street, Burlington, VT 05401 802.863.9626

https://kidsafevt.org/working-with-families.html

A team program to provide coordinated care to pregnant women with substance abuse issues and connect her to medical and substance abuse treatment.

Other

Disability Rights Vermont

141 Main Street, Suite 7, Montpelier, VT 05602 802.229.1355

https://askjan.org/organizations/Vermont-Protection-and-Advocacy.cfm

Vermont Parent Representation Center, Inc.

PO Box 4087, Burlington, VT 05406-4087 802.540.0200

https://www.vtprc.org/rapid-intervention-prenatal-program/

An organization focused on assisting families involved in the child welfare system due to parental substance abuse. Includes a program called "Rapid Prenatal Program" designed to help substance-abusing mothers plan for possible involvement with child welfare.

Vermont's Legal Help Website

Developmental Disability Services

https://vtlawhelp.org/developmental-disability-services

A tool to navigate and find help for legal issues related to disability services.

Virginia

Diagnosis

Children's Hospital of Richmond

Virginia Commonwealth University Developmental Pediatrics 3600 W Broad St, Ste 115, Richmond, VA 23230 804.828.2467

https://www.chrichmond.org/services/developmental-pediatrics/ContentPage.aspx?nd=51

Children's Hospital of the King's Daughters

Developmental Pediatrics 757.668.7473 (Appointments) 757.668.4570 (Suffolk) 757.668.7083 (Norfolk) 757.668.2711 (Virginia Beach)

757.668.7000 (Newport News)

https://www.chkd.org/Our-Doctors/Medical-Specialists/Developmental-Pediatrics/

UVA Children's

Developmental Disabilities and Delays 1215 Lee St, Charlottesville, VA 22903 434.924.0123

https://childrens.uvahealth.com/services/developmental-disabilities-delays

Inova Loudon Children's Hospital

Pediatric Rehabilitation 44045 Riverside Parkway, Leesburg, VA 20176 703.858.6000

https://www.inovachildrens.org/rehabilitation/ilh

Multi-disciplinary assessment teams for developmental delays.

Pediatric Specialists of Virginia

Children's National Inova
Developmental Pediatrics
3023 Hamaker Court, Fairfax, VA 22031
https://psvcare.org/specialty/developmental-pediatrics

Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services

1220 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219 804.786.3921

https://www.virginia.gov/agencies/department-of-behavioral-health-and-developmental/

Referrals for early intervention and access to health services.

Family Support and Information

Partners in Parenting

1617 Monument Avenue, Ste 202, Richmond, VA 23220

https://www.piprva.com/our-services

Evaluations for developmental delay and mental health treatment for children and families.

Hope House

Hope House Foundation 801 Boush Street, Suite 302, Norfolk, VA 23510 757.625.6161

https://www.hope-house.org/our-services/quide-services/

A unique program which supports individuals with disabilities in their own living space, providing supports where needed to be independent. FASD is a listed disability served.

Formed Families Forward

4031 University Dr, Ste 100, Fairfax, VA 22030 703.539.2904

https://formedfamiliesforward.org/resource_category/fetal-alcohol-spectrum-disorders/

A resource list of materials, books, videos, consultation and support for families created through adoption. Includes a good list about FASD.

TTAC Online

https://ttaconline.org/index

Resources for the educational needs of students with disabilities.

Disability Navigator

Parent Resource Centers

https://disabilitynavigator.org/taxonomy/menu-zones/parent-resource-centers Various types of supports listed.

Parent-To-Parent of Virginia

PO Box 38341, Richmond, VA 23231 804.828.0352

https://www.chesterfield.gov/1858/Parent-To-Parent-of-Virginia

National Alliance for Mental Illness

Virginia Family Network PO Box 8260, Richmond, VA 23226-0260 804.285.8264 ext. 202

https://namivirginia.org/virginia-family-network/

Parent training courses, support groups, and newsletters. Active on Facebook.

Parent Training and Information Center

403 Holiday Court, Suite 104, Warrenton, VA 20186 703.923.0010

https://peatc.org/

Advocacy and information for those navigating the special ed. system.

Virginia Department of Behavioral Health & Developmental Services

1220 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219 804.786.3921

https://dbhds.virginia.gov/developmental-services#

The state website for accessing information on services such as early intervention, mental and behavioral health care, and substance abuse treatment.

Virginia Board for People with Disabilities

1100 Bank Street, 7th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219 804.786.0016

https://www.vaboard.org/

Virginia's Developmental Disabilities Council, focusing on advocacy and policies around those with disabilities. Their Facebook page discusses the challenges which those with intellectual disabilities face in the justice system.

Volunteers of America

12940 Harbor Drive, Woodbridge, VA 22192 703.497.9320

https://www.voachesapeake.org/nova-idd

Group homes, apartments, and support services for those in the Northern Virginia area with intellectual disabilities.

The Arc of Virginia

2147 Staples Mill Rd, Richmond, VA 23230 804.649.8481

http://thearcofva.org

Advocacy, family support and resources for those caring for family member with disabilities.

Olmstead Rights

https://www.olmsteadrights.org/self-helptools/advocacy-resources/item.6679-Virginia Disability Resources and Advocacy Organizations

A list of disability resources in Virginia.

Human Kind

434.384.3131

https://www.humankind.org/developmental-disabilities/

Residential group homes, supervised apartments, and sponsored homes for adults with developmental disabilities.

The Center for Healthy Brain Development

The University of Virginia Brain Institute Ivy Foundation Translational Research Building, Floor 4 560 Ray C Hunt Drive, Charlottesville, VA 22903 434.243.1760

https://healthybrain.virginia.edu/patient-resources

A list of resources in Virginia addressing developmental disabilities.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Project LINK

https://www.vbgov.com/government/departments/human-services/behavioral-health/Pages/Project-Link.aspx

Case management for pregnant women dealing with substance abuse by assisting with challenges to treatment access through support mechanisms.

South-Eastern Virginia Family Project

2351 Terminal Avenue, Newport News, VA 23607 757.245.1070

https://gwcac.va.networkofcare.org/mh/services/agency.aspx?pid=SouthEasternFamilyProjectSEFPemclasssdAdultAdultem_963_2_0

Substance abuse treatment for pregnant and parenting women.

Rubicon - Women's Treatment Community

2825 Rady Street, Richmond VA, 23222 804.767.6600

https://www.rehab.com/rubicon-womens-treatment-community

Treatment for post-partum women included.

Arch Services – Bethany Hall

04 Elm Ave SW, Roanoke, VA 24016 540.344.4691

https://archservices.org/

Residential treatment for pregnant and post-partum women.

Vanguard Demeter House

Arlington, VA 703.841.0703

http://www.vanguardservices.org/demeter.html

Fairfax-Falls Church CSB's New Generations

8221 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Fairfax, VA 22031 703.359.7040

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/services/new-generations#:~:text=New%20Generations%20is%20a%20residential,parenting%20women%20and%20their%20children

Fairfax residents only.

Southeastern Family Project/ Hampton Newport News CSB

Hampton, VA 757.245.1070

https://www.sefp.org/

Specialty program for pregnant women.

Bethany Hall

Roanoke, VA 540.343.4261

http://www.bethanyhall.org

Serves pregnant & parenting women & their children. Women may bring up to 2 children.

Life Center of Galax

112 Painter St, Galax, VA 24333 276.522.0406

https://www.galaxrecovery.com/

Women's treatment programs.

Fairfax-Falls Church Community Service Board

8221 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Fairfax, VA 22031 703.573.5679

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/services/pregnant-women

Resource to access services within 48 hours of contact. Pregnant women have priority.

City of Alexandria Substance Abuse Outpatient Service

2355-A Mill Road, Alexandria, VA 22314 703.746.3535

https://www.alexandriava.gov/dchs/adultservices/default.aspx?id=50422

A list of services, including those for pregnant or post-partum women or women-only programs is available.

Addiction Allies Options Pregnancy Program

631 Berkmar Cir, Charlottesville, VA 22901 434.400.9668

https://www.addictionallies.com/programs-and-services

Arlington Virginia Health

Behavioral Healthcare Division 2120 Washington Blvd, Arlington, VA 22204

https://health.arlingtonva.us/behavioral-healthcare/substance-abuse/

Treatment priority given to pregnant and post-partum women.

FASD National Resource Directory

HCA Virginia

Maternal Addiction programs Chippenham Hospital 7101 Jahnke Rd, Richmond, VA 23225 804.483.0000

and

Henrico Doctors' Hospital 1602 Skipwith Rd, Richmond, VA 23229 804.289.4500

https://hcavirginia.com/specialties/neonatal-abstinence-syndrome/

Programs linking obstetric care with substance abuse treatment and care for newborns exhibiting symptoms of neonatal abstinence syndrome. Although opioid dependence is referenced, alcohol abuse is also listed.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/virginia/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A listing of 72 programs in Virginia which offer treatment to pregnant and post-partum women.

Other

The Disability Law Center of Virginia

1512 Willow Lawn Drive, Ste 100, Richmond, VA 23230 804.225.2042

https://www.dlcv.org/

Washington

Diagnosis

FAS Diagnostic & Prevention Network Clinic (FAS DPN)

Center on Human Development and Disability University of Washington 1701 NE Columbia Rd, Seattle, WA 98195 206.598.9666

https://depts.washington.edu/fasdpn/htmls/appointments.htm

Center for Adoption Medicine

University of Washington Pediatric Care Center 4245 Roosevelt Way NE, Seattle, WA 98105 206.598.3006 http://adoptmed.org/

Hope RISING Clinic

1909 214th Street SE, Suite 204, Bothell, WA 98021 425.219.4788

https://wonderlandkids.org/hope-rising-clinic-for-prenatal-substance-exposure/

Mary Bridge Children's Behavioral Pediatrics

1220 Division Ave, Tacoma, WA 98403 253.403.4437

https://www.marybridge.org/services/developmental-behavioral-pediatrics/

PeaceHealth Medical Group Children's Therapy

4545 Cordata Pkwy, Suite L4, Bellingham, WA 98226 360.752.5622

https://www.peacehealth.org/phmg/bellingham-lynden/services/specialty-care/childrens-therapy

Skagit Regional Health - Arlington Pediatrics

875 Wesley Street, Suite 130, Arlington, WA 98223 360.435.6525

https://www.skagitregionalhealth.org/programs-services/pediatrics/pediatricsconditions-we-treat

Neuropsychologists

Paul Connor, PhD

22517 7th Ave South, Des Moines, WA 98198 206.940.1106

https://www.connornp.com/

Specializes in FASD diagnostic assessment of individuals age 17 and older in both clinical and forensic settings. Is also available for workshop presentations.

Natalie Novak Brown, PhD

31811 Pacific Hwy S, B-341, Federal Way, WA 98003

and

524 Tacoma Ave South, Tacoma, WA 98402 https://drnataliebrown.com/

Joanne Sparrow, PhD

3429 Fremont Ave N, Ste 317, Seattle, WA 98103 206.300.2452, ext. 704

joanne@IntegrativePsychologySeattle.com

Offers the *Families Moving Forward* program for parents/caregivers raising children 3-12 years of age with prenatal alcohol exposure or FASD, who demonstrate clinically concerning behavioral challenges.

Stephanie Nelson, PhD

2800 E Madison St, Ste 304, Seattle, WA 98112 360.334.6156 www.drstephanienelson.com

Beau Reilly, PhD

Eastside Psychological Associates 8226 Bracken Pl SE, Ste 200, Snoqualmie, WA 98065 206.375.5736

Specializes in autism and other neurodevelopmental disorders.

Family support and Information

NOFAS Washington State (FASD United Affiliate)

PO Box 13182, Mill Creek, WA 98082 1.800.270.4849 or 206.400.7533

https://www.nofaswa.org/

FASD United affiliate offering 5 support groups for affected individuals and families, 2 online/virtual support groups, a newsletter and other printed materials, trainings for school systems and collaboration with the University of Washington FADU.

Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit

University of Washington School of Medicine Addictions, Drug & Alcohol Institute 1107 NE 45th Street, Suite 120, Seattle, WA 98105 206.543.7155

https://fadu.psychiatry.uw.edu/

Research arm of the FASD programs at the University of Washington

Families Moving Forward (FMF) Program

Heather Carmichael Olson, PhD, Lead Developer Seattle Children's Research Institute, Building Cure, 3-221B 1920 Terry Avenue, Seattle, WA 98101

https://www.familiesmovingforwardprogram.org

The FMF Program is a behavioral consultation treatment designed for families raising young children with an FASD or prenatal alcohol exposure. The website is designed for health care providers and systems interested in instituting the FMF intervention.

FASD Intervention Research Lab

Heather Carmichael Olson, PhD, Director

University of Washington School of Medicine and Seattle Children's Research Institute, Building Cure, 3-221B

1920 Terry Avenue, Seattle, WA 98101

https://www.seattlechildrens.org/directory/heather-carmichael-olson/

This is a research lab working on innovative solutions for those with FASD. A mobile app is in development with the University of Rochester.

Specialized Neurodevelopmental Assessment and Consultation Service (SNACS Clinic)

Heather Carmichael Olson, PhD and Michelle Kuhn, PhD, Co-Directors

Seattle Children's Autism Center

4909 25th Avenue NE, Seattle, WA 98105

Marilyn. Haas@seattlechildrens.org

PE2300 About SNACS (seattslechildrens.org)

Short-term assessment and consultation for learning and behavior problems in those age 16 and under with confirmed prenatal alcohol exposure.

Alan Unis, MD

Unis Psychopharmacology Clinic

https://www.alanunis.com

Dr. Unis has worked with medication management to treat symptoms for those with an FASD. He has worked extensively with a therapeutic boarding school in Idaho, Boulder Creek Academy.

Camp A FASD Community

https://www.fasdcamp.org/

A week-long summer camp experience for those with identified or suspected FASD, ages 9-18.

Institute for Family Development

34004 16th Ave South, Suite 200, Federal Way, WA 98003-8903

253.874.3630 (Seattle)

253.927.1550 (Tacoma)

http://www.institutefamily.org/aboutus_agency.asp

Focus is on enabling families to remain united through home-based services aimed at family preservation.

Children's Village

3801 Kern Road, Yakima, WA 98902

509.574.3260

https://www.yakimachildrensvillage.org/

Assessment and treatment services for a wide range of developmental disabilities.

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome

Glena Andrews, PhD

https://fetalalcoholsyndrome.org/

Online blog, information and consultation regarding FASD. Based in Oregon, but can provide services in Washington state.

Washington Dept. of Health

https://www.doh.wa.gov/Portals/1/Documents/Pubs/970-199-NDCList.pdf

A list of all neurodevelopmental centers in WA, providing early intervention services.

Parent to Parent of Washington State

The Arc of Washington 2638 State Ave NE, Olympia, WA 98506 360.357.5596

https://arcwa.org/parent-to-parent/

Washington Parent Power

http://www.washingtonparentpower.org/resources.htm

Information to assist parents, including financial, legal, educational and other services. Those involved in kinship care are included.

Parent Help 123

1.800.322.2588

https://www.parenthelp123.org/families/parent-caregiver-support

Resource lists covering pregnancy, child development, families and special needs.

Washington State Father's Network

Kindering Center 19801 North Creek Pkwy, Bothell, WA 98011 425.653.4286

https://fathersnetwork.org/

Connecting fathers of children with special needs.

Kindering Bellevue

16120 NE 8th Street, Bellevue, WA 98008 425.747.4004

https://kindering.org/

Providing support, education and services to families raising children with unique needs. Sites in Bothell, Redmond, and Renton as well.

Sibling Support Program

6512 23rd Ave NW, Unit 213, Seattle, WA 98117 206.297.6368

https://kindering.org/portfolio-items/sibshops/?portfolioCats=108%2C1767 https://siblingsupport.org/contact-us/

Programs for typically developing siblings of those with developmental disabilities 1st– 6th grade.

PAVE – Partnerships for Action, Voices for Empowerment

6316 S 12th St, Tacoma, WA 98465 253.565.2266 or 800.5.PARENT

https://wapave.org/

https://www.familyvoicesofwashington.org/

Education, support and resources around special education. Family voices of Washington is a program of PAVE.

The Center for Children with Special Needs

4800 Sand Point Way NE, Seattle, WA 98105 206.987.3736

https://www.cshcn.org

An information source for parents raising children with special health care needs.

SPARC - Skagit Preschool and Resource Center

2226 Market Street, Suite D, Mount Vernon, WA 98273 360.416.7570

https://www.sparckids.org/parent-to-parent/

Kinship Care

Washington State Dept. of Social and Health Services DSHS CSD - Customer Service Center PO Box 11699, Tacoma, WA 98411-6699 800.865.7801

https://www.dshs.wa.gov/altsa/home-and-community-services-kinship-care/kinship-care

Information for all non-parental caregivers. A pilot support group beginning in 2021.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Parent-Child Assistance Program (PCAP)

1107 NE 45th St, Ste 120, Seattle, WA 98105 206.543.7155

https://pcap.psychiatry.uw.edu

An intensive, 3-year case management program serving parents who have alcohol and/or drug disorders. PCAP operates in 19 counties.

First Steps Maternity and Infant Care

Washington State Health Care Authority

https://www.hca.wa.gov/health-care-services-supports/apple-health-medicaid-coverage/first-steps-maternity-and-infant-care

Assistance for low-income women and their children to receive care for healthy pregnancies and the first year of life. A directory of providers is listed by county.

WA State Perinatal Collaborative

WA State Dept. of Health 360.236.3678

https://www.doh.wa.gov/YouandYourFamily/WomensHealth/Pregnancy

Evergreen Recovery Center

Pregnant & Parenting Women's Residential Treatment 2601 Summit Ave, Bldg A, Everett, WA 98201 425.493.5310

https://www.evergreenrc.org/pregnant-and-parenting-womens-residential-program/ Children under age 5 are allowed to remain with their mothers who are in treatment.

Swedish Hospital – Ballard Campus

5300 Tallman Ave NW, Seattle, WA 98107-3932 206.781.6209

https://www.swedish.org/services/addiction-recovery/treatment-for-pregnant-or-postpartum-women

The Recovery Village Ridgefield

888 Hillhurst Rd, Ridgefield, WA 98642 360.8570007

https://www.ridgefieldrecovery.com/drugs/related/pregnancy-and-substance-abuse/

East Pierce Family Medicine

1322 3rd St SE, Puyallup, WA 98372 253.697.1420

https://www.multicare.org/multicare-east-pierce-family-medicine/

Maternity care for women with current or previous substance abuse concerns are routinely treated. In addition, they offer a residency program to train family medicine physicians how to treat pregnant women with substance abuse concerns.

START – Substance Treatment and Recovery Training Program https://www.multicare.org/addiction-medicine-fellowship-start/

BAART Behavioral Health Services Inc

716 South Chase Street, Port Angeles, WA 98362 360.395.2976

https://baartprograms.com/baart-programs-port-angeles/

Sea Mar Behavioral Health - Community Healthcare Ctr/Monroe Branch

14090 Fryelands Boulevard SE, Suite 347, Monroe, WA 98272 360.805.3122

https://www.seamar.org/snohomish-bh-monroe.html

Comprehensive Healthcare

402 South 4th Avenue, Yakima, WA 98902 509.576.4345

https://comphc.org/contact-us/

Services for pregnant and post-partum women also at the Sunnyside location.

Didgwalic Wellness Center

8212 South March Point Road, Anacortes, WA 98221 360.466.1024

https://www.didgwalic.com

Therapeutic Health Services - Eastside Branch

425.747.7892

1412 140th Place NE, Bellevue, WA 98007

https://ths-wa.org/

THS offers a wide range of treatment options for individuals and families struggling with substance abuse. Additional sites in Seattle and Everett serve pregnant and post-partum women.

Center for Human Services

17018 15th Avenue NE, Seattle, WA 98155 206.362.7282 ext. 8834

https://www.chs-nw.org/

Full range of counseling, education and support services to children, youth adults and families.

Columbia River Mental Health Services - NorthStar

6926 NE 4th Plain Boulevard, Vancouver, WA 98661 360.993.3000

http://crmhs.org/

American Addiction Centers

https://www.recovery.org/browse/washington/

A listing of all treatment centers in Washington State.

Start Your Recovery

https://startyourrecovery.org/treatment/rehab-centers/washington

Other

Online Training for Diagnosing FASD

Center on Human Development & Disability Box 357920, University of Washington, Seattle WA 98195-7920

https://depts.washington.edu/fasdpn/htmls/online-train.htm

https://depts.washington.edu/fasdpn/htmls/team-train.htm

A self-guided course to learn the 4-digit code for diagnosing FASD. A team training, onsite course is also offered.

Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit

University of Washington School of Medicine Addictions, Drug & Alcohol Institute 1107 NE 45th Street, Suite 120, Seattle, WA 98105 206.543.7155

https://fadu.psychiatry.uw.edu/

Research arm of the FASD programs at the University of Washington

FASD and Legal Issues Resource Center

Fetal Alcohol and Drug Unit 1107 NE 45th Street, Suite 120, Seattle, WA 98105 Kathryn Kelly, BA, FASD Legal Consultant 206.616.5408

faslaw@uw.edu

https://fadu.psychiatry.uw.edu/resources/

Provides information and training (including CLEs) regarding legal issues related to FASD, such as juvenile and criminal justice, SSI and developmental disability eligibility and rights of students with an FASD.

Disability Rights Washington

315 5th Ave S, Ste 850, Seattle, WA 98104 206.324.1521

https://www.disabilityrightswa.org/

FASD National Resource Directory

Celestina Barbosa-Leiker, PhD

Washington State University Health Sciences Spokane, WA 509.324.7477

https://psychology.wsu.edu/people/affiliated-faculty/celestina-barbosa-leiker/

Researching the transition from pregnancy to parenting among women with substance abuse disorders.

Addiction Treatment Technology Center Network

https://attcnetwork.org/centers/northwest-attc/northwest-attc-webinar-series SAMHSA's site for up-to-date addiction treatment information.

West Virginia

Diagnosis

West Virginia University Children's Hospital

Neurodevelopmental Center 1 Medical Center Drive, Morgantown, WV 26508 304.293.4692

and

201 Baker's Ridge Road, Morgantown, WV 26508 855.988.2273

https://childrens.wvumedicine.org/services/specialty-care/neurodevelopmental-center

Next Steps LEND Clinic

WV University Center for Excellence in Disabilities 959 Hartman Run Road, Morgantown, WV 26505 888.829.9426

http://cedwvu.org/next-steps-clinic/800-988-2273

Assessments and support for those with neurodevelopmental disabilities. The resource list includes visor cards explaining various communication strategies for those with disabilities, and features videos on how to deal with interactions with police.

Hoops Family Children's Hospital

Pediatrics/Behavioral Medicine 1340 Hal Greer Boulevard, Huntington, WV 25701 304.526.2000

http://hoopschildrens.org/services/behavioral-medicine/

Family Support and Information

WV Kids Count

One Creative Pl, Charleston, WV 25311 304.345.2101

https://wvkidscount.org/

Statewide initiative to improve the lives of children in WV. Combating prenatal drug exposure is one of their initiatives.

WV Parent Training and Information

99 Edmiston Way, Suite 101-102, Buckhannon, WV 26201 304.472.5697

http://www.wvpti-inc.org/

Responding to the needs of families raising children with disabilities.

Right from the Start

350 Capitol Street, Room 427, Charleston, WV 25301 304.356.4408

https://www.wvdhhr.org/rfts/

A home-visiting program offered to all Medicaid eligible mothers, or pregnant women age 19 or under.

Bureau of Behavioral Health, WV Health and Human Resources

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities 350 Capitol Street, Room 350, Charleston, WV 25301 304.356.4811

https://dhhr.wv.gov/bhhf/sections/programs/ProgramsPartnerships/IDD/Pages/default.aspx

West Virginia's site for information on family support, services and advocacy for those with developmental disabilities.

WV Developmental Disabilities Council

10 Stockton Street, Charleston, WV 25387 304.558.0416

https://ddc.wv.gov/resources/pages/forchildrenwithdevelopmentaldisabilities.aspx Advocating for the needs and rights of disabled persons. A resource list of available services.

WV University Center for Excellence in Disabilities

959 Hartman Run Road, Morgantown, WV 26505

http://cedwvu.org/about-ced/

Education, training and clinical services (including a feeding clinic and Neurodevelopmental assessment) to improve the lives of those with disabilities.

WV Dept. of Education

Parent Educators Resource Center - PERC

https://wvde.state.wv.us/osp/percbackground.html

A program designed to build connections between educators and parents of children with special needs. PERCs are located around WV in counties.

Office of Maternal, Child and Family Health

Children with Special Health Care Needs Program 350 Capitol Street, Room 427, Charleston, WV 25301 304.558.5388

http://www.wvdhhr.org/cshcn/

Parent Educator Resource Centers (PERC)

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East, Building 6, Room 304, Charleston, WV 25305 304.558.2696

http://wvde.state.wv.us/osp/perc.html

A state-wide, team approach to ensuring that those receiving special education services get the greatest possible benefits.

KidSource

http://www.kidsource.com/

An online resource for information about children with special needs.

Very Well Family

https://www.verywellfamily.com/special-needs-4157329

Parenting articles addressing issues of special interest to those raising children with special needs. There are several articles on the risks of drinking during pregnancy. FASD is also mentioned in a number of articles addressing neurobehavioral disorders.

WV Relatives as Parents

304.562.0723

https://www.facebook.com/groups/WVRelativesasParents

Includes resources for grandparents in kinship care.

https://www.missionwv.org/rapp

Support for those involved in kinship care.

Whole Families West Virginia

Helping Families Impacted by Special Needs

http://wholefamilieswv.com/state-and-federal-programsdisability-rights-

<u>infohomeschooling-info/the-west-virginia-department-of-educations-advocacy-guide-to-special-education/</u>

A guide to special ed services.

Mountain State Parents CAN

1739 St. Marys Avenue, Suite B, Parkersburg, WV 26101 304.428.0365

http://www.mspcan.org

Serving youth and their families addressing mental health issues.

Children's Home of Wheeling

14 Orchard Rd, Wheeling, WV 26003 304.233.2367

https://www.facebook.com/The-Childrens-Home-of-Wheeling-Inc-914798591929751/ A residential treatment home for adolescent boys.

Potomac Center, Inc

One Blue St, Romney, WV 26757 304.822.3861

https://www.potomaccenter.com/

Residential treatment for adolescents with emotional and behavioral disabilities.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

West Virginia Perinatal Partnership

1018 Kanawha Boulevard East, Suite 1100, Charleston, WV 25301 304.558.0530 ext. 5

https://www.wvperinatal.org/

Organization focused on improving perinatal outcomes for WV families, with prenatal substance abuse as one of its initiatives. A map of treatment facilities for pregnant women available on the website, in addition to trainings and research supports.

Drug Free Moms and Babies

1018 Kanawha Boulevard East, Suite 1100, Charleston, WV 25301 304.558.0530 ext. 5

https://www.wvperinatal.org/initiatives/substance-use-during-pregnancy/drug-free-moms-and-babies-project/

A program which helps integrate routine screening for substance use during pregnancy, linkages to treatment, and ongoing support after birth. The program exists in over 15 health care centers around WV.

WV Dept. of Health and Human Resources

Bureau for Behavioral Health 350 Capitol Street, Room 350, Charleston, WV 25301 304.356.4811

https://dhhr.wv.gov/bhhf/Sections/Pages/Sections.aspx

Links for treatment resources around the state.

Drug-Rehab.org

https://www.drug-rehabs.org/treatment-category/West Virginia/Drug-and-Alcohol-Rehab-Programs-for-Women-that-are-Pregnant.htm

Online listing of treatment programs accepting pregnant and post-partum women in WV.

Drug Rehab Centers

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/West Virginia/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

Online listing of treatment programs for pregnant/post-partum women.

Help and Hope WV

https://helpandhopewv.org/

An online site with treatment contact information, a free app to assist with treatment, and information on addiction and how to help.

Stigma Free WV

https://stigmafreewv.org/

An online source to combat the stigma of addiction and assist those seeking help.

Intervention America

https://interventionamerica.org/Pregnant_women_rehab/Searchdirectory.cfm?State=WV A listing of 15 rehab programs in W. Virginia for pregnant women.

Project Hope for Women and Children

1600 Medical Center Drive, Huntington, WV 25701 304.691.1600

https://www.marshallhealth.org/services/addiction-medicine/project-hope-for-women-children/

An intensive residential treatment program for pregnant women and their children.

Westbrook Health - Genesis Program

2121 Seventh Street, Parkersburg, WV 26101 304.485.1721

https://www.westbrookhealth.org/addiction-and-substance-use-service

6 locations in WV; not all may offer the Genesis program for pregnant women.

WVU Medicine – Center for Hope and Healing

751 Benefactor Drive, Morgantown, WV 26501 (Adjacent to Mylan Park) 304.974.3100 (Morgantown) 681.342.3360 (Bridgeport)

https://wvumedicine.org/hope/

Appalachian Community Health Center

725 Yokum Street, Elkins, WV 26241 304.636.3232

http://www.achcinc.org/

Mental health and substance abuse services.

MOMs Program

Hoops Family Children's Hospital 1340 Hal Greer Blvd, Huntington, WV 25701 304.526.2058.

http://hoopschildrens.org/news-events/cabell-huntington-hospitals-moms-program-focuses-on-family-recovery/

Addiction treatment for post-partum women.

Addiction Allies

631 Berkmar Circle, Charlottesville, WV 22901 434.400.9668

and

2137 Lakeside Dr, Suite 103, Lynchburg, VA 24501 https://www.addictionallies.com/ Includes specialized programs for pregnant women.

Help,org

https://www.help.org/drug-and-alcohol-rehab-centers-in-west-virginia/ An online service listing substance abuse treatment facilities in WV.

Other

West Virginia University

Center for Excellence in Disabilities
WVU Health Sciences Campus
64 Medical Center Drive, PO Box 9600, Morgantown, WV 26506-9600
https://www.hsc.wvu.edu/

Research to improve the understanding and support of those with disabilities.

Disability Rights of W. Virginia

1207 Quarrier Street, Suite 400, Charleston, WV 52301 1.800.950.5250 https://www.drofwv.org/

Legal Aid of W. Virginia

Children's Advocacy – FAST 922 Quarrier Street, 4th Floor, Charleston, WV 25301 1.866.255.4370

https://www.lawv.net/About-Us/Programs/Behavioral-Health-Advocacy

Also includes the FAST program, designed to assist families in the planning and management of their child's mental health needs.

Fair Shake Network

PO Box 354, Institute, WV 25112-0354 304.766.0061

http://www.fairshake.org/

Advocacy for those with disabilities. Active in legislative work.

Anna Umer, MPH, PhD

Department of Pediatrics/Research PO Box 9214, Morgantown, WV 26506 304.293.1211

https://directory.hsc.wvu.edu/Profile/47295

Has conducted research on the prevalence of alcohol consumption during the 3rd trimester.

Wisconsin

Diagnosis

Waisman Center

University of Wisconsin - Madison Autism and Developmental Disabilities Clinic 1500 Highland Ave, 1st Fl, Madison, WI 53705 608.263.3301

https://www.waisman.wisc.edu/clinics/autism-dd/

Gundersen Health System

Pediatric Specialties – H03-003 1900 South Ave, La Crosse, WI 54601-9828 608.782.7300

https://www.gundersenhealth.org/services/pediatric-care/specialty/learning-development-diagnostic-clinic/

HS/HS St. Vincent Hospital

Pediatric & Adult Genetics Evaluation 835 S Van Buren, Green Bay, WI 54301 920.433.8559

https://www.hshs.org/StVincent/Services/Genetics/Pediatric-Adult-Genetics-Evaluation

Marshfield Children's

Medical Genetics 11 N Saint Joseph Avenue, Marshfield, WI 54449 866.520.2510

https://www.marshfieldchildrens.org/specialties/pediatric-medical-genetics Many locations in Wisconsin.

Ascension Health Care

https://healthcare.ascension.org/Specialty-Care/Pediatrics

Multiple sites across Wisconsin offering pediatric and substance abuse services.

PregnancyandAlcohol.org

University of Wisconsin 1100 Delaplaine Court , Madison, WI 53715 608.262.6590 or 1.800.462.5254

http://www.pregnancyandalcohol.org/

Information and healthcare professional training available.

Family support and Information

Orchids FASD Services (FASD United Affiliate)

info@orchidsfasdservices.org

http://www.orchidsfasdservices.org/

Support, resources, events and other activities in support of those with an FASD and their families.

Aloha Community Platteville

FASD Communities National Headquarters 1516 Avon Way, Honolulu, HI 96822 808.523.8191

https://fasdcommunities.org/housing/

The Aloha house is located in Wisconsin; FASD Communities, the parent organization, is located in Hawaii. Aloha in WI provides housing and structure geared to the needs of those with an FASD.

Multiple Facebook support groups:

https://www.facebook.com/groups/131566850382948

Parenting FASD Teens and Adults

https://www.facebook.com/groups/FASDaFlyingwithbrokenWings/

A group for those living with FASD and their families.

https://www.facebook.com/groups/193857450738416/

Shifting the paradigm – towards a neurobehavioral approach to FASD

Wisconsin Dept. of Health Services

Children with Special Health Care Needs

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/cyshcn/regionalcenters.htm

5 regional centers to help families connect with services.

The Institute for Child and Family Well-Being

Children's Wisconsin 620 S 76th St, Suite 120, Milwaukee, WI 53214 414.292.4132

https://uwm.edu/icfw/deb-sumiec/

Deb Sumiec, MSW is a specialist in FASD.

Children's Wisconsin

8915 W Connell Ct, PO Box 1997, Milwaukee, WI 53226 414.266.2000

https://childrenswi.org/medical-care/psychiatry-and-behavioral-medicine/conditions

Mental health services for conditions such as ADHD. Multiple locations around the state.

Woodview Counseling Center

6425 Odana Road, Suite 15, Madison, WI 53717 608.268.0341

https://woodviewcounseling.com/index.html

Focusing on counseling for families with special needs, especially those with a history of foster care or adoption.

Healing Hearts Family Counseling

1268 W Main Street, Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608.834.1122

https://www.healingheartscares.com/

Sensory and self-regulation therapy, also with specialists in adoption and foster care.

Family Voices of Wisconsin

PO Box 5070, Madison WI 53705 608.220.9598

https://familyvoiceswi.org/

Resources, training, newsletters for families raising children with special needs.

P2P Wisconsin

1020 Kabel Ave, Rhinelander, WI 54501 715.361.2934

https://p2pwi.org/P2P/About-Us

One-to one support by parents of children with special needs to parents of children with special needs.

WI FACETS

600 W Virginia Street, Suite 501, Milwaukee, WI 53204 414.374.4645

https://wifacets.org/

Resources, support, training and newsletters in support of educational issues for those with a developmental disability.

Family Ties

16 N Carroll St, Ste 230, Madison, WI 53703 608.267.6800

https://www.wifamilyties.org/

Parent-led organization provided support and advocacy around children's emotional and mental health challenges.

Kids Forward

55 W Washington Ave, #200, Madison, WI 53703 608.284.0580

https://www.facebook.com/KidsForwardWI/

A focus on supporting policies which advance all children.

Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/cyshcn/regionalcenters.htm

A list of the regional centers in Wisconsin to help families find services and community resources for their children with special health care needs.

Wisconsin Department of Health Services

The Well Badger Center

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/mch/well-badger.htm

A health referral and information center to help match families with accessible, affordable and appropriate services and supports.

Wisconsin Board for People with Developmental Disabilities

101 East Wilson Street, Room 219, Madison, WI 53703 608.266.7826

https://wi-bpdd.org/

Advocacy and support to assist those with developmental disabilities to lead independent lives.

The Waisman Center

1500 Highland Ave, Madison, WI 53705 608.263.3301

https://www.waisman.wisc.edu/general-information/families/

Information, clinics, newsletter, trainings, grandparents network, and other activities in support of families. While the emphasis seems to be primarily on autism, other neurodevelopmental disorders are also addressed.

The Arc Wisconsin

PO Box 201, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.422.4250

https://arcwi.org/

Advocacy, resources and information for a wide variety of developmental disabilities.

Wisconsin Sibs – Brothers and Sisters of People with Disabilities

211 E Franklin Street, Appleton, WI 54911 920.968.1742

https://wisconsibs.org/

Support and services for those with a brother or sister with a disability.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Wisconsin Dept. of Health Services

FASD

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aoda/fasd.htm

General resources and information about FASD and its prevention. Helpline to find treatment for pregnant women is #211. Pregnant women are given treatment priority.

St. Croix Tribal Health Clinic

4404 WI-70, Webster, WI 54893

715.349.8528 ext. 5254

http://www.judicare.org/Content/St Croix Chippewa Directory.cfm

Alcohol and drug treatment. A number of other Tribal Health Clinics in WI also offer alcohol and drug treatment.

Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation

2503 Todd Dr, Madison, WI 53713 608.251.1675

https://www.facebook.com/pg/WIWomensHealth/community/?ref=page_internal

Organization provides one-to-one sessions with a nurse to answer health questions; has information on substance abuse for women.

Wisconsin Connect – Wisconsin Women's treatment ECHO

https://www.wisconsinconnect.org/echo.html

Programs and trainings to empower clinicians to address women's substance abuse issues where they get their medical care. There are many training sessions available online which discuss substance abuse during pregnancy and FASD.

Safe Communities of Madison-Dane Counties

Pregnancy2Recovery Program 2453 Atwood Ave, #209, Madison, WI 53704 608.441.3060

https://safercommunity.net/drug-poisoning/

A program to match mothers in recovery with pregnant women struggling with addiction for guidance and support. There are also good resources for addiction treatment on the site.

Drug and Alcohol Rehab Headquarters

https://www.drug-rehab-headquarters.com/wisconsin/category/drug-rehab-for-pregnant-women/

A list of 44 programs which treat pregnant and post-partum women.

Milwaukee Women's Center

728 N James Lovell St, Milwaukee, WI 53233 414.449.4777

https://communityadvocates.net/what-we-do/milwaukee-womens-center/what-we-do/substance-abuse-treatment.html

No-cost treatment for pregnant and post-partum women.

Family Services of Family Services of Northeast Wisconsin

Women's Recovery Journey 300 Crooks Street, Green Bay, WI 54301 920.436.6800

https://www.familyservicesnew.org/womens-recovery

Specialized treatment programs for women.

United Community Center

1111 South 6th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53204 414.643.8530

https://www.unitedcc.org/community-services/substance-use-treatment-program/pregnant-and-post-partum-women/

Specialized programs for both pregnant/post-partum women and their children, and Hispanic women.

Mercy Health System

Addiction Care 903 Mineral Point Ave, Janesville, WI 53548 608.756.5555

https://mercyhealthsystem.org/service/addictions-care/

Care for pregnant women, with a location in Walworth as well.

Ascension Maternal-Fetal Medicine

High Risk Pregnancy Care

5000 West Chambers St, Milwaukee, WI 53210

https://healthcare.ascension.org/Specialty-Care/Maternal-Fetal-Medicine/Wisconsin-Advanced-Maternity-Services

Substance use during pregnancy is one area addressed in the High-Risk Pregnancy clinic.

The Periscope Project

877.296.9049

https://the-periscope-project.org/

A resource using teleconsultation to connect those health care professionals caring for pregnant/post-partum women struggling with mental health or substance abuse disorders with a perinatal psychiatrist.

Higher Ed Centers

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Wisconsin/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

A listing of 20 treatment programs which serve pregnant/post-partum women.

Drug Rehab Centers

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/Wisconsin/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

A list of 47 treatment programs which accept pregnant women.

Community Medical Services

23 W Scott St, Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920.926.0101

and

2814 S 108th St, West Allis, WI 53227

414.885.3525

https://communitymedicalservices.org/treatment-programs/pregnancy-and-womens-health/

Specialized treatment for pregnant women.

Bethany Recovery Center

1331 Capitol Drive, Oconomowoc, WI 53066 Due to open in summer 2021.

Other

Disability Rights Wisconsin

131 W Wilson St, Suite 700, Madison, WI 53703 608.267.0214

https://disabilityrightswi.org/

Offices in Milwaukee and Rice Lake as well.

Genetics in Wisconsin

University of Wisconsin – Madison

https://geneticsinwisconsin.wisc.edu/

Online resources for professionals and families; online courses are offered for CME credit.

Wyoming

Diagnosis

Wyoming Dept. of Health

Maternal and Child Health Unit Outreach Clinics 122 West 25th Street, 3rd Floor West, Cheyenne, WY 82002 307.777.6297 or 800.438.5795

https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/mch/specialhealth/outreach-clinics/

Developmental clinics are offered in Lander, Cheyanne and Sheridan.

Family Support and Information

Parent Information Center

2232 Dell Range Blvd, Suite 204, Cheyenne, WY 82009 307.684.2277

http://www.wpic.org/

https://www.facebook.com/ParentsHelpingParentsofWyoming/

Information, support and referrals for families dealing with a child with disabilities. Workshops and trainings are offered to both families and educators on educational rights in Wyoming.

Family to Family Health Information Center

1000 East University Avenue, Laramie, WY 82071 307.766.2764

https://www.wyosocialresources.info/social_resources/family-to-family-health-info-center/

Information, training, family support, professional education and advocacy for families by families of those with special health care needs.

Uplift

3701 Ridge Rd, Cheyenne, WY 82001 307.778.8686

https://www.upliftwy.org/

https://www.facebook.com/Support4Families/

Support for families who have concerns about their child's emotional or behavioral development.

Developmental Disability Advisory Council

Home and Community Based Services 122 W 25th Street, 4 West, Cheyenne, WY 82002 307.777.7531

https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/hcbs/dd-advisory-council/

This department oversees waiver services for those with a developmental disability or acquired brain injury.

Wyoming Dept. of Education

Special Education Programs 122 W 25th St, Ste E200, Cheyenne, WY 82002 307.777.7675

https://edu.wyoming.gov/for-district-leadership/special-programs/

Wyoming Institute for Disabilities (WIND)

Act Early Wyoming 1000 E University Ave, Dept 4298, Laramie, WY 82071 307.314.4464

http://www.uwyo.edu/wind/wyactearly/resources.html

Part of the University Centers of Excellence in Developmental Disabilities, offering early intervention, research and training on disability issues, and community involvement.

Bridges of Wyoming

1921 House Ave, Cheyenne, WY 82001 307.514.6025

https://wyoming.bridges.us/

A wide range of services for those with disabilities and their families, including respite care.

Wyoming Community Service Providers

PO Box 2990, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82003 307.760.8137

https://www.wyomingcsp.org/who-we-are/

A coalition of service providers for developmental disabilities, including a list of programs for children and adults with developmental disabilities.

Overtures Wyoming

1750 Westland Rd, Cheyenne, WY 82001 800.804.4511

https://overturesvs.com/wyoming

Behavioral, residential and day programs, and employment support for those with intellectual and developmental disabilities.

Children's Developmental Services of Campbell County

500 S Gillette Ave, Gillette, WY 82716 307.687.6200

https://www.ccgov.net/820/Programs-Offered

Early intervention, developmental screening, and support for families raising a child with developmental disabilities.

Diversified Services Inc.

1138 W C St, Torrington, WY 82240 307.532.5911

https://www.dsiwy.org/services.html

Community living and support services for children and adults with developmental disabilities.

Easterseals of Wyoming

991 Joe Street, Sheridan, WY 82801 307.672.2816

https://www.esgw.org/easterseals-wyoming/

Services to support adults with developmental disabilities to lead productive, independent lives.

Able Hands

307.362.6029

126 Elk St, Rock Springs, WY 82901

https://www.ablehands.org/

Residential and supported living, employment support, and other services to allow adults with developmental disabilities to live productive lives in their communities.

Mountain Regional Services

PO Box 6005, 50 Allegiance Circle, Evanston, WY 82931 307.789.3710

http://mrsi.org/services.htm

Community housing, supported living, employment assistance and other services to support adults with developmental disabilities.

Northern, Inc.

1902 Sheridan Avenue, Cody, WY 82414 307.754.7970

https://northerninc.org/

Services in support of adults with developmental disabilities, including respite. Note: While many of these programs may serve those with what has traditionally called mental retardation, the wide range of services offered may also help those with an FASD.

Prevention/Treatment for Women

Higher ED Centers

877.872.0540 (Referrals)

https://www.higheredcenter.org/treatment-category/Wyoming/pregnant-postpartum-women.htm

Provides links and information for 9 treatment programs in Wyoming which treat pregnant and postpartum women.

Drug Rehab Centers

https://www.drugrehabcenters.org/Category/Wyoming/Drug Treatment Centers For Pregnant Women.htm

A list of 11 treatment programs which accept pregnant women in Wyoming.

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Treatment Services

Wyoming Department of Health 122 West 25th Street, Herschler 2 West, Suite B, Cheyenne, WY 82002 800.535.4006 or 307.777.6494

https://health.wyo.gov/behavioralhealth/mhsa/

Site includes a list of treatment providers by county.

Peak Wellness Center

2526 Seymour Avenue, Cheyenne, WY 82001 307.634.9653

https://www.peakwellnesscenter.org/services/substance-abuse/

Treatment for pregnant women, as well as mental health services for those with developmental disabilities. There is another location in Laramie.

Pathfinder

1920 Thomes Avenue, Suite 320, Cheyenne, WY 82001 https://www.pathfinderhelpswyo.org/

An intensive outpatient program specifically for women, including pregnant women.

Other

Wyoming Dept. of Health

Developmental Disability Advisory Council 22 W 25th Street, 4 West, Cheyenne, WY 82002 307.777.7531 or 800.510.0280

https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/hcbs/

A coalition of state agencies focused on promoting success for those with disabilities.

Wyoming Protection and Advocacy

7344 Stockman Street, Cheyenne, WY 82009 307.632.3496

https://www.wypanda.com/

Wyoming Children's Law Center

710 E Garfield St #249, Laramie, WY 82070 307.632.3614

https://www.wyoclc.org/

Legal services to assist with special education and guardianship.

Children's Justice Project

Wyoming Supreme Court 2301 Capitol Ave, Cheyenne, WY 82002 307.777.7575

https://www.courts.state.wy.us/childrens-justice-project/

The site offers multiple webinars on working with parents who have substance abuse challenges.

CEU Fast

Drug Abuse and Pregnancy

https://ceufast.com/course/drug-abuse-and-pregnancy

A course to educate those in the nursing profession about drug and alcohol use during pregnancy, it's identification and treatment.